
Agenda

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, March 4th 2025 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 

BEGINNING 
February 28th. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

 Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Wanda Howey-Fox _______ Ryan Heine _______ Dan Klimisch 

_______ Don Kettering _______ John Marquardt 

AGENDA ITEMS

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain        

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:10 PM 2025 Values/Date for Appeals DOE 

06 6:15 PM Micro Surfacing Bid/5-Year Plan change  Highway 

07 6:20 PM 2024 Yearly report ROD 

08 6:25 PM Missed tax freeze deadline (Pearson) and Bank Interest Treasurer 



    Board of Adjustment    

09 6;30 PM Zimmerman - CUP Zoning 

10 6:35 PM Payer - CUP Zoning 

  Regular Session  

11 6:40 PM Request for Proposal Juvenile Detention Center Tegra 

   12 6:45 PM Raising Fees  Sheriff 

   13 6:50 PM Soil Conservation Report Board Member 

   14 6:55 PM Advertise for Planning Commission Openings Zoning 

15 7:00 PM February 18, 2025 Minutes  Commission  

16 7:05 PM Claims, February 2025 Payroll Auditor 

17 7:10 PM 4-H Building Discussion Commission 

18 7:15 PM Public Comment  

19 7:20 PM  Commissioner Updates  

20 7:25 PM Executive Session/Personnel Issue Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

 

 

States Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



 

To: Yankton County Commission 

Date:  2/28/2025 

From: Michelle Goeken, Director of Equalization 

RE: 2025 Values 

Assessed values are driven by the real estate market. A deficient supply of homes kept prices high in 

2024 requiring us to make a number of assessment increases to comply with South Dakota Codified Law, 

Administrative Rules, Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice, International Organization of 

Assessing Officers, local city, and county regulations. 

 

Some important upcoming dates: 

March 1st  Assessment notices are mailed 

March 13th  Last day to mail or file written appeal with clerk of local board 

March 17-21st    Local boards (small towns & townships) meet to hear appeals 

April 1st    Last day to mail or file written appeal with county auditor (un-organized  

   townships and City of Yankton) 

April 8-29th     County/Consolidated boards meet 

Last year there were 35 appeals, and all were heard in a single day. April 8th, the board will need to meet 

to open the board of adjustment per codified law. 

 

Taxes 

It is a common misconception the property tax burdens change directly in proportion to property 

values. South Dakota’s property tax system is budget-driven, not rate-based and state law generally 

limits the taxing districts’ authority to increase their budgets. In South Dakota, the allowed budget 

increase is 3% plus a growth factor, which captures new development. 

Tax levies adjust to meet the budgetary requirements of taxing entities. Property assessments are 

adjusted only to meet the 100% market standard that is required by law. 

The primary objective of the Equalization Office is the fair valuation of property. This ensures an 

equitable distribution of property tax burdens between owners.  

 
 
 



10-6-104. “Fair market value” and “full and true value” defined. As used in this chapter and §§ 10-28-12, 
10-28-13, 10-29-9, 10-29-9.1, 10-33-14.1, 10-35-10.1, 10-37-8, 10-37-9.1, 10-38-1, and 10-38-14, the 
term, fair market value, and the term, full and true value, mean the price in money that property will bring 
in a competitive and open market under all conditions requisite to a fair sale between a willing buyer and 
a willing seller, each acting prudently and with full knowledge of the relevant facts, and assuming the price 
is not affected by any undue stimulus. 
Source: SL 1997, ch 61, § 13; SL 2000, ch 45, § 1; SL 2021, ch 44, § 44. 
 
10-3-41. Median level of assessment to represent eighty-five percent of market value. The director of 
equalization shall make the necessary adjustments to the valuations before the notice of assessment 
pursuant to § 10-6-154, so that the median level of assessment represents at least eighty-five percent of 
market value as determined by the Department of Revenue. 
Source: SL 1995, ch 57, § 34; SL 1996, ch 73, § 4A; SL 2003, ch 272 (Ex. Ord. 03-1), § 82; SL 2011, ch 1 (Ex. 
Ord. 11-1), § 161, eff. Apr. 12, 2011; SL 2021, ch 44, § 44. 
 
10-3-23. Entry on and inspection of property--Listing of taxpayers. The director of equalization may enter 
upon and inspect all property for the purpose of determining the value of the property or to discover and 
list property that has been omitted from the assessment rolls. Each year, the director shall list the 
taxpayers whose property has been inspected as provided in this section and shall file the list with the 
county auditor. 
Source: SL 1957, ch 477, § 8 (6); SDC Supp 1960, § 57.03A08 (6); SL 2008, ch 37, § 32. 
 

Some Area of Accountability 

• Reappraisal projects 

• Process 1,054 transfers and update property records accordingly 

• Process 107 splits/plats 

Numbers 

• County value (unaudited & prior to boards) $3,289,652,069 

• Countywide valuations increased 11.32% 

o Values are prior to exemptions, tax freeze, and board changes 

o Growth is approximately 1.08% 

o Market changes account for over 10.24% of the increase 

▪ Property values adjusted to satisfy statutory requirements for level of 

assessment 

▪ Adjust values when median sales ratio <85% (assessed / sales price) 

▪ Formula for level of assessment (85% / sales ratio with new assessed value) 

• Ag land changes: 

o Crop $3,783.77/acre +2.92%  

o Grass $2,4583.37/acre +1.70% 

• 19 Road Districts $161,601,928 

 

 

https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-6-104
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-28-12
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-28-13
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-29-9
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-29-9
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-33-14.1
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-35-10.1
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-37-8
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-37-9.1
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-38-1
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes?Statute=10-38-1
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/Codified_Laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Type=Statute&Statute=10-3-41
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/Codified_Laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Type=Statute&Statute=10-6-154
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/Codified_Laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Type=Statute&Statute=11-1
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/Codified_Laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Type=Statute&Statute=10-3-23


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

49%

1%

22%

28%

2025 Total Value Distribution
Town/Township

City of Yankton

Small Towns

Organized Townships

Unorganized Township

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Ag Land Trends
Productivity Values vs. Sales

Average Sale Price Crop $ Per Acre Average Sale Price Grass $ Per Acre

Assessed Top Crop $ Per Acre Assessed Top Grass $ Per Acre



 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

February 19, 2025 

 

 

Mike Sedlacek, Highway Superintendent  

Yankton County Highway Department 

3302 West City Limits Road 

Yankton, SD 57078 

 

RE: Bid Opening Recommendation 

 2025 Yankton County Microsurfacing Project  

 Yankton County, South Dakota  

 IMEG #25000003 

 

Mr. Sedlacek: 

At the above-referenced bid opening, Yankton County, SD received 3 bids for the 2025 Yankton County 

Microsurfacing Project.    

 

The low bid was received from ASTECH Corp. of St. Cloud, MN in the total bid amount of $1,623,436.43. 

A bid summary for the project is attached with this letter for the County’s records. This bid was 

$47,446.01 below the Engineer’s Estimate of $1,670,882.44.  

 

IMEG Consultants Corp. recommends awarding the contract for the 2025 Yankton County 

Microsurfacing Project to the low bidder, ASTECH Corp. The bid items have been reviewed and appear 

to be accurate and reasonable.  

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 

 
Joshua Prather, PE 
Civil Project Engineer  
 
JRP/ 
\\files\Active\Projects\2025\25000003.00\BidPhase\2025 Yankton County Microsufacing Project_Contract Recommendation Letter.docx 
 
 
 

Attachment:  Bid Summary 
 

Ail74Faæ(,/



AIO TABULATION
2025 Yankton County Mlcrosurfaclng ProJect

Yenkton County, Sorth Dakota
FGbruary 19 2025

ASTECH Corp
PO Box 1025

St.Cloud, MN 56302
Phone (320) 363J500

A6phalt Sufacng Company
1205 W Russell Street
SouxFalls. SD 57104
Phone: (605)33M921

lntermountain Slurry Seal, lnc.

585 West Beach Steet
PO Box50085

WaMnvlle. C495076
Phone: (801) 532-8200

Llne
Item No.

Item Descriptlon Quantlty Unit Unit Cost Item Total Unit Cost hem Total tlnit Cost hem Total

I lMobrlrzatron Lump Sum LS $'195,000.00 $ 't95,000.00 $166,000.00 $ 166,000.00 $52,000.00 $ 52,000.00

2 lAsphalt Emulsion for Microsurfacing (Scratch Course) 1 18,870 Gal $ 3.25 $ 386,327.50 $ 3,62 $ 430,309.40 $ 3.90 $ 463,593.00

3 lMineral Aggreoate for Microsurfacino (Scratch Course) 3,899.8 Ton $ 78.00 $ 304,184.40 $ 1 '13.1 1 $ 441,106.38 $ 150.00 $ 584,970.00

4 lAsphalt Emulsion for Microsurfacing (Surfae Course) 10'1 ,955 Gal $ 3.25 $ 331,353.75 s 3.62 $ 369,077.10 $ 3.90 $ 397,624.50

5 lMineral Aggregate for Microsurfacino (Surface Course) 3,344.9 Ton $ 81.00 $ 270,936.90 $ 93.28 $ 312,012.27 $ 152.00 $ 508,424.80

6 lHigh Build Waterborne Pavement Marking Paint, 4" White 274,770 Ft $ 0.14 $ 38,467.80 $ 0.15 $ 41.215.50 $ 0.19 s 52,206.30

7 lHigh Build Waterborne Pavement Markinq Paint, 4" Yellow 143,O72 Ft $ 0.14 $ 20,030.08 $ 0.15 $ 21,460.80 $ 0.19 $ 27,183.68

a lrtagging 28.7 Mile $ 1.000.00 $ 28,700.00 $ 100.00 $ 2,870.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 114,800.00

9 lPibr car 28.7 Mile $ 250.00 $ 7,175.00 $ '100.00 $ 2,870.00 $ 650.00 $ 18,655.00

10 lTrafiic Control Signs 1 ,26 1.0 SqFt $ 1.00 $ 1.261.00 $ 1.17 $ 1,475.37 $ 15.00 $ 18.915.00

11 lTraffic Control, Miscellaneous Lump Sum LS $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 28.000.00 $ 28,000.00 $55,000.00 $ 55,000.00

TOTAL FOR ITEMS 1 THROUGH,I,I $1,623,436..tit $1 ,81 6,396.82 s2,293,372.2A

Denotes Math Error

Enqineers Estimate:



 
Yankton County Register of Deeds 2024 Report 

Yankton County Register of Deeds staff collected $333,842 
in total fees in 2024 (an increase of $36,248 from the 
$297,594 collected in 2023). That total includes $165,915 in 
Land Transfer Fees from $165.9 million in sales of residential 
properties, commercial properties and farmland. 

The Register of Deeds office had over 9,000 transactions 
last year involving vital records issued, land records recorded, 
copy requests filled and liens filed. Some of the reports, requests 
and documents processed or filed by ROD staff in 2024 include: 

▪ 1,632 liens 
▪ 1,332 death records 
▪ 1,070 birth records 
▪ 1,013 land transfers 
▪ 972 deeds 
▪ 621 mortgages 
▪ 612 copy requests 
▪ 584 satisfactions 
▪ 253 marriage records 

▪ 218 easements 
▪ 186 burial permits 
▪ 152 marriage licenses 
▪ 63 plats 
▪ 47 notary signatures 
▪ 46 assignments 



Yankton County Real Estate/Land Sales (2015-2024) 

2015: $103.4 million 

2016: $94.4 million (10-year low) 

2017: $111.1 million 

2018: $109.1 million 

2019: $116.8 million 

2020: $119.3 million 

2021: $176.3 million (all-time county high) 

2022: $161.8 million 

2023: $140.9 million 

2024: $165.9 million (10-year average: $129.9 million) 
 

2024 Monthly Real Estate Sales in Yankton County 

January 2024: $7.8 million  

February 2024: $6.8 million 

March 2024: $15.1 million 

April 2024: $11.3 million 

May 2024: $19 million 

June 2024: $21.1 million  

July 2024: $13.3 million 

August 2024: $14.6 million 

September 2024: $12.6 million 

October 2024: $15.3 million 

November 2024: $12.9 million 

December 2024: $15.9 million 

 

Total fees collected by Yankton County Register of Deeds office 

2015: $282,351 

2016: $274,793 (10-year low) 

2017: $292,446  

2018: $296,479  

2019: $303,522  

2020: $344,130  

2021: $418,772 (10-year high) 

2022: $344,326 

2023: $297,594 

2024: $333,842 (10-year average: $310,256) 

 

Note: Breakdown of $333,842 in fees collected last year: $165,915 or 49.7% came 

from transfer fees; $88,802 or 26.6% was from real estate recording fees; $44,835 

or 13.4% was from vital records fees; and $34,290 or 10.3% was from copy fees. 



Yankton Co. marriage licenses 2015-2024 (Register of Deeds data) 

2015: 176 

2016: 183 

2017: 186 (10-year high) 

2018: 161 

2019: 162 

2020: 160 

2021: 156 

2022: 164 

2023: 172 

2024: 152 (10-year low) (10-year average: 167) 

 

Yankton Co. divorces 2015-2024 (Yankton County Clerk of Courts data) 

Note: Numbers represent divorce decrees completed, not divorce actions initiated. 

2015: 62 

2016: 60 

2017: 55 

2018: 50 

2019: 63 

2020: 49 (10-year low) 

2021: 53 

2022: 62 

2023: 70 (10-year high) 

2024: 50 (10-year average for Yankton County divorces: 57) 

 

Note: Also saw drop in divorce cases initiated - 65 in 2024 compared to 87 in 

2023; may indicate we will see another low number of county divorces in 2025. 

 

Yankton County resident births (S.D. Dept. of Health) 

2015: 266 

2016: 318 (10-year high) 

2017: 269 

2018: 253 

2019: 247  

2020: 268 

2021: 246 

2022: 239 

2023: 222 (10-year low) 

2024: 251 (provisional) 

10-year average of Yankton County resident births: 258 (5 per week) 



Births that occur in Yankton County (S.D. Dept of Health) 

2015: 619 in-county births  

2016: 656 in-county births (10-year high) 

2017: 626 in-county births 

2018: 595 in-county births 

2019: 544 in-county births 

2020: 557 in-county births 

2021: 546 in-county births 

2022: 494 in-county births (10-year low) 

2023: 510 in-county births 

2024: 527 in-county births (provisional) (10-year average: 567) 

Note: Averaged 626 births per year 2014-2018; 529 births per year 2019-2024)  

 

Yankton County burial permits (filed with Register of Deeds) 

2015: 138 

2016: 131 

2017: 237 (10-year high) 

2018: 115 (10-year low) 

2019: 161 

2020: 183 

2021: 162  

2022: 165 

2023: 171 

2024: 186 (10-year average: 165) 

 

Yankton County resident deaths (S.D. Dept of Health) 

Note: Most of these occur in Yankton County, but totals also include county 

residents who died outside Yankton County. 

2015: 254 

2016: 240 

2017: 249 

2018: 240 

2019: 273 (10-year high) 

2020: 265 

2021: 268 

2022: 249 

2023: 251 

2024: 255 (provisional) (10-year average: 254) 

Note: Avg. of 3.9 county resident deaths per week from 2000-2014.  

Note: Avg. of 4.9 county resident deaths per week from 2015-2024 



Deaths that occur in Yankton County (S.D. Dept of Health) 

2015 in-county deaths: 290  

2016 in-county deaths: 281 

2017 in-county deaths: 272 

2018 in-county deaths: 248 (10-year low) 

2019 in-county deaths: 285 

2020 in-county deaths: 333 (10-year high) 

2021 in-county deaths: 326 

2022 in-county deaths: 286 

2023 in-county deaths: 274  

2024 in-county deaths: 299 (provisional) (10-year average: 289) 

(Most are county residents, but # also includes non-residents who died here. 
 

Leading causes of 2024 Yankton County resident deaths 

No. 1) Cancer – 47 

No. 2) Heart disease - 44 

No. 3) Alzheimer’s - 17 

No. 4) Stroke – 13 

No. 5) Diabetes -11 

T-No. 6) Chronic lower respiratory disease – 10 

T-No. 6) Chronic liver disease - 10 

No. 8) Hypertension - 8 

No. 9) Accidental falls – 7 

T-No. 10) Motor vehicle accidents - 6 

T-No. 10) Dementia - 6 

T-No. 10) Suicide – 6 

Note: For first time in five years, Covid-19 was not in our top 10 causes of death. 
 

Leading causes of Yankton Co. resident deaths 2012-2024 (13-year totals) 

No. 1) Heart disease - 789 

No. 2) Cancer - 614 

No. 3) Alzheimer’s - 261 

No. 4) Chronic lower respiratory disease - 229 

No. 5) Accidents - 160 

No. 6) Cerebrovascular disease - 141 

No. 7) Diabetes – 130 

 

Note: If these were 5-year totals, Covid-19 would be #4 with 77 deaths in Yankton 

Co. since 2020 after heart disease (266), cancer (221), and Alzheimer’s (106). 

 



Number of county liens filed with Yankton County Register of Deeds 

2018: 810 (6-year low) 

2019: 1,116 

2020: 842 

2021: 895 

2022: 1,203 

2023: 1,430  

2024: 1,463 (6-year high) 

 

County Lien cash totals 

2023: $397,121 (Poor Relief - $175,358; Legal Counsel - $221,763) 

2024: $583,538 (Poor Relief - $251,286; Legal Counsel - $332,252) 

 

County Liens collected 

2023: $29,291 

2024: $81,867 

 

Total liens filed with Yankton County Register of Deeds in 2024 

County Liens: 1,463 

State Liens: 162 

Federal Liens: 1 

Mechanic Liens: 6 

 

Yankton Co. General Fund Balance on Jan. 31 - Auditor/Treasurer report 

2016: $4.7 million 

2017: $4.9 million 

2018: $5.8 million 

2019: $4.2 million 

2020: $4.7 million 

2021: $5.9 million 

2022: $9.0 million 

2023: $10.4 million 

2024: $8.5 million 

2025: $5.8 million 





Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Steve Zimmerman 

District type: DAG D Rl-Low � R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 � Section 707 D Section 807 

� Section 1805 [:gj Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for an accessory building in a Moderate Density 
Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 2400 square feet per 
Article 7 Section 707, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to 
build an accessory structure that is 900 square feet and already has over 2400 square feet of 
accessory structures (8500 Square feet). Said property is legally described as The East Six 
Hundred Eighty-nine and Seven-Tenths feet (689.7') of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter (NE1/4SW 1/4) North of Highway 314, Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93) 
North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 
4412 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

2-11-2025

Board of Adjustment date: 

3/4/2025 

Time: 

7:05 

PM 
Time: 

6:30 

PM 







h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional

use will not adversely affect the public interest.

Is compatible with adjacent properties 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2025\3-4-2025 CC\Zimmerman CUP\Zimmerman 

CUPFOF.docx 



Point 

Lat: 42.899277 Lon: -97.467061 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Jan 5, 2025, 9:06:22 AM 

Maxar I Esri Community Maps Contributors, Nebraska Game & Parks Commission, South Dakota Game Fish and Parks, Esri, T . . Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97.4670605343888

Latitude 

42.89927731204768 

Permit Number 

CUP259 

Parcel Number 

09.004.300.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 



Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

8040 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Feb 11, 2025, 9:15:24 AM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:05 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Mar 4, 2025, 9:15:33 AM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:30 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

7-707 18-1805 19-1905

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Steve Zimmerman c 



Applicant Phone 

6056616194 

Applicant Address 

4412 sd hwy 314 Yankton sd 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

stevenzimmerman6194@gmail.com 

Owner Name 

Steve Zimmerman 

Owner Phone 

6056616194 

Owner Address 

4412 sd hwy 314 Yankton sd 57078 

Owner Email Address 

stevenzimmerman6194@gmaiI.com 

Property Address 

4412 SD HWY 314 

Reason for Request 

30x30 ft. Garage 

Height of Building 

12 ft side walls with a 4/12 pitch on roof 

Total Square Feet of Building 

900 

Legal Description 

E689.7' NE4 SW4 N/HWY 



Date of Application Submission 

Jan 1, 2025, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

4-93-56

Attachments: 

D5964 70E-C9CE-4455-BD3D-2F4 7846D2283 .jpeg 

signature-202501050906117 46.jpg 

signature-20250105090611732.jpg 





January 27, 2025 

Applicant: 

Steve Zimmennan 
4412 SD HWY 314 

Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 

which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 

the notice of public hearing desc1ibed below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 11th day of 

February, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit/or an accesso,y building in a Moderate 
Density Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 2400 square 

feet per Article 7 Section 707, Article I 8 Section I 805, and Article 19 Section I 905. Applicant 
wishes to build an access0ty structure that is 900 square feet and already has over 2400 square 
feet of accessory structures (8500 Square feet). Said property is legally described as The East Six 
Hundred Eighty-nine and Seven-Tenths feet (689. 7') of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter (NEJ/4SWJ/4) North of Highway 314, Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93) 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £91 J address is 4412 SD 
HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Zimmerman 

Petitioner 



BARKL, CHRISTOPHER CHARLES (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC {D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BOHNET, BRADLEY A {C) 
4608 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CROSS, MARY ELLEN (D) 
4210 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ EBELING, JOHNIE (D) 
30954 436 AVE 4700 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAMKOW, WILLIS (D) 
4313 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HILSON, MICHAEL T (D) 
4301 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D) 
4710 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JUEDEN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST ( KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4306 HERMANS LOOP 4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C LIST, DIANNE R (D) 
4810 SD HWY 314 PO BOX 689 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

MAINS, WILLIAM LYNN REV TRUST (D) 
4202 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARIENAU, MARK (D) 
4906 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BUXCEL, VIRGIL (D) 
4300 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 
% JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 
2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 

FAERBER, NEIL L (D) 
4305 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMBERGER, BRIAN J (D) 
4200 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JANSSEN, TRAVIS D (D) 
712 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KLUG, TIFFANY R (0) 
4606 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D; 
% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 689 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MULLOY, SEAN (D) 
4209 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) SACCENTO-GLOVER, LEANNA KAY (D) 

SCHLOSS,BARRY(D) 
4206 HERMAN LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

30776 435 AVE 4207 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHURMAN, DANIEL (D) 
4302 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SOUKUP, EDWARD (D} 
4400 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 



STARZL, ANDREW (D) 
4106 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TJEERDSMA, RANDY FAMILY TRUST (D VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
2601 DEER BLVD 4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, STEVEN A (D) 
4412 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TIELKE, MONICA M (D) 
% MONICA HORAK 
2905 N CONWAY AVE UNIT #11 
MISSION TX 78574 

ZAVADIL, ROBERT (D) 
4203 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 





February 17, 2025 

Applicant: 
Steve Zimmerman 
4412 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real prope11y lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hea1ing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 4th day of March, 2025 
at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 32 l West Third 

St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for an accessory building in a Moderate 
Density Residential District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square footage of 2400 square 
feet per Article 7 Section 707, A rtic/e 18 Section I 805, and A rtic/e I 9 Section 1905. Applicant 
wishes to build an accessory structure that is 900 square feet and already has over 2400 square 

feet of accessory structures (8500 Square feet). Said property is legally described as The East Six 
Hundred Eighty-nine and Seven-Tenths feet (689. 7') of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter (NEl/4SWl/4) North of Highway 314, Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93) 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £91 I address is 4412 SD 
HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Steve Zimmerman 

Petitioner 



BARKL, CHRISTOPHER CHARLES (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BOHNET, BRADLEY A (C) 
4608 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CROSS, MARY ELLEN (D) 
4210 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ EBELING, JOHNIE (D) 
30954 436 AVE 4700 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAMKOW, WILLIS (D) 
4313 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HILSON, MICHAEL T (D) 
4301 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D) 
4710 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JUEDEN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (I KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4306 HERMANS LOOP 4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C LIST, DIANNE R (D) 
4810 SD HWY 314 PO BOX 689 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

MAINS, WILLIAM LYNN REV TRUST (D) 
4202 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARIENAU, MARK (0) 
4906 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BUXCEL, VIRGIL (D) 
4300 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 
% JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 
2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 

FAERBER, NEIL L (D) 
4305 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMBERGER, BRIAN J (D) 
4200 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JANSSEN, TRAVIS D (D) 
712 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KLUG, TIFFANY R (D) 
4606 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) 
% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
PO BOX689 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MULLOY, SEAN (0) 
4209 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) SACCENTO-GLOVER, LEANNA KAY (D) 

SCHLOSS, BARRY (D) 
4206 HERMAN LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

30776 435 AVE 4207 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHURMAN, DANIEL (D) 
4302 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SOUKUP, EDWARD (D) 
4400 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 



STARZL, ANDREW (D) 
4106 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

T JEERDSMA, RANDY FAMILY TRUST (D' VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
2601 DEER BLVD 4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, STEVEN A (D) 
4412 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TIELKE, MONICA M (D) 
% MONICA HORAK 
2905 N CONWAY AVE UNIT #11 
MISSION TX 78574 

ZAVADIL, ROBERT (D) 
4203 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 









PAGE S PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ F11IDAY. JANUARY 31, 2025 

PREss&DAKorAN CLASSIFIEDS www. yankton.neVclassifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811  or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 

•All lunk cars. pickups, vans, 
n,nnlng or not WE BUYJ 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-36().-0756 

1270 Utility Trailers 

For Salo: Road Kiig 7 Ton 20 
fooc car hauler. Aes!Ofed '-htleelS, 
5 now 14 ply tire•. S4,100.00 
CaK 605�7164. 

1335 Other Employment 

AKC MINIATURE POODLE 
3-year old male poo<le. Friendly, 
graat wllh other CIOgs, love• peo
ple. ShOts, dewormed, dewdaws, 
scclalizod. Non-shedding. 351bs. 
Father of 3-l�lllrs. T[1Jp,S0 $200. 
605-505-0007. 

In Print & Online 

319 Walnut St .. Yankton 
605-665-7811 

www.,mktM.net 

Job Announcement 
Bloomfield Community Schools 

Business Manager 
Due to a pending retirement, Bloomfield 
Community Schools are taking immediate 
applications for a Business Manager. Salary 
$60,000+, Full Family Health Ins and NE 
Public Employees Retirement. Job details 
are available on the NOE Teach in NE 
website at: 

hltpsi!www.nebraskaeducat1on1obs ne 00Y[10bs/bk> 
omfiekl-communjty-schoos/business-managec-111 

John A. Conkling Distributing Company in Yankton Is 
looking for an Accounting Manager. This full-time position 
will be responsible for leading and managing all aspects of 
our accounting operations, including inventory, accounts 
payable (AP), accounts receivable (AR), payroll and other 
responsibilities. 

Qualified and interested Corfm /4 

Gcandidates should submit NKLIN 
their resume and cover letter 
outlining their education and D I S T R  1 8  U T l N G

experience to heathlarson@midconetwork.com 

Local restaurant ts k>Okil'tg for 
servers: 11:30am to 5pm 
Tuesday through Friday 
Bartondera:5pm-9pm Friday 
lhrough SLll<lay. Send ,.,.ume 
to arOyanklon.ne1 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-time Carpenter Avail• 
able. Available lo, od<I jobs. 
Free estimates. Lois ot e,cperi• 
enoe. can Bob Edwards at 
60&-665•8651. 

I For All of Your ()�rpentry I

1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Alt real estate advertised in 
lhis newspapor Is SUbjed to 
1ho F-ral Fair Housing Act, 
wNch makes rt legal to adver
tise any prefe,ence, Rmltation, 
01 discrimlnation based on 
race, cok>r. religion, sex, handi
cap, familial status or natk>nal 
origin, rn the sale, f'8fltal or fJ
nanciog of housing or an tnten• 
lion to make any such prefer
ence, limitation or discrfmlna• 
tion. Familial stattJS includes 

:�!� .�!r _ _!l�,_
ag� �-�� 

1705 Items $100 or Less 201 0 Legal and PubRc 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Pubnc 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices $Ingle RolJ.•way bed on 

wheels. $t5.00. Encore 7' 14ghtad 
d'lristma& tree w/ slalld. $20.00 
Call 605-% t •9:J38. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
B�Y Wal.er District 
T,bo<. SO S7063 

Seacnec.u 3 • Tt:11n$fflission 
lmprovcmcnls 

Geoera.l Noclce 
B· Y Wala' O1$Uicl (Owner) 1$ �
questing 8ids for lbe c-.onstnl(tion of 
the foUowing fro;oct: 

Segmen\ 3 • Tra.nsmiuion 
lmprovemenr.J 

Yankton, Sou"1 D:ikpe:a 
S.EINo.24041 

Pid$ for the cotl.$1.ruc:tion or tJi;e 
Project will be teeelved 3t the 8· Y 
W11tu DiSlricl loci1ed Ill 31039 
428th SUttt T-, SD S7063. until 
Momby. Fcbtuaty lll<h at l:00 prn 
loeal time. At thal time the: Bids re
ceived will be publicly opened llld 
read. No bids will be rttti',"'e(I after 
the ispcclflcd how and date, and 
Bid$ which SR: oot prepared .ind 
filed in ac:coniartce with "'In.st� 
lions ,o Bidders" may be rejected. 
Tbc Proj«1 iocludu mo fol\owlna 
Wotk: 
rn gcnt'rill. the project con.,im or in
stalliDi 3 mile., of water tnul$DllJ.
$J()o ma.in, p(USU(e reducios valves, 
• meter $1:auon, llnd a.ir release ma.o• 
holes oo 1be nor1h 5k1e. of YWton, 
SD. The followins trade work Is an. 
ticipatul: tramc c90trol: er-orion 
control; instalbC'ion of w1ter mAUI; 
trcoc.bl� conffll.lC1ion: and 1111 in
ground premanufacrurod stn>Clurc 
(or preuure redoci111 valves and D. 
meter stal:ioo with communicllfioos 
& e-�c servi«. 
Bids 1.1te requl'.S-tcd for the foUowing 
Cont:r:11et: Segment J • 'TraM.mi$sion 
lmprovanenlJ 
Owner antklJ)ates lhtt,t lbe Project's 
IOUll bid price will be •�imacc.ty 
ss.000.000. The Project rut.'$ an �
pocced du.Mi on o( '200 dayL 
Obtaining the. Bidding Ot,,cu.me:1m: 
lnfonnation and BiddioG, Docui:ocnts 
for the Project can be found :1t die. 
followio.g designated 11-�bsite: 
www.st0tkwellcng.ioee:t1.c.orn 
BiddinJ Doc�nt5 may be down• 
loaded from the de$ignlled websi!C 
Prospet;tive Bidden are ur;«1 10 
rta,gistu with tbc designa1ed we:b$iie 
IS a pltn holder. even if Biddiog 
Oocumcn1.s lltC obltincd from :11 plan 
room or soon::e ocbet lhan lhc desig
na� -.'Cb!;itc io ell.ha electrooic or 
paper fomtS. Tbc de.s;igutcd web
$ite will be updated periocilea.lly 
with llddcndl. Usu of registered ptan 
holders. reports, ■l'ld other infom:u1• 
1ion tclevant to subm.itliQg a Bid for 
lhe. Projtct. All off1cilll n01ific,dons. 
addtoda, and OUler Bidding Docu· 
ments will be offered on.ly through 
the designated website. Nelt.ber 
Owner POf �Jil)t>er will be rupon
.sibk for Bidding Documenu.. io
cludiDg addenda, if any. � 
from sources otMr t.bao the desig
oa1cd website. 
Prospective Bidden: may euzninc 
1be Bidding Doc1;1ments Bl the fol
Jawing locations oo. Mooda.y 
tmugh Friday be1wttn the boon ol 
8:00 am to S:00 pm. 

B-Y Water Oisaicr 
31039 428th Sucet 
Tabor. SD S7063 

Stockwell .Engmeers. Inc 
201 Walnut Street 
Yaottoo, SD 57073 

lnstructioo.s to Bidders. 
For all ful1kr �uircmcnts regard
ing bid submlnal. quallfktlioG&-. 
pl'OOedutes. !lnd COfllracl awQJd, rt1--
fcr to the ln�ruc:lions lO Bidden lhal 
arc im,,;l1;1dcd io the Biddiog Docu-
""''"-

l'IDTICf. Of D'<TENT TO ALE 
APPLICATION 

B•Y Wa,ttt Distnct (8-Y) i� ro 
file an applKatiot1 for federal finan
cial assistance with the U. S. Oepan
ment of A.griculnuc. Rural Develop· 
tl)C.nL Water a.od E,,vi:ronmc:nial Pro
gta.m. 1bec projec.t includies imtall&· 
lion of w.ata liocs to better serve: it.1 
cw.t¢men. The purpos<i of this oo-
1ice is to i.1\form citiuns of tbc 
plaoncd pro�lS. and 10 allow inicr• 
CJted indiYidu:t.l.$ lO oomm�, 00 I.he 
projcc1 by atttndin,g a mttring oft� 
Board of Directors on Februu'y 12. 
2025, Ill 7:30 PM It tbe B·Y WJiter 
�l office, 31039 428th Street. 
Tabor, SO or by coDt:Kting Teny 
Woouon. M:anagtr 11 605-463�2531 

Publhbod once a, the total approxl• 
� cost or SS.96 and cao be 

,mn HWY SI 
Wausa, NE 68786 
(402) 640-42.IO 

w BmY Bsxskm;ag 
Bury 8occlanan 
ICM Biro Dog Rd. 
Yank.100. SO 57078 
{605)6M,7.l43 

1od)' Johoroo 
Yankton CoU4ly Ciert. ofCoun 
.t 10 Walnut Si .. Ste. 205 
Y11nk1on, SD S7078 
(60S) 668,30W 

Sheila S. Woodward 
Marlow, Woodwlil'd & Hurr, Prof 
LLC 
PO Bo.x 667 
Yank.too, SD S7018-0667 
(60S) 66S-S009 

MERVIN H. EIDE AND NORMA 
J. EIDE. AS TRUSTEES OF 1llE 
EIDB FAMILY TRUST. JAY EIDE. 
JANICE GOEOEII ANO ALL 
PERSONS UNKNOW!" WHO 
HA VE OR Cl.AIM TO HA VE ANY 
11''TEIU!ST OR ESTATE IN. OR 
LIEN OR ENCUMBRANCE UPON 
T11E PR£M1SES OOSCRIBED IN 
T11E COMl'I.AfNT, 

DEFENDANTS. 

CIV 24.259 

SUMMONS 

TIIB STATE OF SOIJT'H DAKOTA 
SENDS CRESTING$ TO T1IE 
ABOVE,NAMEO DEFENDANTS, 

vk:w� rice of chars:c. at www.sd-- Published 1hRc limes :it 1he. 1otAl i,,p
publ.knotk:-n.com pro�m.,Je ci»t or $68.63 and cao be 

vic,,.,cd free of charge •• W\liW,:Sd• 
p1.1blk.no.lces.com 

To .all pc™>O:S wbo h:a,.e 01' claim 
l,ave a.ay intetts1 or c5111te i:n, or lie.a 
or cncwnbrt.occ, ul)M ltie premises PubHshe-dJ•nvary Jl, 2025. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC REARING 

Notice i1 hc,rcby given that a 1,'lublic 
hearing wut be held before the 
Yanl.:\Ofl Cooniy Planning Coll1Il'lb· 
sioo, Yank:lOtt Cowtry. Sc�nh Oako. 
ta. u 7:05 P . .M. on the l ltb cJly of 
Febnllll)'. 202.S 11· the Yankton 
County Go\·ernmeol Center. c.orn� 
minioncrS Clambers, 321 W�• 
Third SL, Yankton. So.u.b OakOUI. 
Sccvc Zirru:nennao is �ucst.ing a 
Conditional U1e Pcnnlt for an aoce,
sory build\Jll In I Modcn.tc Den.�ity 
Re$identia1 Dislrict that C.Acceds � 
m.a:<lmu.m 11ggtegate .,quare COOlage 
or 2400 � feet pet Ar1ic:le 7 
Section 707, Allie le I 8 Section 
180$, and Article l9 Section 1905. 
Applitant wishes to build i.m acces.
sory struoluro lh-lll is 900 $Q.Uate fee1 
aad a.l.re3d)' ha., over 2400 sq,u11rc 
fett o( DCOCUOCY stroc:1urcs (3500 
Squ.w feet). St.id propeny i$ lc:.&ally 
descn'bcd aS The Eas1 SlX Hundttd 
Eighty-nine .ind Sc,·cn-Trnlhs feet 
(689.7) of � NoobeM1 � or 
lhe SouthWCjl Quarter 
(NEl/4SWlf4) Nonh of Highway 
JJ4., Seictloa Four (4). l'owo.�hlp 
Nioecy-tN'Ce (93) North. Rmnge 
Fifty-six (S6) West or Ibo S1.h P.M .• 
YAR.lc1on Coonl)', Sooth DalcOLIL 
E91 l address is 4412 SD HWY Jt4. 
YWton. Soulb Da.k.ota. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Nol.ice l<t: hefr:by a,iveu lhai a public 
heMing wtl.l be held before !he 
YillWoD COl.lfll)' Planruo, Commi1• 
J.K)l'I, Yank1on Coun1y. South Oako
La, 111 J:IO P.M. on the 11th day of 
FcbNaty, 202.5 :u tbe Y anl"lOD 
Couot)' Govemmrnt Center, Com� 
mis.s.ioners Outmbm., J21 West 
Thifd St., Yaokton, Soul.h O.alota. 
W.ylon Payer i, re,q�ling I Condi• 
tiot'lll Use Penn.ii for fireworb sales 
in a lai.:C$1dc Commercial Di:Slricl 
per Article 1 1  Seetion l 109. Article 
13 Section 1805. 1100 Article J9 Sec:• 
uoo 1905. Property is legally de· 
scribed M LOI Or,e (I) H�tons Ad· 
ditioo in Seetion Si.ueeo ( 16). 
Toww.ip NioeLy-thrcc (93) N'orth, 
Ra.ngc Fifty-sP (56) West of 1he Sth 
P.M .. Yanktoo CouDl)', South Dako
ta. E91 l addKSS is 4210 Wes, 8th 
St .. Yank:100, S()!;ltb Dllkota. 

Published tv.>ice ll lbe tQlal approxi
mate CO$t o( $'.39.1S tnd can be 
viewed free or ch111rgc :11 www .sci· 
publicno1ite.s.com 

Publbbtd JanWll')' 31 & Feobruary 
7, 1025. 

PubllshC'd January 31. •·e-bruary 7 
& 14. ldl:S. 

described �rein, You. and �acb or 
you. life hereby wmmooed aJld n::,.. 
quired 10 1tnswcr the Complaio1 or 
lhe Plaintlfr. whic.J\ was filed ii) lhc 

STATE OFSOIJT'H DAKOTA 

COUNTY Of Y ANKTCN 

) ��;;� ��So:�h�<::1 � :SS wbich pny� for a jOOgmen1 10 fore--

IN CIRCUIT COUl(T 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

) cli.M herei.nafkr dc$cribcd pnJll)CrtY, 
or IJ] the altem.111ive. o.u.t¢tiog the Ii• 
lie tO &Dd tho dcrfflllinat.ion of all 
ad�·erse claims u.g-alnsl the, pl'fflh5t.$ 
dcscnbed In t.he Coroplai.nl as the 

Y A.NKTON COUNTY, ST A TE OF 
SOUTH DAKOTA. A Poh0<al 
Subdivision, 

P1..AINl1FF. 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Bistro 

unit 
6 Gets 

ready 
11 Parts ol 

hearts 
12 Marshy 

area 
13 Cassoulet 

base 
14 0dor 
15 Docs for 

dogs 
17 Cheese 

choice 
18 Chun:h 

reply 
20 Vita,nin

rich 
vegelable 

22 Singer 
Bon Jovi 

23 Ruminates 
over 

26 Game 
selling 

28 Car of 
!he 'SOs 

29 Prizes 
31 Nest egg 

acct. 
32 Cellar 

supply 
33 Make 

booties 
34 0thello, 

for 

44 River ol 
Mississippi 

45 Send a 
Dear John 
letter 

46 Theatrical 

DOWN 

1 Saloon bill 
2 Feasted 
3 Aldous 

Huxley 
book 

4 Sheet 
material 

5 Compass 
poinl 

6 "Nova· 
carrier 

7 Didn't 
stay on 
topic 

8 Aldous 
Huxley 
book 

9 Magnet 
end 

case may �. situ1tlt'd 111 SQid CO\IOt)', 
�bw :u follows. t0-wlt: 

South On,e.founh (S 1/4) of �rceJ G, 
g platted 1n Sook 54. page 70A, I� 

IC AIR p I B R  U T  A L 
IA LIi E I A E S A  L E 
IR ETP s I A P  E X  E S  
IE XIP E C  T E D  -
-e T A  L U  T E S  
C E  D A R  s p I A E 
A D O  P I N  
R I  F L E C A  P E D  
0 E F E R  O R E  

G R  E N  A D  E S
T I T I A N■ B O  L T  
A L M O  N D■ I F s o  
B L I N  o s■ A F E ""

Yesterday's answer 

10 "Star Trek" 27 Kenyan 
role capital 

16 Go 30 Diet. entry 
downhill 33 Gold unit 

18 Open 34 Jerry 
a brt Herman 

19 EX1ra musical 
amount 35 Frank 

21 A long 37 Puts 
time down 

23 "Nuts!" 39 D.C. 
24 Garr of baseballer 

"Tootsie" 41 Marshy 
25 Louver area 

piece 42 Tofu base 

STATE Of SOt.rrH DAKOTA 

COUNl'Y Of YANKTON 

> one 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST IUDICW, CIRCUIT 

Em1tt o( 

,1 36 National 1 symbol 
38 Kitchen 

wear 
40 Swift 

horses 
A') c: ,...,.,..., 



PAGES 

�fJ�Pn�1� CLASSIFIEDS Recovery
f,j,fo; Fi!E ·Miltl•bi&d-ihli· 19:MIIEWf@Mtt®fa _.,,_.,._Pag_e_1 _____ _ 

1101 Announcements 1600 Other Real Estate 2010 Legal and PubUc 
NoHces 

lion for organizing such a la,ge 
underta.t!ng, Events 

2025 
CITYWIDE RUMMAGE 

OATES 

1200 

SPRING 
APRIL 24. 25 & 26 

FALL 
AUGusr 21. 22 & 23 

•AU Junk cars, pickup-, van•.
running 0, not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

Mclean Auto S&tv-s,e 
402-360-0756 

1335 Other Employment 

L.ocal restaurant 1• looking fOf' 
Servers; 11 :30em 10 5pm 
Tuesday ilvough Friday 
Bartenders:5pm-9pm Friday 
lhtoogh Sunday. Send ""'""" 
to 81 Oyanldon.net 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-time Carpenter Avail
able. Available for odd jobs. 
Free estimates.. Lois of experi
eoce. Cal Bob Edwards at 
605-665-8651, 

1555 Dogs• Puppies 

)-� .. - � • 
.• -ge;_,. : 
•

- . .- , 

AKC MfNIATURE POODLE 
3-yea, old male poode. Friendly. 
great wtth other dog&, k>ves peo• 
pro. Sho!S, dewormed, dewclaws. 
socialized. Non-shedding. 351bs. 
Father o( 3-l!ters. Tripp.SO $200. 
605-505-0007. 

Please Recycle! 

Good Help Is 
'Easy to Find. 

Hiring? Advertise}'OlH'job 
��s with us, ard 
COMect with Ille atea's mos! 
Qll8ifi� �-Olr print 
ardonlilenmJi1rneri 
packages eosure yoo cover aD 
the bases, talgfti!YJ rrxxe Iran 
30,000 local job 
seeke,,s. Talk to us tooay alx>ul 
lhe right strategy to ft yr» 
bus� reeds ard yoor bud
get. 
Put The Press & Dakotan 
to Work for Your Bus� 

ness Today: 
Call 605-665-7811 

EQUAL HO USING 
O P PORTUNITY 

All real estate advertised In 
1111s newspaper Is subjed IO
lhe Federal Fair Hooslng Act, 
whlch makes It llle<,al IO adver· 
dse any prelen,nc,o, lmlta1lon, 
ot discrtmlnation based on 
race. colOf", reUglon, sex. tlandl
cap, lamiftal status or natk>nal 
ofigfn, In the saJ&, fef'ltal °' fl.. 
nanclng o( housing o, an inten•
tiOll to make any such prefer
anoo, Umltation or discrimina
tion. Familial status include& 
chlldren lllder the age of t8 
Uvklg Wi1l1 pa,..,IS 0, legal 
guardians, preSJl8fll women 
and pe0ll!e se<\ltlng c.,stody of 
cNldran und8' the age o( 18. 

In addition, Sou1h Dakota 
Slate Law also p<ohlbl!s <Is· 
crlmination based on ancestry 
andc-. 

1111s paper will not knowingly 
a<cepl any -sing for teal 
eslate wNch Is in vfolation o1 
the law. All po,son rue hereby 
Informed that aJI dwelfings ad
vertised are avai'8ble on a 
equal opponunity basis. K you 
�!eve you have beet"I dscrlm• 
lnated ai,alnst ;, connection 
with the sale, rental or lloanc· 
Ing ol houslt>g, cal the South 

Dakota Fair HoU8fng ombuds
man at 8774832-0161. 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Larger brown electric u,,hol· 
•lered ,e�er. $SO. caa 605-681·
9173. 

Wooden stat swfVet chair seat 
3(1' hlg>, 360 degee 8WMII $30. 
Antique - h�r with
slalnklss ,n,y, needs restora!Jon 
$20. 60s.661-9338. 

2010 Legal and Publlc 
Notices 

NOTICE OF PUBUC HEAJUNO 

Nodce is hereby giwco lhat a public 
heming win be btld bekn m,c,
Yankton County P!Mni.AJ C.Omrois
jion. Yankton Coumy, South Ouo,. 
ta, oit 7:05 P.M. 011 the lllh day of 
F<mwy, 2025 OI <be YOJ>boo 
Cou.niy �roem Cc11tcr, Com
mi.ssiooc:N Chambers. 321 W�t 
Third St., Yankloti, South Oa.k0UL 
Steve Zimmerman is requ,c:,tlog 11 
C.Olldiliotaal U se Pemnt fOI" an itc:Ce$• 
sory building in a Modmte De:osit)' 
Re:i-idcn.dal Oisuict th:al w:«d$ the 
mlWJJlom au;regue. equarc footage 
of 2400 .squo.re foet �r Article 7 
Sectton 707, Artie le l 8 Sec:UOO 
l'S0S. and Article 19 Soction l90:5. 
AppHcant wisho:I 1.o build 1ft ..:cu,. 
sory .structure lbat is 900 fqUal'e lttt 
10d llread)' .h• over 2AOO squolf"C 
feet or acccuory 1crucrurcs (8SOO
Squue feet). S«id propcn.y is leplly 
described • The Bast Six Hundml 
Eiabty,nlne and Scvco-TellllM fffl 
(689. 7) or � Nonbeasl Quarter of 
lhc Southwcs:t Quartle1-
(NEl/4SWl/4) North of ffighw•y 
ll.J. Sectloo four (4), Towaship
Niocly-lhree (93) NMb, Ranae
F'lftyo.$.ix (56) Wt:.1t o( the .Sib P.M .. 
Yankton Count)', � Oakou. 
69l l lddren is 4412 SD HWY 314, 
Yll.Dklon, South Du.ota. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINO 

Notice 15 bcttby given that a public 
bcumg will be beld befo<e the
Yllrlkton Coo:nty Planning Comm.i.s
sion, Yankton Coun.ty, Soulh Oat<:>
UI, at 7:10 P.M. on the. 11th day or
fet,ruary, 2025 II UlC Y wtoo 
Couniy Govmunent Ccoter. Com
miuior,cn: Cbambe.n.. 311 W�t 

DESIGN DRAFTER 
&/or ENGINEER 

Third S1., Y&Dkton, South Dakota, 
Waylon Payer is rt,qlieSdng II Condi• 
tiolW Use Permit f'or fircwo.-b W.d
in • Lakeside Commctcial Dismc1
per Article 11 Section I 109. Miele 
18 Section 1805. and Amel, 19 See· 
tion 1905. Propeny i5 legally de
scribed Mo Lot One (1) Hustons Ad· 
dibon in Sect.Ion SU.teen (16), 
Towmblp Ninety-throe (93) North. 
R>nge Fllty•!ox (S6) Wes, or 1he 5<b
P.M., YanJ:ton Couoty. South Oat� 
lL 'E9t I lddrCM i$ 4210 West 8th 
St. Yani"ton. South Dakota. 

.,Pnblj$b«l twice .al Uie u,w approll
masc CO!it of S39.75 :Ind can be 
viewed � or cba.rae at � .W.
publk:nodces..eom 
Pul>Ushrd January Jl & F�bruary 
7.2025. 

"I went from homelessness 
and bro!ten do---11, reochlng rode 
bottom. and l>roushl myself up to 
reoovery; he said. "Since I have 
been In recovery, I now haV1l a 
lull-time Iederal job. rm Just so 
thanl:ful I didn't get {convicted 
ol) any lelonies while I was using 
(meth and alcohol). God had 
another plan for me. Thafs why 
we·re trying to do lllls (wtekend) 
wtth some spiritual basis." 

Toe gathering Is open to 

:"'<loo��:�. 
ing addicts or NatlveAmencan, 
but lhe fonnat brings together 
those who know the struggles ol 
addiction. 

STATT:OF SOU TH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF Y ,\NKTON 

'This brings awar.ness and 
shows !here are good ways to Uvc 
wtthoul drugs or alcohol. You ,an 
have a IIOOd ttme wtlhool I�· he

) said. "The big tblng Is, who else 
:! do you call when you're hurting? 
l You call another addict who has 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

Essatcof 
SALLY T BORRESON. 

Dc<ea,cd. 

66PR025-00000l 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND 
NOTICE OF INFORMAL 
. PROB An: AND 

APPOINTMENT O F  PERSONAL 
REPRESENT A TI\IE 

Norice is given lha.1 011 January 27,
20?5, Barbara SOivoo.,,. whote •d
<hess I, 87572 HWY 8 I, w,..._ NE 
68786. and 81UT)' Boecl<roan. wbo5< 
odd,"" 1$ 104 Bud Dog Rd., Yank• 
ton. SD 57078, were appointed as
co-per50nal mprescotnti.,.es or lbe 
estaie of Sllly T. Bom:son... 
Credilor.i of dcc:cdenc must rue their 
clmms within four moolhs after the 
dMC of the fin. publication of chis 
nodce or their cl4i.m, may be barred. 
Qlllll)S may be filed with lhe pe:r
lOIJAI RprCSematlve or may be filed 
with the eledt:, 1111d • copy of tbie 
e1aijm mailed to the pcnona1 rq>� 
�tllU\•e. 

Dal.eel this 28th day of January. 
2025. 

tr,J Samara Striven> 
Barbara. Strl\.'Cl'.lS 
87572 HWY 81 
Wausa, NH 6$786 
(402) 640-4250 

hJ Baav Boeck!nan 
Bar,y Bo«:tm:an 
104 Bini Dog Rd. 
YAUtoo, SD 57078 
(605) 665-7343 
Jody Johru:on 
Yankloo Cooaty Cktt ofCoun 
4J0Waloul St.. Ste, 205 
Ywion. SO 57078 
(60S) 668-3080 
Sbei.!1 S. Woodward 
Marlow, Woodward & H uff. Prof 
u.c 
PO 8°" 667 
Ywioo, SD 5707&-0667 
(605)665-�
Pubthbcd I� times at the lofal li.p
proXUIWC cost or $68.63 1Uld eaa be 
viewed free of cbarge al www.sd·
publicooticcs.com 

Publts�ed January JI, February 7 
& , .. 2025. 

Salaries 
Ffom Page 1 

WJ, 138, according lo a records 
request sent to the district. The 
average administrator salary 
In the district Is $146,828, ac
cording to the district. Outgoing 
Superintendent Jane Stavem, 
however, was paid a $270.413.11 
salary for lhls school year. 

There Is no nationwide rank
Ing for average adm!nlstrator 
pay by stale lhrough a profes
sional organlzalon llke lhe 
National Education Association 
teacher salary listing. according 
to Rob Monson, executive direc
tor for School Admlnistra1ors of 
South Dakota. 

Monson, who spoke with 
South Dakota Searchlight. after 

�-all the stuff and who 

H°"-• the a<ldkU' I0\'00 
ooes are encouraged to attend. 
11\e lamlly and others need to 
be Involved, because they're the 
ooes who stuck It out with lhe 
addict, llved with them and sup
portecJ them; he said. 

Friday's actMtles start at 4 
p.m. wtlh lolroductlom, motlva
tional spemrs and Inspiring str>
ries. The Saturday sclledule starts 
al 9 a.m. wi1h continued tvents 
and Recovery Recognition. 

·1 woold like fo get a panel and 
give people 20 or 30 minutes lo 
share lhelr story," Flying Hawk 
said. 

One ol lhe weekend's session 
leatures Brother Brandon, who 
runs a "Sober illlk" podcast 
Imm lhe Standir'l! Rock reserva
tion. '1M funny thing Is that his 
podcast and mine run at the same 
:i�� J;:( flying Hawk 

Yank!oo Sioux Tribe chairman 
Robert F1ylog Hawk Is scheduled 
to give remaits during lhe a,nler
e,,ce. 

MOOELING SHOW 
The Recovery Warrior fashloo 

Show begins at 6 p,m_ Saturda;y, 
hosted by Taira Uttle, fealurtng 
� and models who have 
overcome addiction and trans
looned their llves. 

for Uttle, the modeling show 
provides an oppor1Unlty to show 
the beauty found In people who 
haV1l gained a new life. They 
Include Leon f1ylng Hawk. who Is 
her Wide and godlalher. 

but Ti::.,:,.,,�"f...":lct·
struggled wtlh addJctlon> but are 
now celebra1Jn8 years ol sobri
ety," she said. 

Saturday's show Isn't her first 
loray In lllls kind ol e-."'11. She co
otdlnaled lhe fort Randall Casino 
Fashion Sh-Ow along wtlh Cecily 
Englehart last May. 

For this show, lhe nmway 
provides a spotlight fo, telling lhe 
model's s10ries, Uttle said. 

"It's very Important because 

:tu:s:i��=� 
,an tell the story ol lrtumph and 
perseverance,• she said. 'The 
audience wtll be bnpacted, and 
someooe will hear a sto,y they 

The bUI doesnl consider 
administrators, who also serve 
as prtnclpal, special education 
djrector. ct1.rriculum director, 
bus driver and more for rural 
school districts, Monson said. 
Nor does it consider salary 
nee<ls based on school district 
site, Morison said. 

Pelerson said school boards 
could separate pay !or admir>
lslrators based on additional 
roles, meaning they could be 
paid more than the cap set in 
the bill iJ they took on 111()re 
responsibilities and titles. 

Sen. Jamie Smllh, fl.Sioux 
falls, sald lawmakers and 
school boards should focus on 
raising teacher salaries, not 
f)IIShlng administrative salaries 
down. 

'I think we do pay our 
administrators lo ow stale a 
fair WaJ!e,• Smith sald. "1 lhtok 

PRESS & DAKOTAN a FRIDAY. FEBRUARY 7. 2025 

mlght relate to." 
The show brings more than 

Just a display ol clothes. Utile 
said. 

'We will begin by honoring 
O\U Indigenous hetitage. wtth two 
models walldng the runway In tra
dmonal regalla. • she said. 'These 
stunning gannenls relletl lhe 
richne:5$ and diversity ol NatNe 
American ailture, with Intricate 
details lhat tell stones ol lhetr 
0�11. it's , symbol ol tradition, 
community, and Individuality." 

The program lhen translllons 
lo lhe modern-day segment, she 
said. 

"Our models wlll wear sty11sh, 
contemporary outfiL< lhat reflect 
lhelr pe!S0'1ai journeys and recov
ery stones. As they walk along the 
runway, you'll hear their powerful 
t .. llmollies. shared In their own 
words." she said. 

The show will send a powerlul 
message and Images, Uttle said. 
"Through lllls fusion ol traditional 
and modem elements, we aim to 
aeaJe a lruly unique and lrnpact
ful experience," she said 

Sawisod. an enrolled member 
ol lhe Santee Sioux Nallon wtth 
Dakolah and l/moohon roots, has 
malnlaloed a drug-free llfestyle for 
13 years and has been alcohoMn,e 
lore!ghtyears. 

"My sobriety Is stw,lficantly 
Impacted and lnOuenced by our 
tradlllonal way of l�e. • she said. 
"Ule has been nothing but gra
cious to me walking the red rooo 
(to retol'ef)')." 

Saunsocl desc�bes hemlf 
as hooored to partlclpate as lhe 
featured designer. 

"My collections emphasue 
identity, h1$tory, and the Impact ol 
our environment lhro<Jgh designs 
using contemporary teJllles." she 
said. "Some clothing pieces will 
have blstorlcaJ leaders OD them. 
One ol my favorite clothing pieces 
Is a kimono robe that features the 
matriarch ol my family.· 

Wllh her work, Saunsocl says 
her ambition remains providing 
support to anyone struggllog to
lfve alcohol and drug free. 

-We are recovering wanlors 
and are here to support each 
other. Recovering warriors lean 
oo each olher and reach out to 
each other so no ooe !eels alooe," 
she said. 

"We give everyone the op
portunity to belleve ln themselves 
and give them courage 10 take 
a stand for themselves In taklng 
that next step to recovery." 

Zephier knows the Importance 
of support through her work as an 
addiction counselor at the Canku 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 44 Gaggle 

1 Flat fish group 
6 Wise ones 45 Appears 

11 Tennis 46 Tender 
star spots 
Rafael 

12 News item DOWN 
13 Mirror 1 Skilled 

sight shooter 

Teca ("Red Road") center at l..aJre 
Andes. 

'We can all relate to some
body's stories and the dark 
testimony, however we want lo 
label IL· she said ·Ad-OJcts often 
walk lo shame. Once you over
come lha1 a<ldlctlon, )'OU're nol 
ashamed ol your past and who 
you are." 

Meth remalns unlike any other 
addlctlon. Zephier said. "The 
withdrawals are dlfferenL and lhe 
paranoia lnlensifies. There are 
such !error stones." she said. 

Be<ause ol the demons, 
spirituality remains cruclal for the 
recovery process, Z.pt1ler said. 

"At some poln� we run O<Jt of 
oor own slrength in beallng our 
addlctloo. When we slMI out and 
have sucress1 we have a .selfish 

:tli'���>;��� 
a sudden, you h" a bride wall and 
need strength from another place. 
from the spiritual part ol you." 

Because ol her addlctlon, the 
�� Zephier didn't get a 
driver's llcense untll last year and 
compleled her GED two •·eel<s 
ago, 

A single mother ol elghl cllil
dren, she wnnts her famlly to see 
her lead a clean life. She considers 
herself lucky lo be alive. 

·rm a member or the 2'li 
Club. Nationally, there ls a 2% 
recov..-y rate for rneth addicts." 
she said. "Many people suffering 
from addiction are living In their 
basemeol. stuck In the dark. Yo� 
pray for their healing and walk 
wtlh lhem." 

Leon flying Hawk wants lhls 
wmend to represent hope along 
with a measure ol reconciliation 
and repentance. 

"People do recover, and 
there's a good !He out there !or 
the addict." he said. ·People have 
given us a chance, and now we·re 
Ktvlng back, especially lo our faml
fles and communities lhal we hurt 
with our addiction: 

This weekend'• gathering 
could offer the message that 
someone desperately needs, 
Zephier said. 

'Vie can do 11. we Just need lo 
reach out for 1�· she said. '1M 
�')''s lhe llmll and there nothing 
that can stop us. We have over
come the hindrance and bond3g,. 
We have brolen the chains, and 
we can be absolutely anything." 

for more lnformaHon on the 
gathering, contact Leon Flying 
Hawl:.at (605) 481-8180. 

F'olloU1 fJIIDodl<?ndo,f on X 

LO GS -s C R  A P  
I V AN AL L U  D E  
ME MO K E  A T  ON 
BR EW CR EW 

CHO p s HOP 
ST AA IN EGO 
HE A p s■ S T  EAN 

A A t LA uo ED 
WI N G  01 N G

LOO KB OO K 
MO TO WN I 0 KR A 

AD OB Es I A LAN 
R E  p E L- TA LE 

Yesterday•s answer 14 "Ukewise" 2 Joe's veep 
15 Salary 3 Song from 9 Comes In 
16 Table the "Sgt 10 Long-

31 Souvenir 
from 

protector Pepper" legged 18 Peyton's album bird brolher 4 Price 17 Ump's call 19 Chiding setting 22 Kicker's sound s Vote in aid 20 Annoy 6 Under. 24 Regret 21 Crazy talk in a way 26 Century 23 Sea birds 7 Rara _ sections 25TV's 
Danson 8 Song from 28 Lassie. 

27 Really lhe "Sgt. e.g. 
liked Pepper" 29 - de 

28 Nest album deux 

a 
lrip? 

32 Dark
furred 
martens 

33County 
events 

35 Ruffians 
38 Placid 
42"The 

Matrix" 
hero 

sound ,.-,,.-,.-....,.-Tiiin 
30Dimln

lshes 
330pponenl 
34 Purr 

producer 
36 Pitcher's 

Stal 
37like some 

real-es1a1e 
deals 

39 Rickety 
boat 

40Homer 
work 

41 Up to 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 21. 2025 

1101 Announcements 
Events 

2025 
CITYWIDE RUMMAGE 

OATES 

II 

SPRING 
APRIL 24, 25 & 26 

FALL 
AUGUST 21, 22 & 23 

•AU Junk cars. pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Selvage 
402-360-0756 

1245 RVs - Campers 

WANT TO BUY: Lale modOI two 
pe,son can'C)Gr lo< fishing rig. 
605-881-57$$. 

1335 Other Employment 

Earn Up To $1 5,000 
This Summer! 
Drivina 

In a Fun Working Environment 
ata Family Owned Bwlness! 

Gay,ille and/or Spink lomioos 
No experience or CDL 

� requir!d to start WO!k. 
Paid training to get cerliflNI. 

Competitlvt pay and lots 
of ove<-time opportunity. 

Must be 18orolder 
with a dean driving re<0rtl 
and can pass a drug test 

Apply Today! 
Part-time avaUable too! 

<oororr Jitrwy at 

1/Ym 
��

"'

�
"' .... 

1435 Carpentry 

A FulMlme Carpen1er Avail
able, Available ror od<f Jobs. 
Free e-stmates. L.ocs of experi• 
8'108. Cal Bob Edwatds al 
-1. 

1530 Roofing - Siding 

SETT JE CONSTAVCTION 
Leak Proor you, roofl 
Yollt roclilg alld Siding spe

clalst 

Free Estimates. 
licensed, bonded, Insured. 

No Job is loo big or too small. 
Cail Steve at 60$-660-7343 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1555 Dogs • Pupp�s 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 8lshon and Shih• Tzu tedcry 

bear pupples.1-temale & 4•males 
bom 12121/24 ready lot adopdon. 
Located In Menno. S40CVeach. 
Text 0< call. 763-486-8682. 

SHIH TZUS AR Pl REG. 
Ve! checked and &hols � to 
date $$00.00 female. Text 60S-
201-0982 

1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real estate acjVertJsed In 
this oewspapo, Is ,ub;ea IO 
the Federal Fair Housing Act, 
which ma.kM ii Illegal to a(tver
tise any prefetence, f,mitatlon, 
o, dl$Cnmination based on 
f8Ce, color, ra6gion, sax. handl· 
cap, ramtaal status or national 
origin, 1n the sale, rental or rt
oancing of housing o, an inten
tion to make any such preler
ence. Imitation or disetmlna
tion. Famllal status rdudes 
chlldren U"lder Iha age ol 18 
living with pa,ents or legal 
gva,dtans, pragnant WO('l"len 
and people securlr,g cuS1ody of 
chfldren ooder lhe age of 18. 

111 addition, Sooth Dokota 
State Law also prohibits dis• 
criminaUon based on 81l0eslry 
an<l creed. 

This paper ,m1 not l<nOwlr,gly 
accepl any advenlslng for f&al 
esiate wNch is In violation of 
the law. AR person are hernby 
Informed lhal al dwel!ngs acl
vertised ate avaHat>le on a 
equal O!lll<>rtu,;1y basis. fl yoo 
beUgye you have been ciscnm• 
1naled aga11st in connection 
wrth lhe sale, rental or tinane-
1ng of hOuSing. call the Soult'l 
Dakota Falt HouStng ombuds
man at an.a32-01s1 

1705 Items S100 or Less 

16" toolbox full of StaflJey toots 
lrlCludir,g 11" drive, 3/fr dllve, 1/4" 
drive chromefmpad soek.ets. 
Ratche1s, end nippel'S, etc. SSO. 
605-$l5-8719 

AD\IEl<TISEME."IT FOR BIDS 
YANKTON SCHOOL OISTRJCT 

�3-l 
YANKTON, SOlml OAK OT A 

51078 

Y:1nboo School Oistnct 63-3 will 
acc-ep1 stakJ bids for paLntJog er 
Yankton School Oi�ltlC1 63-3 Ad· 
mi.rwtnLtivc- Office u.nul I :30 p.m .. 
Tocsd:1y. Much -' . .?025. Bids will 
be opeocd, ind llloud by the 8us1-
�S$ Mima;,cr and witnt:� by the 
Supervisor or Buildings & Grounds. 
or other dtsia.ncu. 1,md l•bu1atcd In 
1bc mccuag room i.a lhe Adnurustn1-
1ion Bvlldio,g 111 2410 West C11y 
Limits Road. Y:1nk1on. Sowh Dako-
10 at said time ..ad Pf':SCOled lO the 
M:hool board (o, l.beu coosiderahOn 
"t the regulnr moetJn, o.. M111tb- 10. 
2025. 
Specifica11oos and ocher documents 
ma)' be obtai� Ill the Yvik!Oil 
School [)i$U1Ct Admmist.rauoo 
Building. lnquines may be dtroctcd 
10 Robert Taylor. Supc.n-i.wt" or 
8wldlogs and Ground! at {605) 665-
)980. 
Bids must be aocompani-cd by • 
cashier's ch«Jc pa)'able to YlUlkton 
School Oistric1 tn an o.mounL cqu,J. 
to 6ve perceo1 (5%) of lhe- tou.1 
amoum of the bid. or n bid bond ror 
kn perc<lll (10%) of tbe \oial 
amount of 1.be bid. Buis shall be 
owted ·•eid ro, Painfin.s ... 
Yankton Sc.boo! Disuiel 61-3 re
.serves the ri&hl cc, reject any o, :a.II 
bid! 11.nd co wm.ve U)' irrqulmtics 
or Ulformabties therein. 

Cbareu Gerber 
Bus1J)CSS M� 
Yankton Sc.boo! Di�ric1 63-3 
Yankton. South Dakota 57078 

PublJ.$.bed t,,_,,ce II the cor.al 11ppro:t.1• 
mate cos1 o( S32S4 and can be 
vie"'Cd � of charge 111 www.sd• 
publicoolicC$.com 

Publlshed February 21 & 28. 
2015. 

ADVERTISO!ENI' FOR BIDS 
YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

63-J 
YANKTON. SOUTH DAKOTA 

5'1078 2�Mtchelon X.l T AS Tires 275/55 
R20 no plugs or patches. Approx
mately 60'% tread. $100. 605- Y:lt'lll:too Scbool Di.strict 63-3 will 
760-2482. IIICC,ep( Seal� Bldl for lumishins all 

• tl)ll!Mth, -and equipn,e-n1 and c:lotns 
Lot of two mini eond1bon col• ;all wort t.:,quircd ror CQOC't'Cte 
lectible Joho Deefe items tnclud- seamlupannon joi.01 aod a1el:. SC'Ql
fng plate end deoorattve tool box lua, m \he- Ya.nlaon Scbool Di.slnc-t 
$40. Exceltent condition 2'2":c6cr 63-3, lv.troinbtmio.11 Bu.Udin, Pa.de· 
muror/wood frame $35. 805-665· in_g Lot (2410 West City Lim.it.s 
8719. ROilld) 4nd Yankton High Sc.boo! 

1792 
(1801 Summit St.) wiJl be received 

Snowblowers " lhc YW<IOD School D�uiet Ad· 

Craftsman 24.. snowbfower 
with electric siart Ike new S600. 
Call Dave 402-750-3472. 

,,, : Please Recycle 

min.istr1ltioo 811ildin.a at 2,H0 W�t 
City Uml.u: Road. Y:lnttoo, Soulh 
DakOlil, up to the hour of 1:30 p.m.. 
TbW"klay. Mareb 6, lO'J, a1 wbicb 
dme bid$ wtll be opcn-cd imd read 
aloud by the. BllSinc.sS Ml.Cager IOd 
witlle$sed by the Supcrvbor of 
Buildings & Ot"OUods. or otber de
signtts. The School Boatd will 
consider buh ai the regular moatbly 

=18=1=0=======T�o�o�ls �•t�s :'.:n Mood•y. "'-"<h 10. 

Spcd(ka1ioo:s llld Of.her documentt 
Porter cable compressor 20- may be obt111ocd II the Yankton 
gallon 2-hp. Horizontal S175. Cal Schoof Diwicl Adminiru3tioo 

Cws· 1F1EDS 
606•624-8181 Bull.ting. !nqul,cs may be di=t<d 

to R.obcn Taylor Supmisot of 

60W6S�781f 
1335 Other Employment ���ifli• & °'""""' " 16<l5l/i6S-

r-------------------.... Bids must be acc:ompin1cd by 111 

La�D -
· c4.Sh.iets check playable 10 Y1aktoa 

'IJ 
· School Disuict io an amocm equal 

'"l'AIQ 
10 five (59') or the tOtol IUllOuol of 

_ ft� ff, I.he bid. or t bid bond for ctn (1�) 
aveu8TDM TMJCK(l)aouf!ICa of the total amount o( the bid. Bids 

Parts Sales Coordinator 
sh:sU be ll)Mked Sid for QOncrde 
pre5oet'Y�pr0Jcct. 
Yankton Scbool Dasu1c1 6343 re• 
SCf'VeS the ria,b1 tO reject any or n.JI 
btds and to waave my irrcgulAnlic.5 
or loformalities thcrem.. 

Load King In Elle Point, SD iS seeklng a Part.sSales Coordinator with a 
strong background In customef service and parts sales coordination 
for a variety of heavy equipment that are manufactured throughout 
the organlz,�on. 

This position is responsible fOfmanaging and processing incoming 
ord•<> for parts through vorious channel,, locluding ph0f1e, walk
ins. and e-business requests. 

The ideal candidate wlll have a background ln mechanical/structural 
components. t1nd electric.al/air/h)ldraulic schematic. 

Job Requiremenu: 
• Exoerl6'C@ with MS Windows. Excel. and Word 

Cbmen Gerber 
8winess Manager 
Yanlioo School D1wae1 63-3 

1650 Houses For Sale 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Yank:too, South O.U.0111 57018 
Pubti$hcd 1\l'ice :11 the lotoJ approrj• 
millC Cost of $36.58 n.nd ctll be 
vie'wtd flee: of cba.r,:e a1 www.$d• 
publkDOCkc&,com 

Published februar)' 2·1 &: l-8, 
2025.. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Not1t< 1s hc:n:by ga,·c:o thac 2 public 
bearing wUl be beld before the 
Yul.ton C.Ou.ruy 8oud or Adjuj,t, 
ment. YWton Count)', S<xltb DaJc:o· 
IL II 6:30 P -'1, on the 4th day of 
M.ucb �25 11 U'le Yan)tcon County 
Covcmrocn1 Center. CommiuioDCn 
Ch,imben. 321 We� Third St., 
Yankton, South DalOUL. 
Ste,·c Z.mf'Mrman is �quc.5-1ln, a 
Cond1l1oruLI Use hnrut for ;a0 IIC:CCS· 
50r)' blJ1ldin1 m II Modc:rate Density 
Rcsidcnt.i.at Di�t.ntt lh:1t c,,c«ds 1he 
tl\bitnum 11,urer.:ne square fQOOl;:e 
or 2400 squ:arc feet per Article 7 
Section 707. AnkJe IS Section 
J&Oj. al Aruele 19 So:hon 1905. 
Applicaot •·ishe$ to build 110 a....--ccs-
50ry structure th.Ill is 900 5qiWc feel 
and �cad} bas over :uoo squ.w-c 
ftt:1 of accC'$SQf)' stNtlute3 (S.SOO 
Sql,111< foet). Soid prope,,y i, l<g,,lly 
ddcribed M The E.81 SlX Hundred 
£iatuy•nitle :iAd Seven.Tenths fcct 
(689,7') of lhc Northeast Qu,Jw ol 
the So\llhwe�• Quane:r 
(NElf4SWll•0 North of Highway 
314. ScatOn Four (4), Township 
Niocty•lbrec (9J) North. Ra.age 
Aft)'-�� ·� We'll or the Sth P.M .. 
YlllnklOtl COllnty, s«it.b t>ak04:l 
Ei;t l itddtess is 4412 SD HWV JJJ, 
Yant.100. Sou.th i;>ttoua. 

NOTICE OF P\181.IC HEARING 

Nocice di herd,� gi-.en that • public 
heari.Dg will be beld before the 
Yanbon 80IU'd of Adj�t. 
Ya.nklon County. South D&koia, al 
6.35 P.M. on the 4tb th)' or MIU'Ch 
2025 111 lhc. Ya.nk.101:1 CoWI.)' Oov4 

emllltfll Cctlltr, Comrnissioou� 
Chamb<n, 321 West Thlld St .. 
Yanktoo. Soutb Duota. 
Waylon Pa)'er � ffllUCJtlng a CObdi• 
lional U5e �rmit fOI' �wOR.$ sales 
1n II Lakeside Commetelal Distric.1 
per Anicle I l Secdo11 1 109, Article 
18 Sectioo l80S. and Article 19 Sec· 
oon 1905. Propffly a. Jesally de
stribcd U Lot 0oe (I) HU.SIOD'! Ad4 

dilion. In � Slxtee;n (16). 
Town.ship t,l'U)Cty-1.htcc (9JJ North. 
Rangt' F1fty•six {56) West of the 5th 
PM\f., YQktoo Couoiy. Sooth Oako-
1.a. E9ll addlC5S is 4210 West S:tll 
S1,. Yankton. South Oal:otA. 
PublishNI twice at the tor.111 appro.xi
milte cost ot 1:39. 75 ll'ld cu be 
viewed free .of dl:u-ge 111 www.sd• 
publkll0licl'5.com 

Publish� febr1111ry 21 & ZS. 
1015. 

PAGE 9 

South Dakota Launches 605Drive System 
PloRRE-The South 

Dakota Department of Rev
enue'• Motor Vehlcle Division 
launches their new title and 
vehicle registration system. 
605Drlve. 

Vehicle registration renew
als are once again available at 
DMVNow Kiosks. onllne, and 
through county treasurer of-

Weekend 
l'fom Page '.1 

STATE BOWLING 
Also on Friday, Yankton wlll 

host the state high school bowl
Ing tournament. The Yankton 
boys and girls' club high school 
bowLing teams are each in lhe 
midst ol the best seasons In 
pro

frifs��
s

:Z;,i Gazelles 
have been hoping to rlde that 
momenlum to success in their 
stale tournaments Ihls week at 
Yankton Bowl, located at 3010 
Broadway Ave. The girls' tourna
ment was held Thursday. 

Qualifying roonds for boys 

games begin at 9 a.m. Friday, 
followed by a doublHllmlnaIlon 
tournament 

BASKE!BAU BENEFIT 

Sunday, the seventh "Batlle Of 
The Badges" lundralser rel urns 
to the laddie E. Clmpl Arena oo 
the Yankton campus of Mount 
Marty IJnlver>lty. The day's 

actlvllles kickoff at 1:30 p.m. 
Players Include Yankloo area law 
enforcement officers and fire and 
rescu,, per,onnel. 

Proceeds from this year's 
event go to support Yankton Area 
Specht). Ol)'lllplcs and the Battle 
ol the Badges Scholarship fund 
for area high school students. 

At 3 p.m, the games culmi
nates with the Yankton Polke 
Department and Ihe Yankton 
County SherlJl's Office facing olf 
against the Yankton Are O.part
ment and YanlttQo Countz_Emer
gency Medical Services (t.MS). 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
AC ROSS 37 Guitarist 

1 Flight Wood 
makeup 38 Tolerate 

6 Rap sheel 40 Number 
name 

11 Screen 
dot 

1 2  Soviet 
hero 

13 Bisected 
14 Prelude 
15 Bunion 

spot 
16 Uno 

plus 

unit 
42 Writer's 

work 
43 Make 

blank 
44 Suits 
45 More 

reason• 
able 

OOWN 
1 Treated 

badly 
2 Cassiter-

fices. To access the online plat
form. visit the department's 
website at dor.sd.gov and 
select ·Vehicle Registration 
and Plates· under Online Ser
vices. A new partner service 
platfonn will be available for 
licensed motor vehicle dealers 
and lenders. 

During Ille lnlermlsslon ol the 
3 p.m. game, 2024 Yankton High 
Schoel graduate Miles Krajewski. 
who earned a sliver medal In 
mixed doubles during last sum
mer's badminton diamplonships 
In the Paris 2024 Paralympk 
Games, will participate io an 
exhibition badminton match and 
autograph signing. 

BASKETBAU TOURNAMENT 
Also running l'rlday and Sat• 

urday Is the 33rd annual Hansen
Haas Memorial Basketball Tour4 

oamenl. The event. which takes 
place at Yankton High School, 
located at 1801 Summit Street, 
features boys' and girls' Ieams In 
grad•s 2-8. 

This year's event �ill include 
teams from Avon, Bridgewater/ 
Emery, Brandon Valley, Cor-
sica. Elk Point, Gayvllle-Volln. 
Hartford, Lennox, Mitchell, 
Sioux Falls. Tabor, Viborg-Hurley, 
Wagner. as wefl as teams from 
Crotton, Hartlngton•-N'ewcasIle. 
L.iurel and O'Nelll, Nebraska, 
and Sioux City and Le Mar,. 
Iowa. 

Hosted by local noo-profit 
Yankton Basketball, Inc .. lhe 
tournament is a colJaboraUve 
effort with the Yankton School 
District Mount Marty University. 
the Yankton business commu
nity and the City of Yanktori, and 
tnvolves hundreds of community 
volunteers. 

For more lnlormatlon. 
visit https://basketball.exposo
reevents.con,/232345/33rd-anoo
a�hansen-haas-ywth-basketball
tournamenl, 

A O  A M  s1 S A  l A D
E N  N U  i i E L I T E 
p E N I  NI D O  V E R

-A R A  A A r--

H O  P■ T E  N■ O A Y
A B  O A  R D  ■P E D  I 
T A  l l A H  A S  S E E
E M  I T  ■A N I  M A  l 
D A  s■ D I  G■ 0 l D 
-- D O  R E  M l  

S A  L E Ml L I N G O
A L  O N E  I C  E U  P 
D E  B T  S I  C A  S T  S 

Yesterday's answer 

6 UFO flyer 28 Where 
7 canou mimes 

of 'Blue may be 
Bloods" trapped 

8 Hearl, e.g. 30 Plaza 
9 Flyer resident 

10 Pig parts ol slory 
17 Tourist 31 Lease 

due 
18 0utback 

bird 
19 Go 

astray 
20 Finger 

count 

ne, tor one spols signer 

21 Maze 
runner 

22 Refuses 
24 Travelers' 

stops 
25 Spain 

neighbor 
27 Swindle 
29 Rural 

dancer 
32 German 

conjunc
tion 

33 Consumer 
protection 
agcy. 

34 Flamenco 
cry 

35 Roofing 
stuff 

36Try out 

3 PC add-on 23 Tattoos, 33 Stim-
4 Chapel slangily ulates 

seat 24 Fury 39 Last mo. 
5 Like scme 26 Ebbs 41 Nest-egg 

spoons 27 Lighter fill acct. 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Payer - Conditional Use Permit

District type: D AG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

[XILC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CVP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

� Section l l 09 [8J Section 1805 [8J Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for fireworks sales in a Lakeside Commercial 
District per Article 11 Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. 
Property is Legally described as Lot One (1) Huston's Addition in Section Sixteen (16), Township 
Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5 th P.M., Yankton County, South 
Dakota. E9 l 1 address is 4210 West 8th St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

PC: Article 18 Section l 805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
2-11-2025

Board of Adjustment date: 
3/4/2025 

Time: 
7: 10 
PM 
Time: 
6:35 
PM 







h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other Is in general compatibility wit adjacent 

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional properties and will not adversely 

use will not adversely affect the public interest. affect public interest

\\ml3S0g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2025\3-4-2025 CC\Payer CUP\Payer CUPFOF.docx 



Point 

Lat: 42.876879 Lon: -97.464995 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Jan 6, 2025, 12: 18:48 PM 

Maxar I Esri Community Maps Contributors, Nebraska Game & Parks Comrn,ss1on, South Dakota Game Fish and Parks, Esn, Torn. . Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .46499501050683

Latitude 

42.87687911785995 

Permit Number 

CUP2510 

Parcel Number 

09.016.050.010 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 



Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00638760 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Feb 11, 2025, 12:50:49 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:10 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Mar 4, 2025, 12:50:59 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:35 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

11-1109, 18-1805, 19-1905

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

waylon payer 



Applicant Phone 

6056606849 

Applicant Address 

4306 w 8th 

Applicant Email Address 

wjpayer@yahoo.com 

Owner Name 

waylon payer 

Owner Phone 

6056606849 

Owner Address 

4306 w 8th Yankton, SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

wjpayer@yahoo.com 

Property Address 

4210 WEST 8 ST 

Reason for Request 

fireworks retail 

Height of Building 

20 

Total Square Feet of Building 

7,600 

Legal Description 

LT 1 HUSTON'S ADON 



Date of Application Submission 

Jan 6, 2025, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

16-93-56

Attachments: 

:::>-

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

PDF 
SKETCH-.pdf 

24.4KB 

2 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 





January 27, 2025 

Applicant: 
Waylon PAyer 
4210 West 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yank.ton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 11th day of 
February, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicanl is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for fireworks sales in a Lakeside Commercial 
District per Article 11 Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. 
Property is legally described as Lot One (1) Huston's Addition in Section Sixteen (16), Township 
Ninety-three (93) North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £91 l 
address is 4210 West 8th St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Waylon Payer 

Petitioner 



AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC (D AMON, ROBERT M (D) 
1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 4500 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO ( EIDSNESS, WILL LIVING TRUST (D) 
PO BOX 805 254 PIONEER RD 
LAUREL NE 68745 YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) GOSHEN NATION LLC (D) 
43145 SD HWY 52 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRALICEK, CASEY (D) 
4402 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (D) 
48129 266 ST 
BRANDON SD 57005 

MINES, SCOTT (D) 
275 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PANNING, COLETTE R (D) 
88677 544 AVE 
BLOOMFIELD NE 68718 

ROESLER, MERLIN (D) 
109 CEDAR ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

JOHNSON, GARY R (D) 
214 CAPITAL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D) 
4111 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (D) 
403 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEU, JOHN (C) 
3706 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PAYER. WAYLON (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
88307 562 AVE 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

SHULL, JUDIE REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4409 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (D) 
4402 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, JEFF (D) 
407 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

KETTERING, DON REVOCABLE TRUST 1 

4201 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAMMERS, MELVIN J (LE) (D) 
4504 HILLSIDE OR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MCALLISTER TO LLC (D) 
208 VIOLET OR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (0) 
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 

PAYER, WAYLON J (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHREMPP, BRENT J (D) 
4404 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TJ LAND INC (0) 
% MCALLISTER TO, LLC 
4002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 



TL REAL ESTATE LLC (D) 
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

YANKTON MOTORSPORTS INC (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WIESE, RODNEY (D) 
PO BOX428 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D 
1900 EAST 2 ST 
HARTFORD SD 57033 

WIESELER, DALE (D) 
4005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 





February 17, 2025 

Applicant: 
Waylon Payer 
4210 West 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than LO days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 4th day of March, 2025 
at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third 
St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for fireworks sales in a lakeside Commercial 
District per Article 11 Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. 
Property is legally described as Lot One (1) Huston's Addition in Section Sixteen (16), Township 
Ninety-three (93) North, Range 56 West of the 51

" P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota. £911 
address is 4210 West 811, St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Waylon Payer 

Petitioner 



AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC (D AMON, ROBERT M (D) 
1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 4500 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO ( EIDSNESS, WILL LIVING TRUST (D) 
PO BOX 805 254 PIONEER RD 
LAUREL NE 68745 YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) GOSHEN NATION LLC (D) 
43145 SD HWY 52 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRALICEK, CASEY (D) 
4402 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (D) 
48129 266 ST 
BRANDON SD 57005 

MINES, SCOTT (D) 
275 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PANNING, COLETTE R (D) 
88677 544 AVE 
BLOOMFIELD NE 68718 

ROESLER, MERLIN (D) 
109 CEDAR ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

JOHNSON, GARY R (D) 
214 CAPITAL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D) 
4111 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (D) 
403 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEU, JOHN (C) 
3706 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PAYER , WAYLON (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
88307 562 AVE 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

SHULL, JUDIE REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4409 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (D) 
4402 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, JEFF (D) 
407 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

KETTERING, DON REVOCABLE TRUST 1 
4201 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAMMERS, MELVIN J (LE) (D) 
4504 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MCALLISTER TD LLC (D) 
208 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) 
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 

PAYER, WAYLON J (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHREMPP, BRENT J (D) 
4404 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

T J LAND INC (D) 
% MCALLISTER TD, LLC 
4002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



TL REAL ESTATE LLC (D) 
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

YANKTON MOTORSPORTS INC (D) 
4306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WIESE, RODNEY (D) 
PO BOX428 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D 
1900 EAST 2 ST 
HARTFORD SD 57033 

WIESELER, DALE (D) 
4005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 









PAGE S PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. JANUARY 31. 2025 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811  or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 

•All lunk cars. pickups, van,, 
running or not we BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

1270 Utility Trailers 

fo, Sale: Road King 7 Ton 20 
foot car haul8'. Restotecl wheels, 
s new 14 ply ttres. $4,100.00 
Call 605·660-7164. 

01her Employment 

AKC MINIATURE POODLE 
3-year old male poodle. Friendly, 
great v,;u, other oogs, lows peo
ple. Shots, dewormed, dewclaws, 
soelaliZed. Non-slleddlng. 351bs. 
Father of 3-ltters. Tripp,S0 $200. 
605-505-0007. 

PRESS&DAKOTAN 

Classlfleds 
In Print & Online 

319 \Yalnut St .. Yankton 
60-5-7811 

www.yankton.net 

Job Announcement 
Bloomfield Community Schools 

Business Manager 
Due to a pending retirement, Bloomfield 
Community Schools are taking immediate 
applications for a Business Manager. Salary 
$60,000+, Full Family Health Ins and NE 
Public Employees Retirement. Job details 
are available on the NDE Teach in NE 
website at: 
b.ttos:ttwww nebraskaeducationjobs ne goy/jobs/blo 

omfield:<X>1Dmuottv-schoolSJl>YsJOffl·roaoaoer-l ZL 

John A. Conkling DistribUling Company in Yankton Is 
looking for an Accounting Manager. This full-time position 
will be responsible for leading and managing all aspects of 
our accounting operations, including inventory, accounts 
payable (AP). accounts receivable (AR), payroll and other 
responsibilities. 

Qualified and interested C rfa,Ja /4 Gcandidates should submit ONKllN 
their r_esume_and cover letter 

DIST" 1 0 UT l .. ' G  outllmng their educat,oo and "- 0 -'•• 
experience to heathlarson@midconetwork.com 

Local restaurant Is looking for 
servers: 1 1 :30am to 5pm 
Tuesday lh<ougt, Friday 
Bartonders:5pm-9pm Frlclay 
through Sunday. Seod resume 
to ar@yank.ton.net 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-time Carpenter AvalS. 
able. Ava!tablo for odd jobs. 
Free est.nates. Lots of experi• 
ence. C,atl Bob Edwards at 
60&,665-8651. 

I For All of Your ��rpentry I

1600 Other Real. Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real es&ate advertJsed in 
this newspaper Is subjed to 
the Federal Fair Housi'lg Act, 
wtlk:h makes it utegal to adver• 
tise ariy preterence. llml1ation, 
or discrlminatlon based oo 
race, col<>t'. religion, sex, handi
cap, lamlbl slatus or national 
odgln. In the sale, rental or fi
nancing ot housing or an tnteo
tioo to make any such prefer
enoe, 11m11alioo or dlscrtmlna
tion. Familial status includes 
ct,llcl<on t.nder lhe age o( 18 

1705 Items $100 or Less 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices $Ingle Rolf.a-way bed on 

""8els. $15.00. Enoore T lghlod 
Ohrts:tmas t/99 w/ stand. $20.00 
Call 606-661 •9038, 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

ADV,::RTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
6,Y Waler District 
T•bo<. SD 5706l 

Segment 3 • T�nsmistjon 
lmpro\'Cmenls 

Oencral Notice 
B· Y Water Disttiet (Owner) tS re
qucstin.g BldJ for the eonstmedon of 
the followin., Pro,ie<:l! 

Sea.me In 3 • T ra.DS"INSS10n 
lmprovemeots 

Yankton. South Dakota 
SEI. No. 2-4041 

Bids (Of the construetJOD of the 
Ptoje,ct ,-.m be receiYed a1 1he 8-Y 
Water DiS1ria located ll 31039 
42&h Strul. T11obor. SO S7063, uD1il 
Monday. February 10th ILi 2:00 pm 
local timt:. At that lime the Bids rc
cciYcd will be publicly opened and 
relld. No bids will be rtttivod al\cr 
I.be $pcc.i.fied bow' and date, and 
Bid.$ which an not prepared ClOd 
filed Tn aixordance: with .. ln.�ruc
tKffl.5 to Bidders" may be rejCCted. 
The Project taelades lhe roltowLDi 
WOflL 
In gtDCtal, the pcqjoc, coosists of in
stalling 3 mile! of \¥Ater uuumi1• 
s100 main. prrssum mducing vah-es, 
a meter station, and air relea.,e man
holes oo 1he n011h side of Yankton. 
SO. The rollowin& tndc "or1c. is an
ticipated: maffic contr0I; ct®on 
t.-On!r(lt: i.ns1tllarion of �r miin: 
l�nchlcs:5 con.<;UUcttoa; and 11n In• 
g.rou.nd prcmanufacrured $1l'UCU.1tc 
for pcnsurt mluc:ing va)va. aod • 
meter statioo with ,eommun.ic::aticm1 
& ,e� stf'Vioe. 
Bids � rcqudted fot the fofloo,,lna 
Con.lr.lcc Scaroeot 3 - 'Transmiffion 
tmprovcmcnl.5 
Owoer aoticip3t� that 1he Projecfs 
total bid price will ht lf)proximatcly 
.$$.000,000. The Project bas I.O C.X• 
pec:ted dunlton of200 dll)'t. 
Obtll.inina the Bidding Oocumcnt5 
lnfonnation aod Bidding Ooc.11mien1.1 
for the Project can be: found at !hr 
(oUowing c.les:ign:ued website: 
',I/WYo'.Jtockwelleng1o«rs..oom 
8iddi11a I>ocume.n1s miy be down:
l�ded from the dcslJnlllCd 11,•cbsite.. 
ProspcctiYe Bidders ue urgt'd to 
re.gister with the dt8ip:1tcd wet,sitc 
as a plao holder, c•.-en if Bidding 
Documents arc ob1J1.i ncd from .i plan 
room or source Olbet tb•n Hie d.esi;-
oattd wcbs.iu: in eilher clectrooic or 
pnpcr fonnt11. The desig,vJcd ,._,,el).. 
silt will be updated periodically 
wilh addenda. lists of rcgiscc� plan 
hol<kn. report,, lild other inform1-
1ion n:JeYant to wbm.itti.ng a Bid for 
lhe Proje,el All official n01ificatioos, 
addeoda. 11M other Bidding Docu• 
mcnt., 'IVIII be orfemi ooly lN'Ol.lgh 
lbe des.iJJ1•ted ""'Cbsite, Neilhcr 
Owoet nor Engineer will be �pon
sible for Biddies Oocumeau, in• 
cludiog .addenda. if aoy, ob1aincd 
from sources ocher than fhc dc.$ig• 
nated WcMite. 
Prospcc:Uve Biddel'$ may cu.mine 
the Bickllog Documents :11 tbe fol• 
lowia, locatiOt'Js on Ml)t)(jay 
lhrough Friday be1ween 1he ho4.irs Of 
8:00 -.m 10 S:00 pm. 
8-Y Water Dislric1 
31039 4281h s.-... 
Tabor. SD 5706J 

Stod:wtll Ecigmeen. Inc. 
201 Watnu1 Strut 
Yankton. SO S7078 
lnstrucllom to Bidders. 
For all further �Uircmt"r1SS �gerd
ing bid subminal.. qualificatJoiu. 
procedme.$, '-t\d COOlfll(:I IIW3Td. re-, 
r« 10 1hr: lnstructions to Bidders Lb11 
are iocludcd io the Bidding: Docu
ments. 

NOTICE Of INTENT TO FILE 
APPLICATION 

B•Y W"ter DiWict {B-Y) intend$ 10 
t'He an .1pplictd1on r« rc&rat fiABn
cilll JSS�tance with � U. S. Ocpan
mc:01 of Agriculiure-, Rural Oe�lop
mc.nL Watcf 2od Environmental Pro, 
gram. The proJ«l iDC!udcs i1rsu,JJ:a. 
lloo or water lines to bdt<"r �'"' 1l!I 
costorocr3. The pul'p<IIS,<; or this OO• 
1Jcc 11 to in(om, citi1ens of the 
planned pro�ts. aM ro aOow inter• 
ested individuals to oommen, oo I.he 
pro,ec1 by tHtendin3 a meeting o(tht 
Board or Directors on Fcbrwuy 12. 
2025, •t 7:JO PM Ill the 8-Y Water 
Disuicl office, 3!039 428th S�t. 
T3,bor, SO or by contacting Terry 
Woouon. Man1gera1 60S-46l-253t 
Publishod oacc at lhc 1ou.l approx•• 
m.atc.: COSl of $8.96 and can be 
\'iew� frte or charge 1H www..sd• 
publicrwxk:n.com 
f'\AbUshed January 31, 2025. 

87572 HWY 81 
Wausa, NE 68786 
(402) 640-4250 

I# Barrr Bneckmn 
B.nrcy Bo«km11n 
10< Bini Dog Rd. 
Y•l'lttoa, SO 57078 
({,OS) 665-7l4l 

Jody Johnson 
Yan:Jctoo County Cleek of Conn 
410 Walnu1 St,, S1e. 205 
Ya11k1on. SI).) 7078 
({,0.1) 668-3060 
Sheila S Woodward 
Marlow. Woodwrud & Huff, Prof 
LLC 
PO Bo� 661 
Yanboo. SD 57078-0667 
(605) 665-5009 
Pubhffl«I three bffld al the I.OW ltfl• 
pro:Unwc cos1 or 568.63 and can be 
viewed f.rtt of dla� Al _,,,,. 1d
ptJbl.ic004ffl.com 
Publlshed Jantlllry JI, February 1 
& 14.. 1025. 

V 
Mi::RVIN H. EIDE ANO NOR.MA. 
I. EID6. AS TRUSTEES OF THE 
EIDE FAMILY TRUST. JAY EIDE. 
JANIC£ GOEDEN AND ALL 
PERSONS UNKNOWN WHO 
HA. VE OR CLAU..t TO HA VE ANY 
INTEREST OR ESTATE IN, OR 
LI EN OR ENCUMllRANCE UPON 
11!E l'IU,MISES Pl'.SCRIBED IN 
11-JECOMPLAINT, 

DEFENDANTS. 

c,v 2<-259 
Sl/MMO.'<S 

11!E STATB OF SOUTI! DAKOTA 
SENDS crwmNOS TO 11!E 
ABOVE,NAMED DEFENDANTS 
To all pcrwt» wbo have or cl:abn 
be,1re II.DY LntercSt or estat.t in, or u�o 
or cocwnbnmcc upon lhc prctni� 
deuribed l'i,e,ciri You, ond e:icb of 
you, MC herd>)' \UmmOOed and fe, 
qui.red lo amwn the Complainl o! 
the PWntlff, oNhlch w� filed \n ffic 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Nocice is �.reby gi\'CD that • public 
hearing will be bekl before 111< 
Yanlcton Coooty Plamuog Cotnmis
.sion, Yankton County, Soo1h Oa.ko, 
to., at 7:0S P.M. on the. 11th d,y of 
Fet:nJM)'. 202.S a,· the Yankton 
Coonty Oo,·cmmcnl Center, Com• 
missiooers Chambel'S, 321 Wc,1 
Thi.rd St.. Yllnkton. South Dakota. 
Stc.ve Zimmerman is requesting a 
Conditiot11:1J Use. Pemlit for an aca.s:
$01)' building in • Moderate Dcosily 
R.csidcn1W Oistric:i lb.at cxettW rhe 
maxUJlum au,ega�c S(j,UIITC footage 
of 2400 squate fee1 pct Artielc 1 
Sea.ioa 707, Ankle lS Scctioo 
180.5, tlld Anie:lc 19 S«1ion 190S 
Applicant wishes to build an IC'CC$-
sory SlNC:tlJl'e tbM i$ 90() � fo�I 
1md al�)' W over 2400 $qUate 
fw. o( IICC:cS!Or)' MrUCtllm (8500 
Squllre feet) Said propcrt) i:t k&ally 
de$ecibc:d M Tbe Ea�l Si.'< Hulldred 
Eig.bty•'1iJIC and Scveo-ielllhs feet 
1689.7) or the N011hca,1 Quarter or 
the South',1,C!>I Quarter 
(NB1/4SWl/4) Nonti or H1gh�·ay 
)14, Sectioo Four (4), TowMhlp 
Nioct7-thn:c (93) Nonh, Range 
Aft)•sUI (S6) Wes1 of the Slll P.t.i... 
Ya.nkloo County. S01:1t.h Oak.Ola. 
E91 I addreJ5i t, '412 SD HWY 314, 
YanktoA. South Oakou, 

STATE OPSOl/Tli DAKOTA 
COl/NTY OF YANKTON 

) ��= �;�t:� lh��7:1a�� 
:SS whi-ch pray;, (Of' • Judgmcnl (o (o� 

) close h-ueinaft;er dc$Cribtd pl'Op('rty. 

l<OTICE OP PUBLIC HEARJNG 
Notice is hereby g1vc11 lhlal J pubJjc 
hearing 11i1iU be held �fore the 
Yankt<>o County Plarwng Conunls• 
sioo, Yt.N:ton County, Sooth Dako
lL Ill 7:10 P.M. on IM 11th day of 
Pt:bruary, 202.S al the Yukloo 
County Government Cet,ter, Com• 
mi.ssloncn 01.amlxrs, 121 Wes1 
Third SL. Y.inlccon. South Dakota. 
W.tylori Payct 1,- requeS'ing a Coodi-
1ional Use Permit for fireworks sales 
In a Lakeside. Commcrdal Duuicl 
per Article 1 1  Sci::tio� I 109, Article. 
IS S«tiOfl 1805, •nd Arocl< I9 5«-
1.ion 1905. Property i$ leg.lily dc
stri� M U)l 0oc (I) Hus1ons Ad· 
dilioo in Sect10n Sixteen (16), 
T<>'Wnsbip Nioet1•P.htee (93) North. 
Range FiOy--si.x (56) Wdl or lhe Slh 
P��. Yank.ion Couoty, South Dako
ta, E9I I $ddrns. IJ J2l0 Wcsi 8th 
SL Yanktoo. Sooth Da.koia. 
Publi\hed twice • tbt. 10(&1 approxi• 
m.ue- cost of S39,7S and cea be 
viewed free: of c::ha1sc at www �. 
pubJicno1.ices.com 
Publlshrd Januar, 31 & Februa.ry 
7. 2025. 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

YANKlUN COUNJ'Y, STATE OF 
SO\ITH DAKOTA. A Po�oc<il 
SubdiYi�ion, 

PLAINTt.Fl'. 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 
1 Bistro 

unit 
6 Gets 

ready 
11 Parts of 

hearts 
12 Marshy 

area 
13 Cassculet 

base 
14 0dor 
15 Docs for 

dogs 
17 Cheese 

choice 
18 Church 

reply 
20 Vitamin• 

rich 
vegetable 

22 Singer 
Bon Jov1 

23 Ruminates 
over 

26 Game 
setting 

28Garof 
the '50s 

29 Prizes 
31 Nest egg 

acct. 
32 Cellar 

supply 
33 Make 

booties 
34 0thello, 

for 

44 River of 
Mississippi 

45 Send a 
Dear John 
letter 

46 Theatrical 

DOWN 
1 Salooo bill 
2 Feasled 
3 Aldous 

Huxley 
book 

4 Sheet 
material 

5 Compass 
point 

6 "Nova• 
carrier 

7 Didn't 
stay on 
topic 

8 Aldous 
Huxley 
book 

9 Magnet 
end 

STATE OP SO\TfH DAKOTA 
COUNJ'Y OP YANKTON 

> one 

IN CIRCl/rT COURT 
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

:1 36 National 
> symbcl 

38 Kitchen 
wear 

40 Swtft 
horses 

A"> Q:;,,.,...,..,. 

Or in 1hc t1l1cmatJve, qu.Ctlng the Ii• 
1k 10 and 1lle detcrmioaiion o( all 
advCt"$C cWms aga.ulst lhc premjsies 
cks,cribed i" the Complamt .,, 1hr. 
case may be. sita;iited in l-Wd couo.1y. 
described :as rolto�. IO-Yllt 
South One-founb (S 1/4) u( Parcet G, 
•i planed In Book S4. page 10A.. I� 

C A  R p I 8 R U T  A L 
A L I E I R E S A  L E 
R E  p s I A P  E X  E S  
E X  p E C T E  o--

-- E T A  L U  T E S  
C E  D A R  s p t R E 
A D O  P I N 
R I  F L E C A  P E D 
D E  F E R  O R  e --

G R  E N  A D  E S  
T l  i i  A N■ 8 0  L T 
A L  M O  N O■ I F s o
B L I N  o s■ A F EliA 

Yesterday's answer 
10 ·star Trek" 27 Kenyan 

role capital 
16 Go 30 Diet. entry 

downhill 33 Gold unit 
18 Open 34 Jerry 

a bit Herman 
19 Extra musical 

amounl 35 Frank 
21 A long 37 Puts 

time down 
23 "Nutsl• 39 D.C. 
24 Garr ol baseballer 

"Tootsie" 41 Marshy 
25 Louver area 

piece 42 Tofu base 



PAGES 

�fJ�R��� CLASSIFIEDS .Recovery
il:iid!¥hti1itiiiti1&1M•tNIF iid:l"ilMMMBiti,M _Ft

_
o

_
m

_
Pa

_::_
ce_1 

_____ 
_ 

1101 Announcements 1600 Other Real Estate 2010 Legal and Publlc 
Notices 

tlon lot orpnlzlng such a large 

� homelessness 
and broken down. reaching_rock 
bottom, and broughl mys,11 up to 

recovery: he said 'Since I ha,·e 
been In re<overy, I now have a 
full.time fedenl job. rm Ju.st so 
thankful I didn't get (convicted 

Events 

2025 
CITVWIOE RUMt,1AGE 

OATES 

1200 

SPRING 
APRIL 24. 25 & 26 

FALL 
AUGUST 21, 22 & 23 

•AU Junk CS!'St plckupa, van•, 
running CH' not WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto 58.lvage 
402-360-07156 

1335 Other Employment 

Local restaurant la looking for 
SeM1$: 11'.30am 10 5pm 

Tuesday tlmx� Friday 
Bartenders'.5pm•9pm Friday 
through Sunday. Send ""'"me 
to arOyanldon.net 

1435 Carpentry 

f\ Full•Ume Carpenter Aval._ 
able. Available for odd jobS. 
Free estimates. Lots of expe'1• 
once. Call Bob Edwards 01 
OOS-665-11651. 

1555 Dogs • Puppies 

.... . • 
� •• - f. 

·-g,a;;_.. . 

- --.-

I "' 
AKC MINIATURE POODLE 
�year Old male poodle, Frfendly, 
graot vdth Olhor dogs, loves poo
�- 5!1018, dewormed, dewclaws, 
soclafized. Noo--ng. :35/ba. 
Fatllor ol Htte,s. T'"'1),S0 �00. 
OOS-SOS,-0007. 

Please Recycle! 

Good Help ls 
'Easy to Find. 

Hiring? Advertise yaK job 
�sllilhus,and 
connect llilh the area's most 
quaified applicants. Our �nl 
andmre:rutment 
pa::kages ensure yoo [J]l€f ail lhe bases, lalgetirg more lhan 
30 00! local � 
seekera. Tall( to us tooay aoout 
the� strategy lo fit yoor 
oosi\e$ needs and yoor ood
get. 
Put The Press & Dakotan 
to Work for Your Bus� 

ness Today: 
Call 605-665-7811 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al rem estate adwrtised in 
!Ills -- � subject to 
tile �ral Fair Housing Act, 
which makes tt •1eoa1 to adve,
tise otrt preference, imita!lon, 
or dlscMilnatlon based on 
raoo, color. relioJloo, sex, handl• 
cap, lamlllal status or naOonal 
oogin, i'I the sale, rental Of fl
nanclng of 110uelng or an lnlen• 
tion to rnal<O My $UCll pN>fOt• 
""""· lmttatlon or dlscrlmlna• 
don. Familial status Includes 
chlldron und8' the age ot 18 
Nving wllh parents or legal 
guardlans. J)f8g1MI worneo 
and people securing custody ot 
children under lhe age or 18. 

In add�lon. SouU1 Oakoca 
State Law alao ptohlb-• dis• 
elimination Dase<! on ancestry 
andcraed. 

This paper w11 not knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
estate which is in violation ot 
the law. All person are hereby 
lnlormod lhat all dwellings ad• 
vertised are avaHable on a 
equal opportumy basis. tt -,o11 
believe you have beeo discrim
inated against In oonnoction 
with the sale, rental or financ
ing ol hou>lng, calf the SO<Jlh 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds-
ma n  at an-832-0161. 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Larger brown e\ec1rfc uphol· 
stored redln0t, $50. call 605-661· 
9173. 

Wo oden slat swivel chair seat 
30" hlgl>, 300 degree swi'iel $30. 
Antique """'1on highchair vdth 
slain- tray, needs restoration 
S20. 60S-681·93S8. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice ii hettby given thu a put>Uc 
b<wg wlll be held before !be 
y.,,.t\on County Plaa.nifti Commis-
\ion, Yaokton County, Swlh Duo
ta. at 7:0S PM. on the lltb day of 
Fd>rua,y. 202!1 u die Yankton 
County Government Ccotcr, Com· 
mi:s.sio-oets Cbamben, 321 West 
Third St.. Yanl®o. South OIU.ot11. 
Steve ZimoM!ffll.lJI i, requesting a 
Conditioial Use Pennit fot an aeces• 
sory builcfing U1 t Moden� Oensily 
Residential Oi.nrlct tbn.1 c:Jtcds the 
lllU.imum aggregate: ,quaR fOObge 
or '2400 )qll&m feet per Article 7 
Sectl<nl 707, An.lde 18 StttioD 
1805, and Attic.le I� S«tion 190$. 
A.ppbc:am WU� to build m at'.C85-
sory $ll'UC1Ute tb• is 900 .sqwm feet 
lllld 41rcady ha.!! over 2400 aqu.ue 
fce1 of tccessOI')' strucMU (8500 
Square fed). S&id property Is ICJally 
described q The Sast Six Huodred 
EigbJy�IUDC atJd Seve.o-Te,:iths r� 
(689.7) o( die N<fthoas1 Quutcr or 
Lbc Southwest Quarter 
{NEl/<SWl/4) North of Higbw.y 
)14, Section Fout (4), To'NUShip 
Nioety•...,_ (93) Nonh, Ring, 
Fifty .!b; (56) West or the Stb P.M .. 
Yanklori Coant)', South OOOlL 
6911 addl«s b 441? SO HWY 314. 
Y.UWon. Soolb Oakoa. 

NOTICB OF PUBLIC IIEARlNG 

Notice iB bcfeby given that a puhlk 
bearing will be held bcfotc the 
YILnb.oa Councy Pllllllina Commls ·  
�ioQ.. Yanttoo County, South OOo-
11. at 7:10 P.M . on� IJUl day of 
February. 202.S al the Y anb.oc 
County Govcmme.nt Cc:nttr. Com• 
miutonus Chambers, 321 We&t 

DESIGN DRAFTER 
&/or ENGINEER 

11wd St., Yukton, South Ollkoca. 
W3.)'IO.D Payer 1$ requesting a Condi
tional Use Pennh for firework.5 salef 
1t1 • Lakeside Commcn:i&l District 
per Miele 1 l Section 1109. luticlc 
18 Soctfoo 1805. � Anic.Je l9 Sec· 
tloo 1905. Propeny � Jeplly de
M:libod as Lot One (I) BWIOD.I Ad· 
dition in Soctioo Si.xt«:n (16). 
Towa,blp Nlne1y-lhr<o (93) North. 
Ran1c Fifty-5-l:i ($6) Wctt otthc Slh 
P.M.,, Ytmktoo Coumy, Soulb Dako
ta. E9l 1 .1Ci(m$$ js 4210 West 8th 
S1.. Yaakton, Sou.lb DUOI.L 

,J>ublis.bed twice ac the local appro�
mate cost or S39.1S and c:u be 
viewed free of chaqe at \lo'WW.i.d
publ!coolicc.s.com 

Publkbod Joa...., JJ & Febrna<y 
7, 2t25. 

ol) any felonies whlle I was uslng 
(Rieth and alcohol). God had 
anotll<J' plan for roe. That's why 
��'re try1ng to do thJs (w,uend) 
wtth some splrilual basis." 

The gathermg is open to 
everyone, Avlnf Hawk said Al
tendees doo't need to be recover
Ing addicts or Nallve American. 
but the Jonnat bring$ together 
those who know the struggles ol 
addJctloo. 

STAIB OF SOlITH OAKO'f A 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

'This brings awareness and 
sho,,-s there are good ways to live 
without drugs or alcohol You can 
have a good time wllhool I�· he 

) said. '1'he big thing ts, who else 
,§ do  you call when you're hurting? 
l You call another addict who has 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST nJOfCIAL CIRCUIT 

£n11cof 
SALLY T. BORRESON. 

-...ed. 

66PR02S-OOOOOZ 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS ANO 
N<YnCE OF INFORM AL 
• PROB A IB ANO 

Al'l'OIJ'lfMENT OF PERSONAL 
Rfl'RESENT ATIVE 

Notice is sivco lml oo January 27. 
20.2.5. Batt>ara Striven,. wbosc ad
dro, b S7S72 RWY 81, Wausa. Nl! 
68786, and Bony Uocok.nw>. wbooe 
11ddi'Ms is 104 Bird Dog Rd., Y&l'lk· 
too, SD 57078, � i;,ppoiotcd as 
cO--pcnollAl rcprcse11wivd or lhe 
esui:te of Sa.lly T. Borreson. 
Ouliton of dcocdent mun file their 
clai.ms withil'l four month$ after the 
dace of the flnt publkarJon of tltis 
DOtiee or thci.r claims may be twml.. 
Otims may be filed wilh tbe per-
5Wal rtpRSCfllltive or may be filed 
wil.h the c&eft., a.od • c:opy o( the 
claim mailed to lhc personal repre, 
senuu.ive. 
O.atcd this 28th dlay or January. 
=· 

ls/ButwaStrlvcp:; 
Barbara Strivem 
87S7ZHWY 81 
Wausa. NB 63736 
(402) 64-0-42!10 

/s/ BNIY BQCC:kman 
Bar:ry Boccknu.n 
104Binl0oaRd. 
Yankloo, SD 57078 
(605)66l-7343 
Jody Jobnson 
Yankton COllllry Ouk of Coun 
410 wa1nu, S.., Sto. 205 
Yanklon. SD 51018 

(605)668-3080 
S.bcila S. Woodward 
Matlow, Woodww & Hull, Prof. 
LLC 
PO Box 667 
Yankton, SD 51078-0667 
(605) �-5009 

Published thil:c. times at the total ap
ptO:<imate cost or $68.63 Wld c.rui be 
vicwtd free of cb:UJe at www.sd
publicDOC.lces..com 

Publlfbtd January J.11 February 7 
& 14, ?025. 

Salaries 
Flom Page 1 

$60,138, acconllng to a re<ords 
�uesl sent to the dlstrlcl The 
average admlnlstrator salary 
In the district is $146,828, ac
conllng to the district. Outgoing 
Superintendent Jane Stavem, 
however, was paid a $270,413.11 
salary for this school year. 

There is no nationwide rank• 
Ing !or average administrator 
pay by state through a prolt,s
slonal organization Uke the 
National Education Association 
teacher salary llsllng, according 
to Rob Monson, executive dire<:• 
tor for School Administrators of 
South Dakota. 

Monson, who spoke with 
South Dakota Searchlight_ after 

been through all the stuff and who 
undmtands." 

However, the addicts' loved 
ones are encooraged to attend 
"Ille fam1Jy and others o<ed to 
be 1"""""'1, because they're the 
ones who stuck It out wtth the 
addict, lived with them aod oup
portecj them.. he sald. 

F�day's actlvlUes s1art at 4 
p.m. with lnlroductloos, motiva
tional speak,,, and inspiring sto
ries. The Saturday schedule starts 
at 9 a.m. with cootlnued events 
and Re<:overy Recognition. 

·1 wookl ltke fo get a pane( and 
give people 20 or 30 minutes to 
share thdr story,• Flying Hawk 
.aid. 

One of the weekend'• session 
features Brother Brandon, who 
runs a "Sot,er Talk" podcast 
from the Standing Rock,,,..._ 
Uon. 'Toe fwmy thing is that hi$ 
podcut and mine run at the same :: !S,� ��: flying Hawk 

Yankton Sioux Tribe c.halnnan 
Robert Flying Hawk Is sdleduled 
to give remaw dwing the cooler· 
eru:e. 

MODELING SHOW 
The Recove,y Wan1or Fashion 

Show begins at 6 pJIL Saturday, 
hosted by Taira Uttle. featuring 
dests,,tnand models who have 
overcome ad<iktlon and lnn5-
lormed thelr lives. 

For Uttle, the modellJlg show 
provldes an opportunl\y to show 
the beauly found In people who 
have gained a new Jile. They 
Jndude Leon flyfng Hawt, who Is 
her unde and IIOd/ather. 

but ;r�:i ��"f..�
)ct, 

,truggled with addlctlons but are 
now celebralingyean ol sobn
ety, • she said. 

Saturday's show lsn'l het 6r$1 
Joray In this kind ol ewnL Sile co
ordinated the Fort Randall Casino 
Fashion Show along with Cecily 
Ellglehart last May. 

Fot this •how, the nmway 
prov1des a spotlight for telling the 
model'• stories, Uttle said. 

·1t·s vtsy Important because 
only the people who ha,re walked 
miles In the shoes oJ an addict 
CM tell the story ol trtwnph and 
perseverance,. she said. � 
audience will be Impacted, and 
someone will hear a s1ory they 

The bill doesn't consider 
administrators, who also serve 
as principal, special education 
director, curriculum director, 
bus driver and more for rural 
school districts, Monson said. 
Nor does It consider salary 
needs based oo school district 
size, Morison said. 

Peterson said school boards 
could separate pay Jor admln• 
tstrators based on addlUonal 
roles, meaning they could be 
paid more than the cap set lo 
the bill If they took on more 
responsibilities and titles. 

Sen. Jamie Smith, DSlowl 
Falls, said lawmakers and 
school boards should locus on 
raising teacher salaries, not 
J)llshing administrative sala,ies 
down. 

·1 think we do pay our
administrators In our state a 
lair War!<,• Smith sald. 'I think 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2025 

might relate to: 

The show brtng:, more than 
Just a display oJ clothes, Uttle 
said. 

"We w\11 begin by honoring 
our Indigenous heritage. with two 
models walking the runway In tra
di!Jonal regalia,• she &aid. 'These 
stunning garments reflect the 
richness and diversity ol Native 
American culture, with Intricate 
details that tell stori<s ol their 
own. It's a symbol ol tradition. 
community, and JndMduality. • 

The program then transitions 
to the modm>day segment, she 
said, 

"Qur models v.1JI WW stylish, 
contemporary outfits that reflect 
thdr personal Journeys and recov
e,y stories. As they walk along the 
runway, you11 hear their poWl!l1ul 
tesllmonles. shared In their own 
words." she said. 

The show will send a powerful 
message and Images, Uttle said. 
'Through th� fus1on oJ tradltlonal 
and modem e!emeots, we aim to 
create a truly unique and hnpact • 
fuJ expertence," she said 

SaunS<ld. an enroOed member 
ol the Santee Sioux Nation with 
Dakotah and Umonhon roots, has 
maintained a� lifestyle for 
13 year, and has been aJcohol.lree 
Jor eight years. 

"My sobriety Is slgnllicantly 
Impacted and lnfluenC%<! by our 
tradillonal way ol llfe, • she said. 
"Ule has been nothing buJ gra
cious lo me walldng the red road 
(lo recovery)." 

Saunsod describes herself 
as honored to partldpate as the 
featured designer. 

"My collectlons emphasize 
Identity, history, and the Impact ol 
our envlronment through desi� 
UWlS contemporary textiles,· she 
.aid. "Some clothing pieces w\11 
have historical leaders on them. 
One ol my favorite clothing pieces 
is a kimono robe that features the 
maJrtarch oJ my lamily. • 

With her wor1c. Saunsod says 
her ambition remains prm1ding 
support lo anyone struggling to 
live alcohol and drug Jree. 

"We are recovering warriors 
and are here to support each 
other. Reeovmng warriors lean 
on each other and reach out to 
eadt other so no one feels alone,· 
shesald. 

"We give everyone the op
portunity to belle\-e In l.hem<elves 
and give them courage lo lake 
a sland for themseJ,.-es In taldng 
that nut step to recovery." 

Zephler Jmov,� the Importance 
ol support through her work as an 
addiction counselor at the Canku 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 44 Gaggle 

1 Flat fish group 
6 Wise ones 45 Appears 

11 Tennis 46 Tender 
star spots 
Rafael 

12 News ttem DOWN 
13 Mirror 1 Skilled 

sight shooter 

Teca ("Red Road") center at Lake 
Andes. 

"We can all relate to some
body's stories and the dark 
lesttmony, however we want to 
label It," she said. "Addicts often 
walk In shame. Once you over
come that addiction, you're not 
ashamed oJ your past and who 
you are.• 

Meth remains unlike any other 
addiction. Zephier said. '!he 
v.1thdrawals are dJJferen� and lhe 
paranoia lnteruilies. There are 
such terror stones: she said. 

Because ol the ctemon., 
spirituality remains crudal for the 
recovery process, l.ephler said. 

"At some point, we run out ol 
our own strength In beatif18 our 
addiction. When we start out and 
have success, we have a selfish 

:11f1
1
�:i1��1!:��

I 

a sudden, you hit a brick wall and 
need strength from another place. 
from the spiritual part ol you.• 

Because ol her addiction. the 
39-year-<>ld Zephier didn't gel a 
driver's Ucense untn last year and 
completed her GID two w..i.:s 

ag
o 
A single mother ol etgt,t chil

dren, she wants her family to see 
her lead a clean Ufe. She coosklers 
herself Jucty to be alwe. 

"Tm a member of the 2% 
Club. Nalionally, there Is a 2% 
recovery rate lot Rieth addicts," 
she said. 'Many people sulferlng 
from addlct1on are  living In their 
basemen� stuck In the <l.m. We 
pray lor their healing and walk 
with them." 

Leon Flying Hawk wani. this 
w,ekend lo rep=nt hoP< along 
with a measure oJ recoocJllatlon 
and repentan<e. 

"People do recover, and 
there's a good !He out Ihm Jor 
the addle�· he said. "People have 
glven us a chan<e, and now we're 
IOvlng back. espedally to our Jami
fies and communltles that we hurt 
with our addiction." 

This w,uend's gathering 
could offer the message thaJ 
someooe desperately needs, 
Zephier said. 

"We CM do I� we Just need lo 
reach out lor tt," she said 'The 
sky's the llmlt and there nothing 
that CM s1op us. We have over
come the hindrance and bondage. 
v,� have brolcen the chains, and 
we can be absolutely anything.' 

For more lnlonnatlon on the 
gathenng, contact Leon flying 
Hawk al (605) 481-8180. 

Follow @RDocJl.endorf oo X. 

L 0 G S  - SC RAP 
IV AN I L L U O E
M E  MO I EA TON 
BAE CR EW 

CH OP S HOP 
ST RA I N EGO 
HE A p s■ $ T E R N

ARI L AU 0 E 0 
W I  NG 01 NG 

LO OKS OOK 
MO TO WN OK RA 

AC OB ES AL AN 
R E  PE L- TA L E

Yesterday's answer 14 "Likewise• 2 Joe's veep 
15 Salary 3 Song from 9 Comes In 31 Souvenir 
16 Table the "Sgt. 10 Long- from 

protector Pepper" legged a 
18 Peyton's album bird trip? 

brother 4 Price 17 Ump's call 32 Dark-
19 Chiding setting 22 Kicker's furred sound s Vote in aid martens 20 Annoy 6 Under, 24 Regret 33 County 21 Crazy talk in a way 26 Century events 23 Sea birds 7 Rara - sections 35 Ruffians 25 TV's a Song from 26 Lassie, 36 Placid Danson the .. Sgt. e.g. 42 "'The 27 Really Pepper" 29 _ de Matrix" liked 
28 Nest album deux hero 

sound 
30Oimin

ishes 
330pponent 
34 Purr 

producer 
36Pttcher's 

stat 
37 Like some 

real-estate 
deals 

39Rickety 
boat 

40Homer 
work 

41 Up lo 



PAESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 21,  2025 

Ill illlll 
pi·ss'&b AKoiAN 

c

1

"'1).

1

LA

5'5 1

5'0

-1

51

s

0 111JO.

s

1

"" 

I F
IJ00.1&40

1 E

18150-18116 

s

,000.2010 

www.yankton.net/classifieds D 
1101 Announcements 

Events 

2025 
CITYWIDE RUMMAGE 

DATES 

II 

SPRING 
APRIL 24, 25 & 26 

FALL 
AUGUST 21. 22 & 23 

"All Junk ca.rs, pickups, vans, 
running o, not WE BUVt 

FREE PICKUP 

Mclun Auto Salvage 
402460-0756 

1245 RVs • Campers 

WANT TO BUY: Lale model rw,, 
person ea�, lor ffsl'ling tig 
6()5.661-5755. 

1335 Other Employment 

Earn Up To $15,000 
This Summer! 

Drivinq 
In a fun Working Environment 
at a family Owned Business! 

Gay,11� >nd/orSplnl LDcalions 
No experience or COL 

� feGUi/ed to start wori<. 
Paid training to get certified. 

CompetiliYe pay and !Qts 
of over-time opportunity. 

Must be 18orolder 
with a dean driving re<ord 
and can pass a drug test 

Apply Today! 
Part-time available too! 

(Jxr/art}immyar: 

17� 
... _.._"!.'!",,. 

�mo, . • -

1435 Carpentry 

A Fuli.trmo Cerpenter AvalJ. 
able. Available ror odd Jobs. 
Ftee estknates. Lois or 9xpef1• 
ence. Cal Bob EdwardS at 
605-665-8651. 

1530 Roofing · Siding 

SETT JE CONSTRl/CTION 
Leak Proof your rooU 
Your roofing and Siding Sl'G· 

claist. 
Free Estimates.. 
Ucense<t, bondecl, lll$Ur&d. 
No Job Is 100 big 0< 100 smal. 
Call Steve at 605--660· 7343 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or emad ads@yankton net 

1555 Dogs • Puppies 201 o Legal and Public 
Notices Bis.hon and Shift.. Tzu teddy 

beat puppies, 1-female & 4--ma.les 
bOm 12'21124 ready '°' adoption. 
Located in M$0nO $40(Veach. 
Text or cal. 763-48&-8682. 

SHIH TZUS ARPI REG. 
Vet ehected and Shots up to 
date. $500.00 lemale. Text 605-
201-0982 

1600 Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real estate aovenised ii 
lhls newsp..,... Is subject to 
the Federat Fair Housilig Aot, 
whictl makes It llegal to adver
bse any preference, timltatfon, 
or discrimination based on 
race. color. teliglon, sex, handi
cap, Jamtllal status or nallonal 
origin. in lhe sale, ranlaf or Ii• 
nancing of housing °' an inten
tion to make any such prefer
ence, limrtatkln or dlscrimlr\8-
tion. Familial status inaudes 
chlklten 1.1na&1 tne age of 18 
riving with parents or legal 
gua<Clans. p,egnan1 women 
and people secu�ng oostody ol 
Chlldteo tA'ldEK the age of � 8. 

ln addthon, Sooth Dakota 
Stale Law also prohibits dis• 
cfimination based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This pape, v.11 nol knowingly 
accept any advenl:Sing f0< ceal 
es1a1e whieh is In vlolaUon ol 
1he law, All person are hereby 
llformed that al dwel�ngs ad
vertised are avallable on a 
equal opportunity t>as!s. ff you 
believe you have been discnm• 
ilatad agaflst 1n OOMectlon 
with !he ,a1e, rental or rrnanc
,ng ol nous;no. cal 1he Soulh 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds• 
man al an-832-0161. 

ADVER.TlSE..'1.f.t"IT FOR .BIDS 
YANKTON SCHOOL DISllUCT 

63-3 
YI\NKTON, SOVTH DAKOTA 

17078 

YWw.o School Dtsu-lc1 63-l ""·1U 
lloC'Ccpt suled bids for �ntin_s mt 
YMkton Stbool Dt!itriCI 63-3 Ad� 
minmrari"c Off-« 1.10,tl I ;JO p, m.., 
TUC-1day, MaKb .1. 2025. 81d$ will 
be opcl:'led. read ;1.loud by the 8us.i
DeM Minagct it.Cd witncs.scd by tbe 
Supervisor of Buildiflli & Grounds. 
or OUW!r dcs1gotU, and 1..1bula1cd 1n 
the mcetlllg room in me AdmJn.isrn 
t1on Budd.ms Al 2410 West City 
L,miu: R<>ad. Yuikton. Sou1h D:lko-
ta 1:11. said lut\C .nd �c,d 10 the: 
Kbool bom;t for their ('0nsldentk,t1 
:Ill tbc reg\1131" meeting oo Mnrch 10, 
2025 
Spccir1tA1ioos and other doeumtnu 
nuy be obr.uned • � Yankton 
School DIMc1 Admio.isi:tallon 
Buik11n,:. lnquuies may be diroct.ed 
10 Robctt T,1yl«, Supcmsor o( 
Bui!dJBis a11d Grounds at (605) 665-
3980. 
Bids must be octompanied by a 
UJh.iu'1 cbecl payable to Yankton 
School Outriet in an amouni1 equaJ 
t<> fiV\':. pcrctnl (S�) ol the totlll 
amou111 of the bid. or " bid bond fo, 
lco percent ( I 09h) of the total 
111mount of the t,id, Bids s.ba.ll � 
m.vked "BJd for Paitlung. .. 
Yankton School District 63-·J rt.
Ut'\'e5 the right 10 iejtcl MY or aU 
bids and to waiYC aciy i:m:,g:ularititS 
o-r infonnalities tbettm. 

Ch:uetnOubcr 
Bu.s1oea Manager 
Ya.Qkloa School Di5trlct 63-3 
Yank.ton. South DltJcot:a 57078 

Published twice Ill 1be rCl(al :approAi• 
mate c:osl of S32.}4 and ('aJl be· 
viewed fiec of c:hatgc at www.5d· 
publicQOtias.com 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Yonkton, South Oakoi& S1018 
Publislh:d twtc«: Ill the tOlal appro:ti• 
mate cost of S36.58 1.cd can be 
viewed ffte of ch:q:e 3l www sd· 
publkaotic:es.com 

Publkhtd F�bruuy 11 & 2:8, 
?025. 

NOTICE OF PIJBUC HEARING 

Nouce Is hereby g1ven 1hai. � pubUC 
be:lfing will be held bd� tht> 
Yankton Cou.ot)' Bo:wd of Adjust• 
mcnt.. Yankton Coun1y, Sou1h Dako--
1�. II 6:30 P .,\<l � tht 4dt cby al 
March 2025 al the Yanktoo COODI) 
Otwemmcn1 Ccni.cr, Commmionen 
Chambtt5, 321 We� Third SL, 
Yanlaon. Sooth Oak.Ota 
Stc'o'e Zimmtr,n.lll) is requesuna • 
CondiUOl\8I Use Pcnu,t. ror an dCC�• 
sory buddrng in � Moderate Dcnstty 
Residenlical Distnel lb11t e.x.«eds the 
m:uamum agg�;ate $qUllle f�e. 
of 2400 sqq� fee1 per Miele 7 
Section 707. ArtMc: I S S«tion 
180S. 311d A.nide 19 Section l<>Cn. 
Appbnnt wishe, lo bwJd 1m acccs,. 
sory SU\-.crore ttw ,s 900 squire ree:1 
and already hM O'o'CI' 2400 sqwsre 
feet or � :s.1ruc:1utei. (85()() 
�a� fcot.t), Said propt:ny is !e&ally 
de$Cnoed iJJ Tbe East Sh Hl.ll>dted 
Eiaht)'�nioc 2nd Scvtn•Tentm feet 
(689. 7') of the NDflh=I Qu°"'r of 
the SoutbWc-$l Quarter 
(NEl/4SWl/4} Nonh of �igbway 
)14, Section Four (4), Township 
Ninety-lluu: (93) Nonh. Range 
f-1!ty-six (56) W�1 of the 5th P.M .. 
Yaink100 County. Souib OOot.it,. 
£9l I addrds ii 4412 SD HWY 314, 
Yankton, South Duota. 

NOTICE OF PIJBLIC HEARING 

No«;ice is htteby giv�n that a publjc 
bearing will be beld bcf0tt d,e 
Yankton Baud of Adjustmcr:ll, 

1705 Items $100 or Less Publlsh<d F,broary 21 & 28. r�;.:.,<:;•,t 1�"!/!t�.;,.;� 
?025. 202.S 11 Ilic Yanttoo County Gov· 

cmm,uc Ct:Met. Coen.mission«$ 
CblUllber,, J2 I W"st Third St .. 16" tOOlbox full of Stanley tools 

Including W drive, 318' drive, 114· 
drive c:hrcmohnpact $0Clee1S. 
Ratchets, end nippers, etc. $50. 
605-66$,8719. 

AOVERTISEMerT FOR. BIOS Yankton, South Dalc.01.a.. 
YM(KTON sc:i.r

L DISTRICT ��o����1�1.::�o:��� 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA io • Lakeside Conmrrcial Di.stricl 

i-Michelon XLT AS Tltes 275/55 57078 per Article 1 1  Scctioo 1 109, Article 
R20 no �vgs or patcnes.. Approx• rs Scct2011 1805, and Article 1� Sec-
tmatety 60% tread. srno. 605- 'fffit:tol) School Disuict 63-3 wW tion 1905. Property i.s leg.ill)' dc-
760,,2482. acccp( Se4lod Bids fot ""11idtitig all �bed � L..ot � (I) �U$loo.'s Ad
---------- •rn•tuillt...-nd eq1,1lpmicnt o.rw dofo,� d� an Sccuon Sixtocn ( 16). 
Lot o1 two mint condition co� all wort �ired (or c:qncrm Township Ni!JClY•tbrce {93) Nonb. 
lectibie: John 088fe i\e1Tl$ includ· seam/upan.\1on joint llnd era.ct $Qi. R.a.c3e Rfty-,:lJI (56) West of t1k! 5th 
Ing plate and decofaltva tool box mg m me Yankton School Disuic1 P.1\t • Y.ittktoo C°"cty, South Mo
$40. Excellent condition 22"'x60" 63•3, Adtninlwatioo Buildiog Park· ta. E911 addrt55 b 4210 Wes1 8th 
mirror/Wood frame $35. �665· in& Lot (Z410 WC$t Cit)' Umjl$ St.. Yankton, Sooth Dakota.. 
8719. Road) and Y.11llkton H.igb School 

(1801 Summit SL) will be recei.,.eid 
Snowblowers " the Yont,oo S<hoot O,,mct Ad-1792 

Publis� twic� 111 the 1ocal approd
ma.tc 0051 of $39. 7S and can bt. 
\'it.wed &ec .of c:barae al www.sd
publicootices.com nun.i.stralion Buildl.aa a1 2410 Ww 

Craftsman 24'" •nowblower City Umi1J; Road, Yank100. South 

� =r::o��=�� S600
. 

�:�>'�
P 
�:: ��-';°� Published February 21 & 28. 

time bids will be opeoo:t a,id � _20_z_s. _______ _ 

� : Please Recycle 
&loud by the Buswt:H Mantga and 
wltncs.sed by the Super,bor or 
BuUdi.n&s & Grounds. or other d6-
si5ntt$.. The School Boan! wiU 
cOo1idcT bids tI the regular r:ooolhly 

_
1
8=

1
=

0
=======T=

o=o
==
ls ;:is :'m Mooday, Mlu<b 10, 

- Specifin.1joos and �, documen1.s 
Porter cable compressor 2o. 
gallon 2•hp. Horizontal $175. Call 
605-624-8181. 

CLASSIFIEDS 
605-665·7811 

1335 

may be obtaioed Gill the Yankton 
School Di'1rict Administn1tiOD 
Buildin;g. tnquires ma:, be direc!N 
10 RoMn Taylor. Slipet'\'i&OJ of 

Other Employment �;8
ti"" & °""""' " (60s� 

Bid$ must be accompanied by a 
cubiefs. cb«k: payable lO Yaa.kt:OII 
Scho<)I Di$lrict i D an 1.moupt equal 
to five (511&) of the tot.al 1mount ol 
the bid, or II bid bood for cco (I�) 
of lhe tOtlU amotlDl of the bid. Bids 
,ball be ma.riced Bid (or c:oncrei:e 
prcsierwation projoc:L 

LOADfKING" 
.,..,....,._""'-""<(1)9°"""" 

Parts Sales Coordinator 
Load King in Elk Point, SD is seeking a PiruS.llesCoordinator with a 

strong background In customer service and parts sales coordination 
for a variety of heavy equipment that ,1re manuhlctured throughout 
the organiutlon. 

This pos�lon ;, respons;ble for m.inag;ng and processing Incoming 
o«fers for paru thro\Jgh various channels. induding phone. walk
Ins. and e-buslne:ss tl!(!Uests. 
The ideal candidate will have a biickground in m«hanlcaf/structur.11 

components, ,1nd electrlc.al/air/hydraullc schem.1tk.. 
Job Requirements: 
• El<oerience with MS Windows. Excel. and Word 

Yiltlkton School Ds5U':iet 63.J re
SCf\'C$ the rig.ht to rejecl any or all 
bids ;a.nd to wai\-e uy irtcgv.1.uities 
or Wonn.JJities tbetei.D. 

Chn�n Ocfber 
Bu.su�ss MD.Mger 
Ya�ou School Oistnet 63·3 

1650 Houses For Sale $ubscribe Todttl¾! 

PAGE 9 

South Dakota Launches 605Drive System 

PIERRE - The South 
Dakota Department ol Rev
enue's Motor Vehicle Division 
launches their new tllle and 
vehicle registration system. 
605Drfve. 

Vehicle regislratlon renew
als are once again available at 
DMVNow Klosks, onllne, and 
through county treasurer of-

Weekend 
From Page 1 

STAT£ SOWUNG 
Also on Friday, Yani<1Df1 will 

host the s1a1e high school bow� 
ing loumame.nt. The Yankton 
bor.<' and girls' club high school 
bowling teams are each In the 
midst of the best seasons In 
program history. 

The Bucks and Gazelles 
have been hoping 10 ride that 
momentum to .success In their 
stale tournaments thl.s wttk at 
Yankton Bowl, localed at 30!0 
Broadway Ave. The glrls' t011ma
ment was held Thursday. 

Quall[ying rounds for boys· 
games begin al 9 a.m Friday. 
lollowed by• doub�limlnation 
toumame.nl 

BASKETBAlL 8ENEflT 
Sunday, 1he seventh ·s.1tle Of 

The Bac1ges· 1unct,aw relurM 
to the I.addle E. Ctmpl Arena on 
the Yankton campus of Mount 
Marty Unh,'W;ily. The day's 
actMties kick olf at 1:30 p.m. 
Players Include Yankton a,ea law 
enforcement officers and fire and 
rescue personnel. 

Proce<ds lrom this year's 

�
o to support Yankton � 
Olympics and the Battle 

Badges Scholarslllp FW1d 
for area high school students. 

Al 3 p.m .. the games culmJ. 
nates with the Yankton Police 
Department and the Yankton 
Coun1y Sheriffs Oftice lacing oll 
against the Yankton Are Depart
ment and Yankton County Emer
gency Medical Ser\1ces (EMS). 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 37 Guitarisl 
1 Flight Wood 

makeup 38 Tolerate 
6 Rap sheet 40 Number 

name 
11 Screen 

dol 
12 Sovie! 

hero 

13 Bisected 
14 Prelude 
15 Bunion 

spol 
16 Uno 

unit 

42 Write(s 
work. 

43 Make 
blank 

44Suits 
45 More 

reason
able 

6ces. To access the online plat
lorm, Ylsit the department's 
website at dor.sd.gov and 
select "Vehicle Registration 
and Plates· under Online Ser
vices. A new partner service 
platlorm will be available for 
licensed motor vehicle dealer. 
and lenders. 

During 1he Intermission ol the 
3 p.m. game. 2024 Yankton High 
School gradua1e Miles Krajew,;ld. 
who earned a silver medal In 
mbed doubles during last sum
mers badmlnlon championshtps 
In the Paris 2024 Paralymplc 
Games, will parOclpate in an 
exhlbitlon badminton match and 
autograph signing. 

BASKETBAU TOU�NAMEHT 
Also running Friday and Sal• 

urday Is the 33rd annual Hansen
Haas Memorial 8asketball Tour
nament. The event, which takes 

��
t 
�-r�rS:�1�t:i. 

features boys' and gfrls' teams In 
grades 2-8. 

This year's e•;ent will hiclude 
learns from Avon. Brtdgewater/ 
Emery, Brandon Valley, Cor-
sica, Elk Point. Gayvtll.,Volln. 
HarUord, Lennox, Mitchell, 
Sioux falls. Tabor. Viborg-Hurley, 
Wagner, as well as teams from 
Crofton, Hartington-Newcastle, 
Laurel and O'Neill, Nebraska. 
and Sioux aty and Le Mars, 
Iowa. 

Hosted by local n011-pro61 
Yankton 8askelball, In<, the 
tournament ts a collaborative 
effort with the Yankton School 
District. Mount Marty 1/nive,slly. 
the Yankton business commu
nlly and the Cl1y of Yankton, and 
Involves hundreds ol communlly 
volunteers. 

For more lnfonmatlon, 
visit hupstfbasketball.exposu
reevents.com/232345/33r<Hllnu
al-hansen-haas-youth-basketbal� 
toumamen1. 

R O  A M  s1 S A  L A  0 
E N  N U  t i E L I T E  
P E  N I  NI 0 0  V E R
-- A R  A R  A T  --
H O  p■ T E  N■ D A Y
A B  O A  R D ■p E D  I 
T A  L L A H  A S  S E E
E M  I T  ■A N I  M A L
D A  s■ D IG O L D
---o O R  E M  1 --

S A  L E  Ml L I N G O
A L  O N  E I I C  E U  P 
D E  B T  S I C A  S T  S 

Yesterday's answer 

6 UFO flyer 28 Where 
7 Cariou mimes 

of "Blue may be 
Bloods" trapped plus 

due 
18 0utbaci< 

bird 
19 Go 

DOWN 8 Heart, e.g. 30 Plaza 

astray 
20 Finger 

count 
21 Maze 

runner 
22 Refuses 
24 Travelers' 

stops 
25 Spain 

neighbor 
27 Swindle 
29 Rural 

dancer 
32 German 

conjunc
tion 

33Consumer 
protection 
agcy. 

34 Flamenco 
cry 

35 Roofing 
stuff 

36 Try out 

1 Treated 9 Flyer resident 
badly 10 Pig parts of story 

2 Cassite,- 17 Tourist 31 Lease 
ite, for one spots signer 

3 PC add-on 23 Tattoos, 33 Stim-
4 Chapel slangily ulates 

seat 24 Fury 39 Last mo. 
5 Like some 26 Ebbs 41 Nest-egg 

spoons 27 Lighter fill acct. 



   

 

   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yankton County Juvenile Detention 
Center Addition to Jail 
Request for Proposal (RFP) for 
Construction Manager at Risk 

 

 

March 4, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1 
 

Section 1:  Advertisement for Proposals / General Information 
 
Yankton County (“County”) is issuing this Request for Proposal (“RFP”) for Construction Manager at Risk 
(“CMAR”) to provide preconstruction and construction services for the construction of an addition to the 
Yankton County Jail located at 410 Walnut Street in Yankton, South Dakota.   
 
Background: 
Yankton County is exploring the feasibility of constructing an addition to the existing jail. This two-story 
addition is anticipated to include space to hold eight juveniles and eight adults, additional support 
space, and an extension of the existing sallyport. The addition is anticipated to be constructed on the 
northeast portion of the existing jail (see Exhibit A) on approximately 3,200 SF of land currently used for 
parking. In addition, an existing secure detention room within the jail will be renovated into a padded 
cell.  
 
The jail building will remain operational, occupied by staff, and open to the public during the various 
construction phases. 
 
The County has retained The TEGRA Group, Inc. (“TEGRA”) as its Owner’s Representative. TEGRA will be 
the primary point of contact for the CMAR and AE team.   
 
The design and construction process will be executed in three steps: 
 

• STEP ONE:  During the conceptual design process the CMAR will assist the Architects/Engineers 
(“AE”) in cost estimating, value analysis, and development of a preliminary schedule with 
conceptual sequencing/phasing of construction. Step One will culminate in three months with a 
conceptual design and cost package presented to the Yankton County Commission for their 
consideration.  

• STEP TWO: CMAR to provide pre-construction services during the Schematic and Design 
Development phases which shall include cost estimating and disruption avoidance planning. At 
the conclusion of the Design Development phase, CMAR to develop a GMP package which will 
be presented to the Yankton County Commission for approval. 

• STEP THREE: CMAR to assist AE during the Construction Documents phase to ensure the plans 
comply with the GMP package.  CMAR to perform construction services through completed 
punch list and will conclude at the time of the one-year warranty period. 

 
The total budget, including hard construction and soft costs, is $3 - $4 million dollars. The targeted start 
date for design is mid-April 2025 and the anticipated start date for construction is late summer 2025. 
The project scope, budget, and schedule will be finalized with input from the AE team and the CMAR 
during STEP ONE.   
 
STEP TWO is contingent on approval of STEP ONE by the Yankton County Commission. 
 
This Request for Proposal document is available on the County’s website: http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/ 
and the Sheriff’s Office website: https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/ 
 
  

http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/
https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/


 

2 
 

The specific role of the CMAR is defined below. 
 
1.1 Construction Manager at Risk Selection Process 

 

Throughout this RFP, reference to Construction Manager (“CMAR”) is assumed to include the 
construction manager firm and any other firms and/or personnel with which the CMAR firm has elected 
to partner for purposes of the Project. CMAR engagement will be direct between the County and the 
CMAR firm. CMAR team will be responsible for all communications, contracting, payment, and other 
matters with partner firms.  
 
1.2 Selection Timeline 

 

CMAR selection is expected to track the following schedule but may be revised if necessary. 

RFP Release Date Monday, March 10, 2025 
RFP Questions Due Friday, March 14, 2025 by 5:00 PM 
RFP Questions Answered (posted on County’s website) Tuesday, March 18, 2025 by 5:00 PM 
Deadline for RFP Proposal Submissions (delivered to 
County) 

Friday, March 28, 2025 by 2:00 PM 

Shortlist Candidates for Interviews (anticipated date) Thursday, April 2, 2025 
Interviews Conducted (anticipated date) * Tuesday, April 8, 2025 
Anticipated Notice to Proceed (subject to County approval) Week of April 14, 2025 

*CMAR personnel who interview must include the same key personnel who will be in charge of the 
Project during pre-construction and construction phases. (See Section 3.2.2 below.) 

 
1.3 Contact / Requests for Clarification 

 

Prospective responders may direct inquiries/questions in writing only (no oral questions will be 
entertained) to: 

Tyler Klatt via email: tklatt@tegragroup.com   

and  

Dick Strassburg via email: dstrassburg@tegragroup.com  

 
All questions are due no later than Friday, March 14, 2025 by 5:00 PM.  Responses to the questions will 
be posted on the County’s website: http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/ under “Notices & Bid Documents” 
and the Sheriff’s Office website: https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/ no later than 5:00 PM on 
March 18, 2025. 
 
The contact persons listed above are the only individuals who can be contacted about the project before 
proposals are submitted. Responding firms are prohibited from communicating in any other manner 
about this project with any other County Commissioners or County employees. Other means of 
communications or contact may disqualify the submitting firm.  
 
  

mailto:tklatt@tegragroup.com
mailto:dstrassburg@tegragroup.com
http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/
https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/


 

3 
 

1.4 Response Delivery 

 

RFP responses must be delivered as follows no later than 2:00 PM on March 28, 2025. Proposals 
submitted after the deadline will be declined.  
 

Eight (8) printed copies to: 

Sheriff Preston Crissey 

Yankton County 
410 Walnut Street 

Yankton, SD 57078 

 

One (1) email copy including all attachments to: 

 
Sheriff Preston Crissey 

prcrissey@yanktonlaw.com 

 
Tyler Klatt 

The TEGRA Group, Inc. 

tklatt@tegragroup.com  

 

Dick Strassburg                           

The TEGRA Group, Inc.             

dstrassburg@tegragroup.com     

 
Section 2:  Delivery Method and Required CMAR Services 
 
2.1 Delivery Method 

 

The County intends to use a Construction Manager at Risk with a Guaranteed Maximum Price 
construction delivery method. The CMAR will be engaged for preconstruction and construction services 
including cost and schedule estimating, bidding to subcontractors (with multiple bid packages if 
necessary for procurement of long lead items), and day-to-day construction management. The County is 
concurrently in the RFP process for the selection of an AE firm. 
 
 
2.2 Scope of CMAR Services 

The County intends to use a modified AIA Document A133 – 2019 Standard Form of Agreement between 

Owner and Construction Manager as Contractor and related AIA Document A201 – 2017 General 

Conditions of the Contract for Construction. Services consist of those described in these documents 

including usual and customary pre-construction and construction services with the following 

clarifications:  

 
  

mailto:prcrissey@yanktonlaw.com
mailto:tklatt@tegragroup.com
mailto:dstrassburg@tegragroup.com


 

4 
 

STEP ONE: Preconstruction Services during Concept Design  
 
The CMAR to work closely with the selected AE firm as they develop conceptual options that align with 
the targeted budget. The CMAR to actively participate in the conceptual design process.  

 
a. CMAR to develop conceptual cost models during Conceptual Design phases based on the 

firm’s experience with similar facilities.  
b. CMAR to provide value analysis/engineering ideas in conjunction with preparation of the 

Conceptual Design estimate. 
c. CMAR to provide a milestone construction schedule. 

 
STEP TWO: Preconstruction Services and Activities during Schematic and Design Development 
 
The CMAR to actively participate in all design meetings, review of existing conditions, periodically 
provide cost estimates during the design process, and ultimately develop a GMP.  
 
More specifically, the CMAR to provide the following preconstruction services and activities: 
 

1. Cost and Schedule Management 
a. CMAR to provide recommendations to the AE and Yankton County regarding materials and 

evaluate building systems, components, and materials for long term performance.   
b. CMAR to provide cost control resources for the Project Team during the Schematic design 

development phases of design.  
c. CMAR to provide a GMP at the conclusion of Design Development. GMP to include pricing of 

alternates as defined by the AE which will be equal to approximately 5% of the GMP.  
 

STEP THREE: Construction Phase Services and Activities 
 

1. Project Management Team 
a. CMAR to provide an experienced, full-time on-site construction field superintendent to 

coordinate the work, maintain the progress of the subcontractors, coordinate with ongoing 
activities and operations, and provide overall direction to the project during the 
construction phase.  

b. CMAR will be contractually obligated to not reassign key staff members to other projects 
without prior written consent. The County will have approval rights of any new personnel 
assigned to this project.    
 

2. Cost Management 
a. Periodically review the Construction Documents to assist the AE to align the Construction 

Documents with GMP.   
b. Implement and maintain cost control methods with “open book” sharing of cost 

information. 
c. Implement and maintain a current log of pending cost issues impacting the final cost of the 

project and review no less than monthly with the County. 
 

3. Procurement 
a. CMAR to manage bidding process, evaluate proposals, and interview key subcontractors. 

Project Team to utilize, by mutual agreement, any of the following methods for awarding 
contracts to subcontractors for portions of the work: competitive bid, best value, and 



 

5 
 

negotiated terms. For those subcontracts to be awarded on a competitive bid or best value 
basis, CMAR to obtain a minimum of three (3) competitive bids for each sub-trade category 
unless otherwise authorized by the County.  

b. If the CMAR desires to self-perform portions of the work, the CMAR must follow the State of 
South Dakota competitive bid requirements with respect to those portions of the work. 
CMAR to submit bids for self-perform work, if any, to the County one day prior to the bid 
date for competitive bids. Following the County’s approval of recommendation, CMAR to 
award and administer all subcontracts and material purchases.  
 

4. Coordination Meetings 
a. Conduct bi-weekly job site meetings that include appropriate subcontractors, County 

representatives, and AE representative to review open issues, schedule work, and resolve 
pending or upcoming issues.  CMAR to maintain a list of action items with identification of 
responsible party and due dates for each item. CMAR to distribute written meeting minutes 
and action item lists within 48 hours of each meeting. 
 

5. Schedule Management 
a. CMAR to prepare and manage a logic-based project schedule indicating key milestone 

events, dates, and responsibilities.  
b. Coordinate the installation of existing or County purchased and/or third party provided 

furniture and equipment with construction of the project.  
 

6. Quality Management 
a. CMAR to complete a quality, coordination, and constructability review of each bid package 

prior to issuing bid documents to subcontractors.  
b. All testing and independent inspection services required will be secured and paid for by the 

County. CMAR to cooperate and coordinate with testing and inspection service agencies.  
CMAR will be responsible for the cost of excessive additional testing due to failed tests. 

c. Develop an initial CMAR punch list to subcontractors prior to formal punch list issued by AE. 
CMAR to ensure completion of CMAR’s initial punch list prior to AE’s punch list walk 
through.  
 

7. Project Closeout 
a. Timely submission of operation and maintenance manuals, completed punch lists, 

coordination of training, submission of as-built field documents, and financial close-out of 
project.  

  



 

6 
 

Section 3:  RFP Evaluation Criteria and Required RFP Responses 

 

3.1 Submittal Packages:  Please submit your proposal response in two packages.   

The intent of this request is to establish a process that will encourage candidate firms to assign top 
talent to this Project.  The Project Committee will evaluate the initial proposals and select a short list of 
firms to interview, after which it will make a preliminary selection based upon the skillsets, experience, 
and the professional backgrounds of the proposed team members submitted in Package 1 and the 
interviews.  After the preliminary selection is made, Project Committee will open Package 2 to evaluate 
if the tentatively selected firm is providing the best value relative to the other candidates.  
 
3.2 Package No. 1: Services Proposal  

Your proposal and interview presentation should be a demonstration of your ability to communicate 
concisely and succinctly. Proposals are to be organized in the same sequence as outlined below and 
sections should be tabbed and clearly identifiable. Limit proposal response to ten (10) 8 ½” x 11” single-
sided sheets, minimum font size of 11 point (excludes transmittal cover letter and CMAR Fee and 
General Conditions Worksheet and Questionnaire).  Failure to include requested information may have 
negative impact on the evaluation of the proposal. The minimum contents of a proposal are as follows: 
 

1. Transmittal Cover Letter 
a. Identify all materials being forwarded collectively as a response to the RFP. 
b. Provide the name, title, address, email, and phone number of the person(s) authorized to make 

representations for the team. 
c. Proposal to be signed by an individual authorized to commit the proposed team to the scope of 

work proposed.  
 

2. Proposer Company and Proposed Team Information 

a. Firm Overview  

• Your organization’s (1) firm name, (2) address, (3) main phone number, (4) website. 

• Primary contact authorized to negotiate the contract (1) name, (2) direct phone number, 
(3) e-mail address. 

• Proposed partner organizations (1) firm name, (2) services being provided, (3) address, (4) 
main phone number, and (5) website. 
 

b. Staffing, and Relevant Team Background/Experience 
• Proposed Staff – Provide the following information for each of your proposed key team 

members: (1) proposed role, (2) years of professional experience, (3) tenure with current 
employer, (4) current roles and duration on all other projects that they are currently 
assigned. 

• Resumes of key team members including education and professional work history. 

• Staff Relevant Project Experience - Provide the following information: (1) key team 
member, (2) project name, (3) project location (city & state), (4) total construction cost, (5) 
year completed, (6) role on project, (7) client reference with contact information. 
 

  



 

7 
 

3. Project Approach and Management Capabilities: Provide a description of the project approach 
and management capabilities as it relates to the following areas. 
a. Commitment to building positive team working relationships. 
b. Preconstruction services: Describe firm’s approach to preconstruction services. Provide an 

estimate of the number of total anticipated hours for the assigned personnel prior to 
Yankton County’s acceptance of the GMP.  

c. Cost management: Describe the level of detail included in the cost estimates at various 
phases of design.  

d. Change Management: Describe the change management process and reporting during 
construction. 

e. Submit a preliminary overall project schedule for the key activities from the date of the 
notice to proceed through project construction.  

f. Safety: Submit a description of your organization’s approach to managing safety on 
construction projects. Also include an overview of your company’s recent safety record, and 
your company’s experience modification rate (EMR) for the last three (3) years.  

g. Disruption Avoidance Plan: Outline your approach to minimize the impact of noise, dust and 
inconvenience of construction in an occupied building during operating hours while under 
construction. 

h. Does your firm desire to self-perform portions of the work? If so, which scopes of work? 

 
4. Statement of financial strength/stability and insurance coverage. Provide the following 

information about your firm. 
a. Name and contact of your organization’s surety and description of bonding capability 

available. Additionally, provide a statement from a surety company authorized to do 
business in South Dakota indicating the firm(s) ability to obtain a performance and payment 
bond in the amount of not less than $3,000,000. 

b. Name of your insurance carriers and a description of the insurance coverage your firm could 
provide.  

c. Name and contact information for your primary bank. 
 

5. Acknowledgement and certification statements: 
a. Certify that your Response to RFP will remain in effect for 30 days. 
b. Certify that all representations stated in the Response to RFP are true and accurate. 
c. Acknowledge that all materials submitted in the Response to RFP will become property of the 

County. 
d. Acknowledge that all costs associated with preparation of the Response to RFP will be the 

responsibility of the proposing CMAR. 
 

3.3 Package No. 2: Cost Proposal  

CMAR Fee and General Conditions Worksheet and Questionnaire shall be submitted with your proposal; 
however, it should be submitted as a separate document labeled “CMAR Worksheet and 
Questionnaire”. Please submit Package No. 2 Cost Proposal in a separate envelope with the hard copy 
of your proposal and assign a separate file name with your electronic format submittal. The Project 
Committee desires to make a preliminary shortlist prior to reviewing the cost proposals.  
 
  



 

8 
 

3.4 Addenda 

If any addenda are issued for this Request for Proposal, it will be posted on the County’s website: 
http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/ under “Notices & Bid Documents” and the Sheriff’s Office website: 
https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/ 
 
Section 4: Evaluation Criteria 
To be considered for the shortlist selection, the firm must demonstrate the ability to provide a 
performance and payment bond in the amount of not less than $3 million as described in section 3.2 
paragraph 5a. 
 
The evaluation will be conducted by the Project Committee. Upon receipt of the proposals, they will 
determine a shortlist of no more than three firms. Interviews with shortlisted firms are anticipated to 
take place April 8, 2025. All proposals will be treated as closed records until a contract is awarded. The 
Project Committee will make a recommendation to the Yankton County Commission for their approval.  
 
The Project Committee will rely on the qualitative information contained and presented in the 
proposals, interviews, and reference checks in making the decision to select the most qualified firm to 
provide services for this project. Selection criteria will be based on:  

 
A. RFP Understanding/Approach 

Demonstrates understanding, clarity, innovation, conciseness, organization, and overall 
responsiveness to the RFP. 

B. Firm Experience 
The qualifications and expertise of the firm and key project personnel in performing the services 
required for the Project, as demonstrated by the quality of the firm’s previous and current 
projects of similar size and scope.   

C. Firm and Sub-Consultant Proposed Personnel 
The availability and geographic location of qualified and experienced staff responsible for the 
Project that have experience managing projects of similar size and scope. 

D. Overall Project Approach 
Applicability of proposed work plan to accommodate jail operations and disruption avoidance 
planning.  

E. Firm References 
The professional and ethical reputation of the firm and staff to meet project objectives, budgets 
and schedules, as determined by inquiries with previous clients, and with other references not 
limited to those specified in the proposal. 

F. Proposed Fee for Services 
The best value of the proposed CMAR team’s qualifications and fees (relative to other 
candidates).   

 

Section 6: Notice to Proposers 

A. This RFP is not a contract and does not in any way bind Yankton County to any obligations. 

B. Yankton County is not responsible for costs incurred by anyone responding to the Request for 

Proposal. 

C. Upon submission, all proposals become the property of Yankton County and Yankton County 

retains the right to use any concept or idea presented in any proposal submitted, whether or 

not that proposal is accepted. 

http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/
https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/


 

9 
 

D. Yankton County expressly reserves the right to amend or withdraw this RFP at any time.  It 

further expressly reserves the right to reject any or all proposals. 

E. Yankton County is not bound to accept the lowest cost proposal. 

F. Proposers are held legally responsible for their proposals and proposal budgets. 

G. Yankton County reserves the right to negotiate contract terms contemporaneously and/or 

subsequently with any number of proposers as the Yankton County Commission deems to be in 

its best interest. 

H. Yankton County reserves the right to negotiate any aspect of the proposal with any candidate 

and to negotiate with more than one candidate at the same time. 

I. Yankton County reserves the right to request any additional information at any stage of the RFP 

process. 

J. Yankton County reserves the right to waive any minor irregularities in the proposal request 

process. 

  



 

10 
 

CMAR Fee and General Conditions Worksheet and Questionnaire 

                

        
 
CMAR FEE       

        

 Step One – Programming Phase        

 

Preconstruction Fee (management staff time, overhead and profit beginning 
at the time of Commission approval of Step Two and ending at the time of the 
GMP)  $            

 

Percentage of Cost of the Work (beginning at GMP through project 
completion. The percentage will be converted to fixed fee at time of GMP)    %         

 Please define what is included in your CMAR fee vs. Cost of Work 

        
 
Not to Exceed CMAR Management Staff General Conditions      

        

 Management Staff General Conditions  $            

 

Based on the schedule outlined in the RFP, provide a not-to-exceed price for staff related general 
conditions beginning at the time of the GMP through project completion. Price to include home 
office staff and on-site management including all necessary staff general conditions such as 
benefits, bonuses, vacation time, personal time off, cell phone, mileage, per diem, relocation, etc. 
Price to include office trailer including copiers, furniture, computers, phones, radios, office supplies, 
etc. Please provide detailed buildup of your price quote.  

 

Do NOT include project general conditions such as utilities, dumpsters, temporary toilets, safety 
equipment, hoisting, snow removal, periodic and final clean, etc. as they are intended to be 
reimbursed at actual cost without profit markup.  
  

 
 

      
Reimbursable General Condition Costs       

   Comments 

 

Full insurance package expressed in dollars per $1,000 of construction costs.  
(Include type and limits of coverage). If SDI is proposed, clarify basis for such 
charge (i.e. subcontracted work only vs other?)  $            

        

 Performance Bond   %     
        

       
                

        

 
       



 

11 
 

 
 
 
 
Please comment on the following: 

        
1. Bonding rate, total bonding line, line available, surety provider & agent (reference contact). 

2. 
Confirmation that your firm will have General Conditions % mark-up on change orders using the 
General Conditions % at time of GMP 

3. Willingness to forgo CMAR fee on change orders within 5% of GMP? 

4. Labor burden rate for general conditions field labor (straight time and overtime)? 

5. Small tools: % of field labor. 

6. 
Equipment rental rate structure (owned & 3rd party rentals). Willingness to cap rental costs at no 
more than purchase price. Willingness to discount from AED rates? 

7. 

Confirmation that your firm will have an open bid/open book policy with Yankton County on all 
aspects of the project including providing subcontractor buy-out costs vs. line item estimates 
carried in the GMP.  

8. 
Acknowledgement that your firm is willing to return buyout savings, reduce construction 
contingency incrementally during construction rather than at end of project. 

9. Recommended Contractor Contingency by Design Phase (% of construction cost). 

10. Recommended inflation factor to be included within GMP. 

11. Provide staff billing rates and equipment rental rates. 

        

        
 
 
  



 

12 
 

Exhibit A 
 
Addition anticipated to be constructed in yellow-lined area. 
 

 



 

 

 

 
 
 

Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center 
Addition to Jail 

Request for Proposal (RFP) for 
Architect/Engineer Services 

 

 

March 4, 2025 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center Jail Addition March 4, 2025 

RFP for Architect/Engineer Services 

 

2 

 

 

Section 1:  Request for Proposal / General Information 

Yankton County SD is issuing this Request for Proposal (“RFP”) for Architect/Engineering (“AE”) services 
for the addition to the Yankton County Jail located at 410 Walnut Street in Yankton, South Dakota.  
 
Background: 
Yankton County is exploring the feasibility of constructing an addition to the existing jail. This two-story 
addition is anticipated to include space to hold eight juveniles and eight adults, additional support 
space, and an extension of the existing sallyport. The addition is anticipated to be constructed on the 
northeast portion of the existing jail (see Exhibit A) on approximately 3,200 SF of land currently used for 
parking. In addition, an existing secure detention room within the jail will be renovated into a padded 
cell.  
 
The jail building will remain operational, occupied by staff, and open to the public during the various 
construction phases. 
 
The County has retained The TEGRA Group, Inc. (“TEGRA”) as its Owner’s Representative. TEGRA will be 
the primary point of contact for the CMAR and AE team.   
 
The design process will be executed in three steps: 
 

STEP ONE: AE to define space needs and develop Conceptual level plans and specs as needed for 
a Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) to develop a reliable cost estimate. Step One will 
culminate in three months with a design/cost package presented to the Yankton County 
Commission for their consideration.  
 
STEP TWO: AE to provide complete Schematic and Design Development documents and a 
spec/scope narrative. These documents will be submitted to the CMAR who will develop a 
Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP). The GMP package will be presented to the Yankton County 
Commission for approval. 
 
STEP THREE: AE to provide complete Construction Documents and Construction Administration 
services. 

 
The total Project Budget, including hard construction and soft costs, is $3 - $4 million dollars. The 

targeted start date for design is mid-April 2025 and the anticipated start date for construction is late 

summer 2025. The project scope, budget, and schedule will be finalized with input from the AE team 

and the CMAR during STEP ONE.   

STEP TWO is contingent on approval of STEP ONE by the Yankton County Commission. 

This Request for Proposal document is available on the County’s website: http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/ 

and the Sheriff’s Office website: https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/  

 

http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/
https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/


Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center Jail Addition March 4, 2025 

RFP for Architect/Engineer Services 

 

3 

 

 
The specific role of the Architect/Engineer is defined below.  
 
1.1 Architect/Engineer Team Selection Process 

Throughout this RFP, reference to Architect/Engineer (“AE”) is assumed to include the design firm and 

any other firms and/or personnel with which the design firm has elected to partner for purposes of the 

Project. AE engagement will be direct between Yankton County and the design firm. AE team will be 

responsible for all communications, contracting, payment, and other matters with their partner firms.  

1.2 Preliminary Project Team Assembly Schedule 

RFP Release Date    Tuesday, March 4, 2025 

RFP Questions Due     Friday, March 7, 2025 by 5:00 PM 

RFP Questions Answered   Tuesday, March 10, 2025  

Deadline for AE Proposal Submissions  Friday, March 21, 2025 – 2:00 PM 

AE Shortlisted     Tuesday, March 25, 2025  

AE Interviews (anticipated date)   Tuesday, April 1, 2025 

Anticipated AE Contract Award   Late March – Early April 

Anticipated CMAR Contract Award  Late March – Early April  

1.3 Contact / Requests for Clarification 

Prospective responders may direct inquiries/questions in writing only (no oral questions will be 

entertained) to: 

Tyler Klatt via email: tklatt@tegragroup.com and  

Dick Strassburg via email: dstrassburg@tegragroup.com   

Responses to submitted questions will be posted on the County’s website: 

http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/ under “Notices & Bid Documents” and the Sheriff’s Office website: 

https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/  

The contact persons listed above are the only individuals who can be contacted about the project before 

proposals are submitted. Responding firms are prohibited from communicating in any other manner 

about this project with any other County Commissioners or County employees. Other means of 

communications or contact may disqualify the submitting firm.  

 

  

mailto:tklatt@tegragroup.com
mailto:dstrassburg@tegragroup.com
http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/
https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/


Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center Jail Addition March 4, 2025 

RFP for Architect/Engineer Services 

 

4 

 

1.4 Response Delivery 

RFP responses must be delivered as follows no later than 2:00 PM Friday, March 21, 2025. Proposals 

submitted after the 2:00 PM deadline will be declined.  

 

 

Eight (8) printed copies and one (1) email copy including all attachments to:   

Sheriff Preston Crissey 

Yankton County   

410 Walnut Street 

Yankton, SD 57078 

pcrissey@yanktonlaw.com  

 

One (1) email copy including all attachments to:  

  

Dick Strassburg     Tyler Klatt 

dstrassburg@tegragroup.com   tklatt@tegragroup.com 

 

 

 
Section 2:  Delivery Method and Required AE Services 

2.1 Delivery Method 

Yankton County intends to use a Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) construction delivery method 

with a Cost of the Work plus a Fee with Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP). The County is concurrently 

in the RFP process for the selection of a CMAR firm.  The targeted date for the GMP is at the end of the 

Design Development phase. Yankton County intends to retain a CMAR within 30 days after the AE 

contract is awarded. The CMAR will provide pre-construction services during the design phases to assist 

Yankton County, TEGRA, and the AE team with cost estimating and project planning.  

2.2 Scope of AE Services   

Yankton County intends to use a modified AIA B133-2019 Agreement and corresponding A201-2017 

Agreement. Basic Services consist of those described in Article 3 of AIA B133-2019 including usual and 

customary architectural, mechanical, and electrical engineering services with the following clarifications:  

mailto:pcrissey@yanktonlaw.com
mailto:dstrassburg@tegragroup.com
mailto:cshields@tegragroup.com


Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center Jail Addition March 4, 2025 

RFP for Architect/Engineer Services 

 

5 

 

Programming and Concept Design Phase Services 
 
A. Provide Programming including working with staff to define functional relationships, special 

requirements, and building functions. Develop “bubble diagrams” showing adjacencies and 
circulation. 

B. Investigate and document existing conditions in areas impacted by the planned addition. 
Determine the extent of demolition and modification necessary to accommodate the program.   

C. Develop conceptual drawings that will allow the CMAR to provide a reliable cost model and 
tentative construction schedule.  
 

Schematic and Design Development Phase Services 
 
A. As part of Basic Services, the Architect shall be responsible to include additive and deductive 

alternates in the GMP package that could increase or decrease the Cost of the Work by 
approximately 5% of the Project Budget’s construction budget.  

B. Provide a performance specification for fire protection. 
C. Submit drawings and other descriptive information to CMAR for estimates of the Cost of the 

Work at 100% complete Schematic Design. 
D. Submit 50% and 100% Design Development Documents to the Owner and the Construction 

Manager for periodic cost estimates and constructability reviews. The Architect will be 
responsible for producing Design Documents that are consistent with the approved Project 
Budget.  

E. Upon receipt of the Construction Manager’s Design Development cost estimate, the Architect 
will assist with Value Analysis and make any required revisions without additional fee or 
expense to the Owner until the Design Development/GMP documents are in conformance with 
the Project Budget. 

 
Construction Documents Phase Services 

 

A. The Architect will be responsible to produce Construction Documents that are consistent with 
the approved GMP. Upon receipt of the Construction Manager’s Construction Document cost 
estimate, the Architect will make any required revisions without additional fee or expense to the 
Owner until the Construction Documents are in conformance with the GMP.  

B. As part of Basic Services, The Architect will be responsible to include Construction Documents 
for additive and deductive alternates that have the potential to increase or decrease the Cost of 
the Work by approximately 5% of the Project Budget’s construction budget. 
 

Procurement Phase  
A. The Architect shall assist the Owner in bidding the Project by preparing responses to questions 

from prospective bidders and providing clarifications and interpretations of the Construction 
Documents to the prospective bidders in the form of addenda.  
 

Construction Administration Services 

A. In addition to providing routine Construction Phase Services per Article 3 of the B133-2019, 
provide record drawings including design modifications, RFI’s, and field modifications as 
indicated on the site superintendent’s red-lined construction documents. 
 



Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center Jail Addition March 4, 2025 

RFP for Architect/Engineer Services 

 

6 

 

Section 3:  RFP Evaluation Criteria and Required RFP Responses 

3.1 Submittal Packages:  Please submit your proposal response in two packages.   

The intent of this request is to establish a process that will encourage candidate firms to assign top talent to 
this Project.  The Project Committee will evaluate the initial proposals and select a short list of firms to 
interview, after which it will make a preliminary selection based upon the skillsets, experience, and the 
professional backgrounds of the proposed team members submitted in Package 1 and the interviews.  After 
the preliminary selection is made, the Project Committee will open Package 2 to evaluate if the tentatively 
selected firm is providing the best value relative to the other candidates.  

A. Package No. 1: Services Proposal  

Your proposal and interview presentation should be a demonstration of your ability to communicate 
concisely and succinctly. Proposals are to be organized in the same sequence as outlined below and sections 
should be tabbed and clearly identifiable. Limit proposal response to ten (10) 8 ½” x 11” single-sided sheets, 
minimum font size of 11 point (excludes transmittal cover letter and Cost Proposal). The minimum contents 
of a proposal are as follows:  

1. Transmittal Cover Letter 

a. Identify all materials being forwarded collectively as a response to the RFP. 

b. Provide the name, title, address, email and phone number of the person(s) authorized to make 
representations for the AE team. 

c.      Proposal to be signed by an individual authorized to commit the proposed team to the scope of 
work proposed. 

2. Company Profile, Experience and Capacity 

a. Describe your firm’s organization. 

b. Describe all partnering firms’ organizations, if any. 

c. Describe your firm’s jail and juvenile detention facility experience. 

d. Evidence of license to provide architectural and engineering design services in the State of 
South Dakota. 

3. Proposer Company and Proposed Team Information 

a) Firm Overview  

• Your organization’s (1) firm name, (2) address, (3) main phone number, (4) website. 

• Primary contact authorized to negotiate the contract (1) name, (2) direct phone number, 
(3) e-mail address. 

• Proposed partner organizations (1) firm name, (2) services being provided, (3) address, (4) 
main phone number, (5) website, 

b) Staffing, Consultants and Relevant Team Background/Experience 

• Proposed Staff – Provide the following information for each of your proposed key team 
members: (1) proposed role, (2) years of professional experience, (3) tenure with current 



Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center Jail Addition March 4, 2025 

RFP for Architect/Engineer Services 

 

7 

 

employer, (4) current roles and duration on all other projects that they are currently 
assigned. 

• Resumes of key team members including education and professional work history. 

• Staff Relevant Project Experience - Provide the following information: (1) key team 
member, (2) project name, (3) project location (city & state), (4) total construction cost, (5) 
year completed, (6) role on project, (7) client reference with contact information. 

 

B. Package No. 2: Cost Proposal  

Provide your cost proposal for services in a separate sealed envelope and a separate email labeled “your 

firm name – Package No. 2 Cost Proposal”. Please submit Package No. 2 Cost Proposal in a separate 

envelope with the hard copy of your proposal and assign a separate file name with your electronic 

format submittal. The Project Committee desires to make a preliminary shortlist prior to reviewing the 

cost proposals. Indicate proposed cost of services as follows: 

1. Submit a percentage fee to provide all design services required to complete the project as 
contemplated. The percentage fee will become a fixed fee at the time of the GMP. The fixed fee 
will not increase or decrease for change orders unless the initial GMP increases by more than five 
(5) percent of the original GMP.  In that event, the fee on change orders shall increase at the same 
percentage as originally proposed for costs that exceed 105% of the initial GMP, however, change 
orders that are due to Design Team errors or omissions shall not be eligible for any increase in 
fees. 

2. Provide a breakout of your fee for the initial phase of the project which will include programming 
and a level of conceptual design sufficient for the CMAR to provide preliminary pricing so the 
project budget can be approved by Yankton County. 

3. In addition to your proposed fee for the Basic services described above, submit a not-to-exceed 
proposal for Reimbursable Expenses.  

4. Provide a Personnel Hourly Rate Schedule for Additional Services that shall be binding for the 
duration of the project.  

3.2 Addenda 

If any addenda are issued for this Request for Proposal, it will be posted on the County’s website: 

http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/ under “Notices & Bid Documents” and the Sheriff’s Office website: 

https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/  

Section 4: Evaluation Criteria 

The evaluation will be conducted by the Project Committee. They will use the following criteria in their 

selection process:  

A. RFP Understanding/Approach 
Demonstrates understanding, clarity, innovation, conciseness, organization, and overall 

responsiveness to the RFP. 

http://www.co.yankton.sd.us/
https://www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com/


Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center Jail Addition March 4, 2025 

RFP for Architect/Engineer Services 

 

8 

 

B. Firm Experience 
The qualifications and expertise of the firm and key project personnel in performing the services 

required for the Project, as demonstrated by the quality of the firm’s previous and current 

projects of similar size and scope.   

C. Firm and Sub-Consultant Proposed Personnel 
The availability and geographic location of qualified and experienced staff responsible for the 

Project that have experience designing projects of similar size and scope. 

D. Overall Project Approach 
Applicability of proposed work plan to accommodate jail operations and disruption avoidance 

planning.  

E. Firm References 
The professional and ethical reputation of the firm and staff to meet project objectives, budgets 

and schedules, as determined by inquiries with previous clients, and with other references not 

limited to those specified in the proposal. 

F. Proposed Fee for Services 
The best value of the proposed AE team’s qualifications and fees (relative to other candidates).   

The Project Committee will review proposals and short list two or three firms for interviews.  Yankton 

County reserves the right to select one or more proposers, including selecting sub-consultants proposed 

on other proposer’s teams, negotiate contract terms and final pricing.  

Section 5:  Notice to Proposers 

A. This RFP is not a contract and does not in any way bind Yankton County to any obligations. 

B. Yankton County is not responsible for costs incurred by anyone responding to the Request for 

Proposal. 

C. Upon submission, all proposals become the property of Yankton County and Yankton County 

retains the right to use any concept or idea presented in any proposal submitted, whether or 

not that proposal is accepted. 

D. Yankton County expressly reserves the right to amend or withdraw this RFP at any time.  It 

further expressly reserves the right to reject any or all proposals. 

E. Yankton County is not bound to accept the lowest cost proposal. 

F. Proposers are held legally responsible for their proposals and proposal budgets. 

G. Yankton County reserves the right to negotiate contract terms contemporaneously and/or 

subsequently with any number of proposers as the Yankton County Commission deems to be in 

its best interest. 

H. Yankton County reserves the right to negotiate any aspect of the proposal with any candidate 

and to negotiate with more than one candidate at the same time. 

I. Yankton County reserves the right to request any additional information at any stage of the RFP 

process. 

J. Yankton County reserves the right to waive any minor irregularities in the proposal request 

process. 



Yankton County Juvenile Detention Center Jail Addition March 4, 2025 

RFP for Architect/Engineer Services 

 

9 

 

Exhibit A 

Addition anticipated to be constructed in the yellow-lined area.  

 



PRESTON CRISSEY 

SHERIFF 

Men,o 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Yankton County Commissioners 

Sheriff Preston Crissey 

2/28/2025 

Daily inmate rate fee / Work release fee 

Dear Yankton County Commission, 

(605) 668-3567

FAX: (605) 260-2780 

www.yanktonsheriffsoffice.com 

I'm asking you to vote on raising our daily charge rate for surrounding counties when housing 
their inmates in the Yankton County Jail. Currently we charge other counties $85.00 per day for 
a daily rate. I'm asking you to vote and raise the rate to $105.00 per day. This will not affect the 
S.D. Department of Corrections (per state statue), U.S. Marshals, I.C.E. or B.I.A., which are
negotiated separately.

I would also like to have our work release rate to be moved to $40.00 per day. We are currently 
charging our work release inmates from $20.00 a day up to $55.00 being the maximum. I would 
like to have one set rate being $40.00 

Thanks 

Sheriff Preston Crissey 



Yankton County Commission                               02-18-25 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
February 18, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 18, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Don Kettering, Wanda Howey-
Fox, Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch and John Marquardt.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 2551C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
meeting agenda with the following addition: executive session for personnel. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
There was no public comment. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Lynn Bren from South Dakota Assurance Alliance appeared to discuss the county property 
coverage survey that was conducted. Bren said no changes must be made at this time, but 
she advised the Commission to review suggestions from the survey. The board agreed to 
meet with SDAA representatives to discuss proposed reductions in coverage. Commissioners 
also discussed insurance on a county employee who works alone in a building. 
 
Action 2552C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to deny abatement 
03.034.300.120 in the amount of $1,950.45. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2553C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve the 
abatement in the amount of $2,064.30. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2554HWY: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
annual highway bids as presented by the Highway Superintendent. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Dave Mingo from the City of Yankton appeared before the board for approval to Rezone ETJ 
A-1 Agricultural to ETJ R-2 for Single Family Residential in the City’s extraterritorial 
jurisdiction on Lots One (1), Two (2) and Three (3) of Schulte’s Subdivision and E600’ of the 
W130’, S1/2, SE1/4 S35-T94N-R56W of the 5th P.M. all in Yankton County, South Dakota. 
 
Action 2555Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the rezone 
request. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2556Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Marlin Lacroix, owner of record, has caused a replat 
to be made of the following real property: Lots 13D and 14B Thon’s Addition, SE1/4, NW1/4, 



Yankton County Commission                               02-18-25 
 Page 2 
 

 

Section 15-T93N-56W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton 
County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore 
be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. 
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution 
and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2557Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears James Grotenhuls, owner of record, has caused a plat to be 
made of the following real property: Lots 1, 1A, 2, 3, 3A and 4, JTG Addition NE1/4, NE1/4, 
Section 2-T93N-56W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton 
County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore 
be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. 
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution 
and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2558Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Maurice Becker Trust, owner of record, has caused a 
replat to be made of the following real property: Becker’s Addition, NE1/4, Section 9-95N-
56W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning 
Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that 
such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, 
subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is 
hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the 
same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The board discussed the possibility of implementing a hiring freeze for Yankton County. 
 
Action 2559C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to implement a 
hiring freeze on Yankton County positions. Budgeted positions that open will need to be 
approved by the board before department heads can hire replacements. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The board discussed contracting out IT services. 
 
Action 2560C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to postponed the 
action on IT services to the next commission meeting. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 
 
Action 2561C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
February 4, 2025 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               02-18-25 
 Page 3 
 

 

Action 2562C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
following claims: Commission: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; Dan Klimisch (Travel) 
$697.00; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $354.60; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
(Publishing) $454.24; Elections: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $86.73; Court: Avera 
Sacred Heart Hospital (Lab) $2,958.00; Blackburn & Stevens Prof. LLC (Prof Services) 
$3,746.69; Certified Languages International (Prof Services) $123.75; Dakota Psychological 
Services (Prof Services) $3,554.75; Lutheran Social Services (Prof Services) $333.75; Grand 
Jury (Fees) $473.70; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) $3,341.90; 
Koletzky Law Office, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $264.50; Koletzky Law Office, Prof. LLC (Minor) 
$655.50; Lacroix Law Office (Neglected) $888.50; Department of Health (Lab) $1,300.00; 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $175.09; Auditor: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $121.00; Patty Hojem (Travel) $308.10; LEAF (Rentals) $183.35; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $363.13; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $162.92; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $219.60; Thomson Reuters-West (Prof Services) $186.13; Treasurer: Andersen 
Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $250.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.01; LEAF 
(Rentals) $173.24; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $197.85; Data: Andersen Telecom, 
LLC (Maintenance) $366.33; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $851.02; First Bankcard 
(Maintenance) $56.14; States Attorney: Century Business Products (Rentals) $230.99; 
Century Business Products (Maintenance) $146.85; Culligan (Supplies) $54.25; State Bar of 
South Dakota (Travel) $500.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) $381.29; Thomson Reuters-
West (Supplies) $211.66; Government Center: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) 
$68.96; Buhl’s Cleaners (Maintenance) $33.57; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; 
Culligan (Supplies) $237.69; First Bankcard (Supplies) $697.32; First Bankcard (Maintenance) 
$238.63; Menards (Supplies) $160.19; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $1,156.04; One Office 
Solution (Supplies) $45.82; Director of Equalization: Andersen Telecom, LLC 
(Maintenance) $75.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $193.50; McLeod’s Printing & Office 
Supply (Supplies) $240.45; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $120.00; Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $22.80; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $116.23; Register of 
Deeds: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $171.50; Executive Management Finance (Supplies) 
$51.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $43.21; One Office Solution (Supplies) $9.38; 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Supplies) $235.64; Veterans Service Office: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; LEAF (Rentals) $59.76; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$3.13; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $10.36; Safety Center Building: Kopetsky’s Ace 
Hardware (Maintenance) $510.57; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $82.99; Horwath Laundry 
Equipment (Maintenance) $739.56; City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $192.00; MOD Painting 
(Maintenance) $6,245.00; AGAP LLC dba Power Source Electric (Maintenance) $1,550.36; 
Pye-Barker (Maintenance) $300.00; Fejfar Plumbing & Heating (Maintenance) $657.90; 
Menards (Supplies) $67.81; Menards (Maintenance) $136.97; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 
$3,705.58; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $137.00; Sheriff: Andersen Telecom, 
LLC (Computer Services) $75.00; Hanson Briggs Specialty Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) 
$589.53; Southern Police Institute (Travel) $375.00; Raider Firearms (Law Enforcement 
Equipment) $2,653.00; Sig Sauer, Inc. (Law Enforcement Equipment) $6,804.00; City of 
Yankton (Fuel) $3,733.87; Xtreme Car Wash (Maintenance) $294.00; Cardmember Services 
(Fuel) $272.47; Cardmember Services (Law Enforcement Equipment) $37.60; Cardmember 



Yankton County Commission                               02-18-25 
 Page 4 
 

 

Services (Uniforms) $25.80; Cardmember Services (Ammunition) $2,093.09; Cardmember 
Services (Maintenance) $54.14; The Collision Center (Auto Equipment) $187.50; Sunset Law 
Enforcement (Ammunition) $563.60; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $1,044.99; TKK 
Electronics (K-9 Expense) $1,754.00; GR-Emergency Vehicle Outfitters (Auto Equipment) 
$1,834.00; Wolfcom Enterprises (K-9 Expense) $4,160.30; Ray Allen Manufacturing (K-9 
Expense) $2,081.75; Demanet Bite Suits (K-9 Expense) $1,820.00; Austin Schuller (K-9 
Expense) $98.00; Jordan Maxon (K-9 Expense) $98.00; First Bankcard (K-9 Expense) $32.00; 
Grafix Shoppe (Auto Equipment) $905.00; Intoximeters, Inc. (K-9 Expense) $399.00; 
Menards (Minor Equipment) $33.98; Pennington County Jail (Travel) $1,255.68; Qualified 
Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $177.19; Rons Auto Glass Repair (Maintenance) 
$350.00; Sirchie (Supplies) $213.94; Stopstick, LTD. (K-9 Expense) $538.00; Tire Muffler 
Alignment (Maintenance) $207.66; One Office Solution (Supplies) $1,215.04; County Jail: 
Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $7.18; Andersen Telecom, LLC (Security Maintenance) 
$50.00; Scott Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof Services) $297.39; Charm-Tex (Supplies) 
$1,750.50; Culligan (Food Services) $59.00’ Cardmember Services (Supplies) $14.36; Trinity 
Services Group (Food Services) $15,296.78; Avera Medical Group-Willcockson Eye Associates 
(Prof Services) $179.81; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $399.69; Guardian Alliance 
Technologies (Maintenance Contract) $125.00; Sapphire Health, LLC (Prof Services) $550.00; 
Whitney Delforge (Prof Services) $1,387.50; JJ Benji (Uniforms) $256.00; JCL Solutions 
(Supplies) $1,637.21; Correctional Risk Services (Inmate Insurance) $2,619.19; Yankton 
Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Services) $4,730.10; Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) $393.44; 
Coroner: River Valley Forensic Services (Prof Services) $500.00; Ramsey County Finance 
(Prof Services) $1,911.00; Sanford Health (Prof Services) $2,391.00; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $42.41; Juvenile Detention: Minnehaha County Juvenile Detention Center 
(Rentals) $4,549.28; Yankton Area Search & Rescue: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) 
$329.00; City of Yankton (Supplies) $20.31; Poor Relief: Opsahl-Kostel Funeral Home (Prof 
Services) $1,250.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $133.32; Wintz & Ray Funeral 
Home (Prof Services) $2,100.80; Ambulance: A-OX Welding Supply Co. (Supplies) $165.33; 
Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $45.64; Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Supplies) $893.78; 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $87.99; South Dakota Ambulance Association (Prof Services) 
$150.00; Bound Tree Medical, LLC (Supplies) $2,564.69; City of Yankton (Supplies) 
$1,589.58; Glen Zupfer (Prof Services) $55.00; Ramkota Hotel & Conference Center (Travel) 
$196.00; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $1,544.98; AmericInn (Travel) $131.99; Savvik 
Buying Group (Supplies) $1,393.20; PWW Advisory Group, LLC (Travel) $2,430.00; Pediatric 
Emergency Standards, Inc. (Supplies) $600.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) $207.66; First 
Bankcard (Prof Services) $353.25; LEAF (Rentals) $167.11; Menards (Supplies) $28.84; Tire 
Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $201.93; Yankton County EMS (Prof Services) $896.18; 
Mentally Handicapped: SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Mentally Handicapped) $120.00; 
Mental Illness Board: Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services (Hearings) $675.00; 
Extension: Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $168.28; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$75.00; Weed: NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $19.99; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$75.31; First Bankcard (Travel) $527.00; Menards (Supplies) $18.17; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $22.41; Planning and Zoning: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; First 
Bankcard (Prof Services) $108.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) $46.06; Microfilm Imaging 



Yankton County Commission                               02-18-25 
 Page 5 
 

 

Systems (Maintenance) $70.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $28.01; One Office 
Solution (Supplies) $70.88; Highway: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $22.99; Appeara 
(Supplies) $180.80; Bomgaars (Maintenance) $113.86; Bomgaars (Supplies) $189.96; B-Y 
Water District (Utilities) $90.50; Butler Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $670.51; Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $112.20; SmithCo Manufacturing (Prof Services) $124.49; NAPA Auto 
Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $478.89; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $200.31; 
CenturyLink (Utilities) $73.73; Clarks Rental, Inc. (Maintenance) $1,760.00; Diamond 
Mowers, Inc. (Maintenance) $744.78; Amazon Capital Services (Maintenance) $139.75; 
Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $229.38; Echo Electric Supply (Maintenance) $73.78; 
AGC of South Dakota, Inc. (Prof Services) $800.00; White Cap (Supplies) $3,344.19; New 
Century FS (Highway Fuel) $1,671.21; TLC Propane (Supplies) $320.00; Fejfar Plumbing & 
Heating (Maintenance) $9,654.58; First Bankcard (Supplies) $1,507.02; Fastenal Industrial & 
Construction Supply (Supplies) $89.70; Graham Tire-Yankton (Maintenance) $600.00; 
Hollaway Construction Co. (Bridges) $19,755.28; Jim Hawk Truck Trailers (Maintenance) 
$373.26; Jim Hawk Truck Trailers (Supplies) $331.80; I State Truck Center (Maintenance) 
$61.36; Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $60.00; Kaiser Appliance and Refrigeration 
(Supplies) $15.98; Menards (Maintenance) $155.58; Menards (Supplies) $623.47; 
MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $1,414.68; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $17.58; 
Overhead Door Company of Sioux City (Maintenance) $120.00; Riverside Hydraulics & Alloys 
(Maintenance) $858.70; SD Department of Transportation (Bridges) $3,189.30; SD 
Association of County Highway Officials (Prof Services) $300.00; Southeastern Electric Co. 
(Utilities) $299.13; Midwest Tire-TMA (Maintenance) $569.59; Vermillion Yankton Joint Solid 
Waste (Utilities) $547.55; One Office Solution (Supplies) $183.83; E911: Clarity Telecom, 
LLC (Utilities) $1,103.36; CenturyLink (Utilities) $83.20; Goldenwest Telecommunications 
(Utilities) $147.18; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $320.78; Emergency 
Management: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $55.97; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $66.00; 
Verizon (Utilities) $116.21; First Bankcard (Supplies) $760.89; First Bankcard (Prof Services) 
$154.64; First Bankcard (LEPC Supplies) 224.96; LEAF (Rentals) $139.36; Tabor Lumber Co. 
(Supplies) $178.32; One Office Solution (Supplies) $1,229.50; One Office Solution (Minor 
Equipment) $725.94; 24/7: Precision Kiosk Technologies (Prof Services) $1,500.00; 
PharmChem, Inc. (Supplies) $5,896.11; M & PR: Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) 
$3,096.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) $56.42; Non-Departmental: South Dakota 
Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) $514,195.91; South Dakota Department of 
Revenue (Waste Fees) $7,804.50; South Dakota Department of Revenue (ROD Fees) 
$2,650.00; South Dakota Department of Revenue (HSC Services) $3,365.73; South Dakota 
Department of Revenue (Redfield Services) $120.00; SDACO (M & PR Funds) $456.00; Deb 
Lillie (Diversion Expense) $430.00; Satellite Tracking of People (Diversion Expense) $19.50; 
Southeast Public Transit (Diversion Expense) $327.50; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) 
$1,236.13; Satellite Tracking of People (Jail Tracking Monitors) $325.00; Byron Nogelmeier 
(CAM Daily Fees) $4,499.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fees) $122.00. General 
Fund $142,712.11; Road & Bridge $52,069.72; Emergency Management $3,651.79. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.   
 



Yankton County Commission                               02-18-25 
 Page 6 
 

 

Action 2563C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the contract 
with AAA Collections, Inc. for one year. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.   

Action 2564AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of January 31, 
2025 showing Total Cash of $10,956,555.03. The General Fund was $5,803,868.06; Special 
Funds were $2,461,833.64; and Trust and Agency Funds were $2,690,853.33 adding to a 
Grand Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $10,956,555.03. A detailed report is 
on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was one comment from Tom Bixler. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Commissioner updates: Legislative bills. 

Action 2565C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to recess the regular 
session at 7:00 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Personnel Issue Pursuant to 
SDCL 1-25-2(1). All present voted aye motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2566C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn executive 
session at 7:25 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0.  
 
No action was taken on personnel matters.   
 
Action 2567C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, March 4, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 



2 /28 /2025
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARfiENT:

1 :35 PM

01
0246'l
101
N/A

Yankton County
xAsr I s cLArMs 03-04-2025

GENERAL FUND
NON - DE PARTMENTAL

DIRECT PAYAALES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

G/L ACCOUNT

PAGE: 1
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME I'IEM * DESCRIPTION AI{OUNT

O1-01489 DEBRA LILLIE r-202502269273 101-4-34145 DIVERSION EXPENSE

DEPARTIVIENT OO OO NON. DEPAITMENTAL

155.00

155.00TOTAI,



2/28 /202s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTI.IEIIT:

1 :36 PM

01 Yankton Counly
02457 KASI'S CLAIMS
1O1 GENERAL FUND

111 COMMISSIONERS

DIRECA PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER

o3-o4-2025

PAGE: 2

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHEC(*VENDOR NAIVIE ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A]YOUNT

01 0353r.
01-18020

HealthEquily I- 202502219299
sD ASSOCTATTON OE COUNT r-2025022692?4

101-5-1r1-41500
101-5-111-42?00

GROUP INSURANCE' COMMISSION
TRAVEL - COMMISSION

54 .00
52s.00

DEPARTMENT }11 COMI'IISSIONERS TOTAL 579.00



2 /28 / 2a2s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

1:36 PM

01 Yaflkton counly
024 57 KAST,S Cr,ArMS
IO1 GENERAL FUND
720 ELECTIONS

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o1-o4-2025

PAGE: ]
ITEMS PRIN?ED: PAID, T]NPAID

BANK: AI,I.

CHECK#VENDOR NA}IE ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRlPTION ijIOUlY_T

0t-16017
o1-27042

OUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202502249372
vERrzoN r-202502249354

10'l - 5 - 120 - 425 00
10t-5-120-42400

SUPPLIES
RENTAI-S

ELECTION
ELECTION

80.40
200.05

DEPARTII'ENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 2ao .45



2/28/2025 1: 36 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02467 KASI' S CLAIMS 03-04-2025 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202502279301 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 2,419.10 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202502279302 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,664.33 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202502279303 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 986.20 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202502279304 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 498.73 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202502279305 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,211.49 

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202502279283 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,767.00 
I-202502269272 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 240.00 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 67.42 
01-04414 SANDRA GUZMAN 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 52.68 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 51.34 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 66.08 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 51.34 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 50.00 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 54.02 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 51.34 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY COURT 58.04 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 58.04 

01-04768 PHYSICIANS LABORATORY, I-202502269246 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 300.00 

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202502279294 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 20,500.00 

01-08036 CLOVIA DEE I-202502279295 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 1,222.50 

01-08036 CLOVIA DEE I -202502279296 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 945.00 

01-08036 CLOVIA DEE I-202502279297 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 630.00 

01-08036 CLOVIA DEE I-202502279298 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 525.00 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202502279290 101-5-130-42230 MINOR COURT 1,419.00 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202502279293 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 770. 00

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 36,658.65 



2 /28 /2025
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FI,lI.rD

DEPARTMEN?:

1:36 PM

01 Yankton CounEy
0246 7 KASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
141 AUDITOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPART1IENT PAYMENT REGISTER

03-04-2025

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

5

PAID, T,INPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AI'(OUNT

01-1601? QUAT,TFTED PRESOR? SERVr r-20250228936? 101-5-141-42500 SUPPLTES - AUDTTOR 246'14

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 246.18TOTAL.



2 /28 /2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FTIND

DEPARTMENT

1:36 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton CounLy
0246 ? KASI, S Cr,ArMS O3-04-202s
101 GENERAIJ FUND
142 TREASI'RER

PAGE:
ITEMS PRIN?ED I

6
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECKSVENDOR NAME ITEM { G/L ACCOUNT D'S(-R T PTION Ar,10lllrT

O1-1601? QUAI,IFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202502289356 101-5-r42-42500 SUPPLIES - TREASURER

DEPARTMENTl42 TREASIJRER

524.24

524 .24TOTAL



2 / 28 /2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

t: 36
0t
o2461
101
151

Yankton County
KASI IS CLAIMS

GENERAL FUND
STATES ATTORNEY

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI.IEITT PAYMENT REGISTER

03-04-2025

PAGE: 1
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

NA.'1E ITEM $ G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTlON

BANK: ALL

CHECK* A,I4OLTNT

01- 15 017
07-21042

QUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-2O25O22A9313
vERrzoN t-2025022'19335

101- 5 r5L-42500
101 5 15r-42800

SUPPLIES
UTILITIES STATES ATTY

54.11
a7 .12

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL: 141- 83



2 / 28 /2A25
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FT'ND
DEPARTMENT:

1:36 PM

01 Yankton counEy
02457 XASI'S CIAIMS
101 GENERAIT FT'ND

I55 CLERP

DIRECT PAYAII,ES DEPARTI,IENT PAYTI{ENT REGISTER

03-04-2025

PAGE :

ITEI'4S PRINTED:
8

PAID, IJNPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECK#DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT 155 CLERP

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT

TOTAL:

AI4OUNT

12,250.00

o1-ooo29 sDAcc r-202502259250 101-5-155-00000 1ST QTR - CLERP 12,250.00



2/28/2025 lt36 a DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAITMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02467 KASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
FIND : 101 GENE&AI FUND

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER

PAGE: 9
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAI,IE ITEM * G/ L ACCOIJ'}'IT DESCRI PTION AIV1OUNT

01- 01011
01- 010 2 3

01-02001
o1-04201
0l-0928?
0l-12167
01-13001
01-14005
o1-14055

BOMGAARS
BUHL'S CLEANERS
CITY OF YANKTON
.RESCENT ELEC?RIC SUPPL
.]CL SOLUTIONS
MENARDS
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

t-2025422't9314
r-2025A22A9355
1-2lj24rl2269241
t-202502279300
r-2025022 7 93),O
r-202502289351
t-202502289345
t - 202502249354
t -2025022692'7 t

101-5-161-42500
101-5-151-42500
101-5-151-42800
101-5-151-42500
101-5-16r-42600
101-5-161-42500
101 5 - 161- 42 800
101-5-151-{2500
101-5-161-42500

MAINIENANCE . GO\/T CENTER
MAINTENANCE . GOVT CENTER
UTII,ITIES . GO\/T CENTER
SUPPLIES ' GOVT CENTER
SUPPLIES . GOVT CENTER
SUPPI,IES - GOVT CENTER
TITILI?IES - GOV"T CENTER
MAINTENANCE . GOVT CENTER
MAINTENANCE . GO!"T CENTER

13 .43
50 .00

2,125.95
17.09

241.35
20.9t

2, 590.11
84-00

1, 018.50

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL 6,t62.34



2/2A/2O25 tt36 Pttt DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT pAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton counEy
PACKET: 0245? (ASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 152 DIREC"OR OF EOUAI,IZATION

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

10
PAID, TJNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAfiE ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECKS AMOTJNT

or-12009 MARSHALL & SI{IPT/BOECKH r-202502269218 10I-5-162-42502 LTCENSING & SOFTWARE - DOE 393.95
01-16017 QUATTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202s02289368 ro1-s-r52-42600 SUPPLTES - DOE 48-08

DEPARTMENT 152 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 442.03



2/28/2025 t,36 Pltt DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI,ENT PAYMEIr REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEy
PACKET: 0245? KASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FI,ND
DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS

PAGE:
ITEI,,!S PRINTED:

11.

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

01-1601? QUALTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202502289369 101-5-163-42500 SUPPLTES - ROD 5r'27

DEPARTIIIEN? 153 REGIS?ER OF DEEDS TOTAI- : 61.27



2 / 28 /2O2s
VENDOR SET
PAC(ET:
FUND
DEPARIMENI

1:36 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARITEM PAYUENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
02467 KAS S CLATMS 03-04-2025
101 GENERAI, FUND
165 VETERANS SERVTCE OFFICER

PAGE: 12
ITEMS PRIIIaED: PAID, (JNPAID

BANK: AtL

CHECK#ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPIION A!TOIJ'}'IT

ot- 21442
0t-21442

VERlZON
VERIZON

I -202502219334
r-202502249359

101-5-165-42800
101-5-155-42400

UTILITIES VSO
RENTALS - VSO

44.19
40.01

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFPIC TOTAL: 44.20



2 /28 / 2o2s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
EUI,'D
DEPARfiENT:

o246'l
101
169

GENERAL FUND
SAFETY CENTER BUILDING

DIRESI PAYABI,ES DEPARfiENT PAYMENT REGISTER
Yankton CoulEy

xAsr i s cLArMs 03-04-202s

L:36 PM

01

PAGE: 13
lAE S PRINTED: PAID, UNPATD

BANK: ALL

CHECK*ITEM fl G/L ACCOT,]NT DESCR] PTION A}4OUNTVENDOR NA,I.4E

01- 02 0 01
01-02084
01-05008
ot- tt221
01- 1213 2

att2L6'7
at-L216'7
01- 13 0 01
01-19064
0t -24059

CITY OF YANKTON
COI,E PAPERS INC.
FE;TFA.R PLUTIBING & HEATI
LARRYS HEATING & COOIIN
MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT
MENARDS
MENARDS
NORTI{WESTERN ENERGY
?IRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT
YANKTON WINNELSON COMPA

r-202502269244
r- 2025022 t931)
L-202502269264
r-202502269252
1-202502289367
r-202502249352
r-202s02289353
r- 202542289341
r- 20250226926'7
r- 202502269265

101-5-r59-42800
101-5-159-42600
101-5-159-42200
101-5-169-42s00
101-5-169-42800
101-5-169-42500
101-5-169-42500
101-5-169-42800
101-5-169-42500
101-5-169-42500

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER
SUPPLIES . SAFETY CENIER
PROF SERVICES - SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER
IITILITIES - SAFETY CENTER
MATNTENANCE . SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE SAFETY CENTER

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE . SAFETY CENTER

MAINTENANCE . SAFETY CENTER

175 ,47
890. 77
345.80
101 .02
949.61
11.09
54.t9

5,983.18
350.00

3, 485 .90

DEPARTI,IENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAI,: 12, 948.03



2/28 /2025
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1 :36 PM

01 Yankton County
02467 XASIIS CI,AIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
211 SHERIFF

DIRECA PAYABLES DEPARTMEN? PAYI,'ENT REGISTER

o3 -04-2025

PAGE: 14
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NA}.{E ITEM f G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

01- 01011
01-02531
01- 02 6 31
0l-02531
01- 02 5 31
01- 02 5 31
01-04295
01.-04759
01-04?59
01- 16 017
01- 18 510

BOMGAARS
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
AT & T MOBILITY
RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING
RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
TWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC

r-2023022193t6
t-2025022'.7 9317
r-2025022'19314
r-2025022193t9
t- 20250227 9320
1-20250227 932!
r- 202so22't 9125
r-202502279323
r-202so2219324
7- 2025O22A9314
r- 202so22't9324

lot- 5-2lt - 42690
101-5-211-42500
aoa - 5-271- 421llA
101-5-211-43500
101-5-211-42690
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42690
laL-5 - 2Lt- 42690
toL-s - 2Lt-42520
LOt-5-2rt-42520

K-9 AXPENSE
MAINTENANCE
MAI I.I']ENANCE
K-9 EXPENSE
K-9 EXPENSE
MAINTENANCE
MAINIENANCE

- SHERIFF
. SHERI FF
CONTRACT '
- SHERIFF
- SHERIFF
CONTRACT .
CONTRACT .

K'9 EXPENSE - SHERIFF
SUPPI]IES - SHERIFF
TRAVEI, . SHERIFE
MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF

SHERI F

L,226.82
618.38
58?.41
557.39

1,608.59
20. 53

1,244 .'.|S
334.9',7
423.94
123.55
440 .14

SHERIF
SHERTF

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL 1 ,241 .21



2 / 28 /2O2s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

1: 36 PM

0L Yankton CounEY
02457 KASI ' S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
2A2 COUNTY JAIL

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

03-04-2025

PAGE: 15
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BAN(: AI,L

CHECK*VENDOR NAI4E ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AIUOUNT

01-00269
01-02631
01-03073
01-03678
01-035?8
01 03578
01-04295
01-0?582
01- 0 919 6

0L-14005
01 18384
0t 18384

1- 24250227 9307
r-202502219322
r- 20250227 932 7

r-202so22 7 933 7

r-202502219334
r-202542219339
r-2025A2219325
r-2425422'-7 93tL
r-202542279336
r-2a2542289365
r-2a25A2219348
7-2A2502279309

toL-5 2t2-42240
101 5-212-42500
\at-5 212-42240
!a\ 5 212-422L0
loL-5-272 422LO
10t-5-212 42210
lol- 5-212 - 42520
101-5 272-42600
tot-5-2L2 42544
tot-5-212 42504
LOI-5 -2t2- 42204
LOL-5-212-42204

PROF SERVICES - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - .]AIL
FOOD SERVICES - JAIL
FOOD SERVICES - JA]L
FOOD SERVICES - JAIL
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
SUPPLIES - JAIL
UNIFORMS . JAIL
MAINTENANCE . JAIL
PROF SERVICES . JAIL
PROF SERVICES . JAIL

304.29
539.85

8,830.06
5.733.83
s ,667 .55
5 ,249 .21

199. 93
2.99

95.94
155.00

1, 038 . 06
934 .31

JAI L

D'PARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL: 2A, 751 .02

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

CARDMEMBER SERV]CES
DIA}IOND DRUGS

TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
AT & T MOBILITY
HY.VEE
JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM
OLSON'S PEST TECI'NICIAN
SIOUXLAND ORAL & MAXILL
SIOUXLAND ORAL & MAXILL



2/2A/2O25 LI36 PI4 DIRBCT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16

VENDOR SET: OI Yanktson CounEy ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, TNPAID
PACKE?: 02457 KASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-202s
FIND : 101 GENERAL F[ND
DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH E RES BANK: AI,I,

VENDOR NAME TTEM * G/T, ACCOT'NT DESCRTPTION CHECK* AI.'IOUNT

ol-olotl BoMGAARS r -2025022793L5 t0].-5-226-42600 SUPPLTES - YSAR 99-45
01-03122 DM RESCT E INTERNATTON 7-202502269265 lAl-5-226-42500 MAIMTENANCE - YSAR 694.95
01-04409 LAYNE'S WORLD, tLC 7-20250226926L 10l-s-226-42600 SUPPLIES - YSa'R 43.95
01-1,8049 r,!.T. & R.C. SMrTH rNStR r-202502269256 rOL-5-226-42100 TNSURANCE - YSAR 1,521-50

DEPAR'I'IIENT 225 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL 8,359.85



2 / 28 /2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPA!TMENT

L:3 6 PM

01 Yankton
024 5? KASI I S

101 GENERAL
411 CARE OF

CounLy
CLAIMS
FUND
POOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o3- 04 -2025

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

17
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

!.ENDoR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT,NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

01-16017 OUAT IFIED PRESORT SERVr I,202502289371 101-5-411-42500 SUPPITIES - POOR RELTEF 88.51

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL 88.51



2 /2A /2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FI]'ND
DEPARTMENT

1:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER
01 Yankton County
0246? KASI' S CLAIMS 03-04-202s
101 GENERAL FUND
424 AMBULANCE

PAGE: 18
I?EMS PRII.TTED: PAID, T NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A!10Ln!T

01-00311
01-02001
ol-42t25
01-02590
01-03820
01-04332
01 04335
01-04347
01-04?65
01 0475't
01 07 582
ot 72167
01- 12 3 71
01 13001
01 14005
o1 1804 9

o t - 21042

SACRED HEART HEALTH SER
CTTY OF YANKTON

CREDIT COLLECTION SERVI
CINTAS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
ERIC VAN DUSEN
HENRY SCHEIN
WAYSTAR INC.
SD REDBOOK EUND
AVERA HEALTH
I{Y -VEE
MENARDS
MIDA,,,IERICAN ENERGY
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
OLSON'S PEST TECIINICIAN
M.T. & R.C. SMI'ITI INSUR
VERIZON

r-202502269271
r-202502269254
r-202so2269264
r-202502249344
r-202502249345
r- 202so2269251
r- 202502249342
r-242502249343
r-242502269270
r- 202502269269
r-202so22193L2
r-2025A2289354
t-2a25A2289349
r-2a2542289346
r-202502289363
r-202502269254
r-20250227 9329

lol- 5-424 -42240
lot - 5- 424 -42800
lol- 5- 424-42240
lol-5-424-42500
lol-5 - 424 -42640
lo!-5-424-42140
101-5-424-42500
taL- 5 -424- 42240
tal-5 - 424- 42640
lol-5-424-42240
taL- 5 -424- 4264O
tat-5 - 424- 426AO
lat-5-424-42AAO
101-5-424-42800
t0l- 5- 424- 42500
tal- 5- 424- 42100
l07-5- 424 - 42AOO

PROF SERVICES - AMBUI,ANCE
lITILITIES - AMBUI,ANCE
PROF SERVICES - AMBUI,ANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBUI,ANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
TRAVEL - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
PROF SERVICES - AMBUI,ANCE
SIIPPT,IES - A]UBULANCE

PROF SERVICES - N{BULANCE
SUPPLIES . A]VIBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AITIBULANCE
UTILITIES ' A}4BULANCE
UTILITIES - AIYBULANCE
MAINTENANCE . A}4BULANCE
INSURANCE . A.IVBULANCE
UTILITIES A}4BULANCE

500 - 00
!45 .55
!40.25
207.11
018. l?
345.50
4t9.40
889.49
2',7 6 .aa
1?1.00
15.04

108 .04
2'.74.94
348.',72
119.00
649.34
640.',t9

t,

7,

1,

11,

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL l9 ,124 .25



2 /2a/202s
VENDOR SET:
PACXET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

1136 pM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARl'ltlEMt PAYMENT RECISTER
01 Yankton CounEy
0246? XASI, S CLATMS 03-04-2025
101 GENERAL FUND
441 MENTLLY TIANDICAPPED

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

19
PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOP NAME ITEII4 * G/L ACCOI,NT DESCR I PTION

DEPARTMENT 44I MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL

AI40UNT

500.00

01-00259 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP r-202s]2269253 101-s-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL TLLNES 500.00



2/28/2025 1,36 Pl4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI4ENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02457 KASI'S CLAII'rS 03-04-2025
FUND : 101 GENER AI FUIID
DEPART ENT: 445 MENTAL IT,LNESS BOARD

PAGE: 20
rTEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIP?ION CHECKS aMOUNT

01-03989 YOUNCBERG LAw, PROF. LL I-202502279284 101-5-44s-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 215.00
O1-O4OOo vAL LARSON I-2025022792A1 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL IT,LNESS 44.00
01-04100 Fox LAw FIRll, PLLC I-2025022792A6 10l-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENI'AL ILLNESS 3',12.15

01-04365 BrLL SCIIAEFFER I-2025022792AA 10L-5-44s-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 20 00

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, pR l-202502279291 101-5-44s-00000 HEARTNGS - MENTAI TLLNESS 207.00
O1-10I18 MARK KATTERHAGEN T-2025022792A9 101.5-445-OOOOO HEARINGS - MEIiITAI, ILLNESS 64.00
o]-1r092 LUCTLLE M. LE!iNO I-202502279285 101-5-44s-00000 HEARTNGS - MENTAL TLLNESS 492.L9

DEPARTMENT' 445 MENTAI ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 1, 815 . 94



2/28/2025 1.36 Pt4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARfiENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
pACKET: 02{67 KASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND
DEPARTMENT: 514 HISTORICAL SITES

PAGE: 21
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA}.,IE ITEM S G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHEC(S AMOI'NT

O1-O?012 YANKTON COT NTY HISTORIC I-2O25a22692'16 Io1-5-514-OOOOO '25 ALIOr - HISTORICAT, SITES 20,000 00

DF]PARTMENT 5T4 HISTORICAL SITES TOTAL 20.000.00



2/2a/2025 L:36 PM DIRECT PAYABT ES DEPARTMENT PAYI,ENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yaokton CounEy
PACKET: 0246? KASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
!'UND : 101 GENERAT, FUND

DEPARfiENT: 611 COtN?Y EXTENSION

PAGE:
I?EMS PRINTED:

22
PAID , I,,INPAI D

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAIT1E ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

o1-o12oo cLARrrY TELECOM, LLC t-2025]22a9357 101-5-511-42800 lrTlLrTrES - EXTENSTON 296'16
o1-o2oo1 cITy oF yANKTON r-202502259249 101-5-611-42800 UTIIITrES - EXTENSTON 92.10
01-10258 GREAT AMERTCA FTNANCTAL r-202502269263 101-5-611-42400 RENTALS - EXTENSTON 290.44

DEPARTMENT 61]. COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAL 579.30



2 /28 /2a25
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

42457
101
51s

GENERAL FUND
WEED

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI.IENT PAYMEI{T REGISTER
YankEon counEy
xAsI's CLAIMS 03-04-2025

1: 16 Pl4

01

PAGE
ITEMS PRIIITED PAID. UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOI,'NT DESCRTPTION CHECK# MOUNT

01-01011 BOMGAARS r -202502269245 101-s-615-42500 SUPPLIES - WEED 58 45
01-21042 VERTZON r -202302279332 101-5-615-42800 S',TILITIES - WEED 25,95

DEPARTMENT 515 WEED TOTAL 85.41



2/2e /2o2s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENTI

1: l5 PM

ol Yankcon County
0245 7 I(ASr,S CLATMS
101 GENERA]L FUND

624 DRAINAGE COMM.

DIRESI PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o3 -o4-2025

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

24
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ]"EM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUMI

01.12581 MISSOT'RI SEDIMENTATION T.202502269257 101-5.624-00000 ANNUAJ, CONTRIB ' DRAINAGE COM 9OO-OO

DEPARTMENT 524 DRAINAGE COMM TOTAL s00.00



2/28/2025 7,35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT PAyMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02467 KASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
FU!{D : 101 OENERAL FIrND
DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING

PAGE: 25
ITEMS PRINIED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CIIECK* A}i1OT'NT

0l-t5or7 ouALlFrED PRESORT SERVr 1-2025022893?0 ]01-5-711-42600 SUPPLTES - ZONTNG 24'27
o1-r8o2o sD I\ssocrATroN oF cotNr 1-2025022692?5 1or-5-?11-42?OO T'(AVEL - ZONTNG 125.00
o1-2r042 VERTZOI{ r -202502279333 101-5-?11-42800 UTTLTTTES - ZONTNG 44'19

DEPAR?MENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAI. 193.40

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL t58,222.81



2 /28 /2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DE PARTI\4 EN?

I:35 Pl.l DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTT{ENI PAYMENT RSGISTER

01 Yankton CounEy
0245? KASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
2OI ROAD & BRIDGE
311 HIOHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA

PAGE
ITEMS PRINIED

26
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEIiI # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIP?ION CHECK* AMOUNT

01-003?3 sANrrATroN PRODUCTS, rN r-202502259214 201-5-3rt-42s00 MATNTENANCE - HWY 1,519'79
o1-oos14 c & B oPERATIONS, LLC 1-2025022692L5 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY a2-22
01-00810 AMG AVERA OCCUPATTONAT l-2025022592L6 201-5-311-42200 PROF SERTVCES - HriY 106-50
01-01011 BOMGAARS r -2025022592L7 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 4'49
01-01011 BOMGAARS r -20250226921A 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 413 28

01-01166 BtrrLER MACHTNERY CO. t-2A25022692t9 201-5-311-42s00 MATN"ENANCE - HWY 3,538.19
01-02001 crrY oF YAN(ToN r-2025022792AL 201-5-311-42800 LrrrlrrrEs - HwY 58.15
01-o2oo8 NAPA Arrro PARTS OF vA}tK r-202502269220 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 123 04

01-02008 NAPA ALrro PARTS OF YANK r-202502259221 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 126 38

or-02098 RTNKER MATERTALS r-202502259222 201-5-311-42903 BRTDGES - HWY 11,?68 70

01-0215? CERTTFTED LABORATORTES t-202502259223 201-5-311-42500 SUPPT,TES - HtlY 239'95
01-022?3 rMEG CORP. r-202so2269224 201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVTCES - HWY 4,444.',70
01-02359 CLARKS RENTA! rNC. l-202502269225 201-5-311-42500 MATNaENANCE - llWY 34 00

01-03116 DAKOTAT,AND AUTOGLASS, r r-202302269226 201-5-311-42500 MATNIENANCE - HWY 688.53
01-04032 ECHO ELECTRTC SUPPTY r-202502269227 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 390.00
01-04125 TrTAN MACHTNERY - v?ttK'l r-202s02269229 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 420 4'l
01-04352 MrD-AMERTCAN RESEARCIi C l-202502269229 201-5-311-42500 SUPPLTES - HWY 1,329.56
01-04489 NEW CENTURY FS r-202502269230 201-S-l7L-42640 HTGHWAY FUEL - HWY 18,500.00
01-.04764 TRArL K1NG r-202502269231 201-5-311_42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 920'24
01-05244 GRAHAU TrRE YANK?ON l-202502259232 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 1,525.50
01-0624{ GRAHAM TrRE YANKTON r-202s02269233 201-5-311-42600 SUPPIIES - HWY 20-00
o1-o8oo4 AUTO VALUE t-202s022192A0 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 1,344.03
o1-oao14 r sTArE ?RUCK CENTER I-2025A2269235 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - llWY 53?.90
01-10334 KTMBALL MTDWEST r-202502269236 201-5-311-42500 SUPPLTES - HWY 9?6'62
or-1r049 LEAF r-2025022792A2 201-5-311-{2€00 UTrLrrrEs - HwY 124-94
0r-12167 MENARDS I -202502269237 201-5-311-42500 I'|AINTENANCE - HWY 27 

"t801-1216? MENARDS r -2o2so226923, 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HllY L99'29
01-14005 oLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN t-2025O2269239 201-5'311-42200 PROF SERVTCES - HWY 100.00
or-14993 oVEREEAD DOOR COMPA!{Y O r-202s)2269240 201-5-311-42500 SUPPLIES - HWY 150.00
01-1?226 RTVERSTDE HYDRAULTCS & l-202302269241 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - llWY 420 11

01-19005 TRUCK TRATLER SALES & S r-202302269242 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - l{WY 400.25
01-190{9 TrTAN MACHTNERY r-202502269243 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 213 '-ls

01-19120 MTDWEST TrRE ADMrN-/TMA l-202s}2269244 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - HWY 276 6s

01-21042 VERTZON r -2A2502279337 201-5-311-42800 lrTrLrTrES - Hl'lY 61-11

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAI, s], 290 . 08

2OI ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL 51,290.08FUND



2/2a/2O25 l:36 Pvl DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTT{EMr PAYMENT REGISAER

VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 02467 XASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
FLIID | 20'7 EMERGENCY 911 FUND

DEPARTMENT: 225 I,OCAI EMERGENCY PITANNING

PAGE: 27
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BAN(: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOIIIIT

01-01200 cr,ARrrY TELECOM, LLC 1-2025022A9356 20'7 '5 -225 - 42AOO UTTLTTTES - 8911 1,S{8 31

01-02692 CEIITURYLTNK I-202502219306 201-5-225'42A00 UTILTTTES - E911 94 93

01-12132 MTDCONTTNENT COMMUNTCAT 1-2025022eg360 20'7 -5 -225 - 42AOO UTTLTTTES - 8911 170 39

or-19054 TRTTECE SOFTWARE SYSTEM r-202502279340 20',7 -5 -223- 42AOA UTTLTTTES - E91l' 120 00

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL 1,933.53

FUND 2A1 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 1, 933 .53



2/28/2025 L:36 Pla DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARfiENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton Countsy ITEMS PRII{TED: PAID, TNPAID

PACKET: 02457 XASI'S CLAIMS 03-04-2025
PIND | 226 EI'IERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BANK: A1,I,

VENDOR NAI.IE ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIP?ION CHECK# A!,OT'NT

o1-o2oo8 NAPA Atrro PARTS OF YANK 1-202502269258 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 23.94
01-02008 NAPA AIIrO pARrS OF YANK I-202502259259 226-5-222-42500 MAINaENANCE - EDS 179.99
01-04295 AT & T MOBrr,rrY l-2025022e9352 226-5-222-42800 UTTLTTTES - EDS 64.76
01-10258 GREAT AMERTCA FTNANCIAL r-202502269262 226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 159.43
o1-123?r MrDAI{ERTCAN ENERGY 7-2025022A9350 226-5-222-42A00 UrrLrTrES - EDS 50.59
01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMrrH TNSTJR r-202502259255 226-5-222-42l1a TNSURANCE - EDS 5,?43.40
01-210{2 VERIZON I -2O25O22',7933O 226-5-222-42A00 LTTTLITIES - EDS 1,030.54

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 4,252.',75

225 EN'ERGENCY MANACEMENT TOTAI.:

REPORT GRA TOTAI,:

4,2s2.75

219,699.2'l





2/28/2025 1: 41 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PART II 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02471 03-04-2025 CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 1 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKff AMOUNT 

01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202502289375 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 957.86 
------ ------ - ------ -------- ---- -- - ----------------------------------- --------------------------------- ---------------- - ---------- ---

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

957.86 

957.86 



 2/26/2025  9:34 AM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     91

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  2/01/2025

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     2/28/2025

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  358,087.49  VEH           69.00    010 PENSU    1565.00               FED W/H  507,221.60   40,697.45

HOUR     6,785.30  160,341.25                         011 ROTH     3675.00               ST WH SD       0.00        0.00

OVERT      692.25   25,829.77                         020 AFLAC     385.70               ST WH NE   9,378.61      288.93

VAC        601.91    6,057.80                         030 COL      2037.25               FICA     545,424.25   33,816.32   33816.32

SICK       479.00    5,346.38                         045 GARN      718.25               MEDI     545,424.25    7,908.68    7908.68

CELL         0.00    1,000.00                         061 GARN      200.00

LONG         0.00      375.00                         086 CHLDS     393.00

VACPO        0.00      918.48                         100 NRS        69.44

HOL        998.00    7,271.59                         11  SDRS6   17630.35    17630.35

FNRL        44.00      384.34                         12  SDRS8   18937.86    18937.86

                                                      16  LIFE      758.13

                                                      410 FLEXA    1482.21

                                                      420 LIFE      290.69

                                                      430 FLEXC    1288.21

                                                      440 VSP       756.18

                                                      450 DELTA    2709.58

                                                      451 RLDEN    1367.59

                                                      460 A FAM    7285.58

                                                      464 HSA      4089.00

                                                      470 AVERA               65541.77

                                                      472 THRV     1278.50     8201.39

                                                      P7  SPOUS     210.32

TOTALS:  9,600.46  565,612.10                69.00                67127.84   110311.37                         82,711.38   41725.00

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,640.96     6,640.96         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       814.16     5,826.80

101-141      17,888.68    17,688.68         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,447.44     3,066.62    13,374.62

101-142      23,012.94    23,012.94         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     3,144.33     3,577.39    16,291.22

101-151      44,074.89    44,074.89         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     3,203.50     7,558.32    33,313.07

101-161       9,943.14     8,396.96       848.42       573.76       100.00        24.00       749.75     1,583.16     7,586.23

101-162      24,790.87    24,365.87         0.00         0.00       425.00         0.00     2,777.51     3,102.99    18,910.37

101-163      18,315.62    18,115.62         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,097.48     3,042.73    14,175.41

101-165       4,276.58     4,082.19         0.00       194.39         0.00         0.00       582.04       591.58     3,102.96

101-169       5,778.49     4,305.84        76.89     1,295.76       100.00         0.00       633.48       700.90     4,444.11

101-211     100,145.11    93,455.41     5,771.22         0.00       918.48         0.00    13,247.25    14,280.96    72,616.90

101-212      99,426.03    91,990.93     7,335.10         0.00       100.00         0.00    16,523.72    13,255.40    69,646.91

101-213         800.00       750.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00        91.20       708.80

101-421       3,717.13     3,717.13         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       756.37       455.86     2,504.90



 2/26/2025  9:34 AM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     92

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  2/01/2025

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     2/28/2025

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-424      78,943.47    63,762.97    11,387.14     3,793.36         0.00         0.00     7,614.57    10,819.89    60,509.01

101-427         383.04       383.04         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00        79.30       303.74

101-611       4,492.32     4,442.32         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00       406.94       665.78     3,419.60

101-612       1,398.60     1,398.60         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       169.97       106.99     1,121.64

101-711      12,986.15    12,986.15         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,556.46     1,774.35     8,655.34

201-311      93,245.16    79,731.34       330.54    12,988.28       150.00        45.00    10,712.93    14,862.61    67,624.62

226-222      11,705.58    11,410.56        80.46       214.56         0.00         0.00     1,206.79     1,868.28     8,630.51

248-212       3,716.34     3,716.34         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       297.31       412.91     3,006.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      565,681.10   518,428.74    25,829.77    19,060.11     2,293.48        69.00    67,127.84    82,711.38   415,772.88

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  142         MANUAL INPUT:    1           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 143


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: 2025 Values & Date for Appeals
	Item 6: Micro Surfacing Bid
	Item 7: ROD 2024 Yearly Report
	Item 8: Missed tax freeze deadline (Pearson) and Bank Interest
	Item 9: Zimmerman - CUP
	Item 10: Payer - CUP
	Item 11: Request for Proposal Juvenile Detention Center
	Yankton County Jail Addition CMAR RFP 20250220 Final
	Yankton County Jail Addition AE RFP 20250220 Final

	Item 12: Raising Fees
	Item 15: February 18, 2025 Minutes
	Item 16: Claims & February 2025 Payroll
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2 Harmelink & Fox
	February 2025 Payroll




